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NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC., NEW DELHI

National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (NICSI) was set up in 1995 as a section 8 Company
(erstwhile Section 25 Company) under National Informatics Cenfre, Ministry of Electronics and
Information Technology, Government of India to provide total ICT solutions to Ministries,
Departments, Organizationsin the Central Government, State Governments, UTs P S Us.

Vision

"Achieve leadership position in the technology enablement of India and other developing
counfries thereby conftributing effectively to accelerate socio-economic growth”.

Mission
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"To promofte and provide transparent value added Information and Communication
Technology on end to end solutions including procurement services and business solutions to
customers at competitive prices with a focus on socio-economic development".

Objectives

To provide the economic, scientific, technological social and cultural development of India
by promoting the utilization of InNformation Technology. Computer-Communication Networks,
Informatics efc. by a spinoff of the services, technologies, infrastructure and expertise
developed by the National Informatics Centre of the Government of India including its
computer-communication network, NICNET and associated infrastructure and services.

To promote further development of services, tfechnologies, infrastructure and expertise
supplementing that developed by NIC, in directions which will increase the revenue earning
capacity of NIC.
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To develop and promote value added computer and computer-communications services
over the basic infrastructure and services developed by NIC including NICNET.
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In furtherance of these objectives, NICSI has been providing following Products & Services to
Ministries, Departments, Organizations in the Central Government, State Governments, UTs
and P SUsetc.:

Hardware

Systems Software
Application Software
Software Development
Infra-Networking

Wide Area Networking
Video-conferencing
Customized Software

[.T. Training

[.T. Consultancy

I.T. Implementation Support

Data/Membership Services

NIC Services Inc. is truly a Total ICT solutions
Company in the Service of the Nation.




NICSI:

Is truly a total ICT Solutions Company
in the Service of the Nation.
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NIC Services Inc. Creating Synergy
for Technology Diffusion in
e-governance.
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NIC Services Inc. Networks people in
Government, Industry & academia
to permeate the technology benefits
to the remotest part of India.
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Harnessing Information &
Communication Technologies.
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# eriaR® fa<iig fAg=or e @ sterar srogia &1 Hdhdr
=

& W faEr

BAN oIl OIS & AR TR 3R 8 o1 g Gl AR WEIBRT & JJAR 31.03.2017 BT Reafer & R FHeferiad

Teaqet HfEt o ugaE @ TS 2

(@) B & U fasbaret B Ay AR B A=
R /e B B oIy Iugh SfidRe FI=or gomelt
Bl o TP BROT U B T AR IR H Tead
FHS IR B BT G T BT I |

el @1 oA fmT JRIRhT faMmT /HwreHl @1 ¥ gfie
oF Wordr & o R RN BT gie dRA BT TR
far 1 2| 3@ vAER R ol ==t & A 9
Hdg RIS F9ad gR1 STeRel A1 fbar S g |
Ig T TAd 2 6 369 IRUTRIGRY TAd ahe IR

g gahd g1

@) ®u & U fAamdei @ &R fued §e TR
SR &R B IUYTh IMARS AT yoment 81 off | sH9d
gRUTHRERRY JHTaT fagarsii & g9 @ aell el 81 urg

=l

e @ U fasparet @ 9HT 8 T B fAwred 96
TRE BT SR B B Yot 3fdRes f=or gomelt & qen
NS HRATS B THI—FHT TR FAD! FHIET BT ST

2| I8 Hedl Tod B8R fb b URUITFRGwY AHTadn
gora fashareil & SHAM @ agelt TE 8 | |

(M) N B U URS IR g§RT HFE B dh A
FAFSTHDT & W0 I RIEART DY T /AT ST Y
T IR & Hey H ST @ gomell gHed dRT &
gRumREsY (ARl &7 Sid | SUIRT F&l & urar dof 98
Ay §& # 9oR o '@ 7

S TR fauTT /el | OR & St/ §
T & & ARE A IRRN U Rl € | aenfy gt fagwer
JMREISIUN /UAsUmel § oMy <8l T 8 iR 9 & ¢
sRAThIal T fhd T §, safoy R & foy I8 Bod
8 T ® fh 9 Hefdd gl & urd i¥nit & foie
P I D! UBAM B | deavard S IREN b A&
gRASART | Sires @ wa e T E iR gfe seH
HHY T & ST BB 3fafd & fofg 39 IR &1 ugar
T2 B 9RY ® | qnfy e Sdfed uRarsrmet & aR #
U IRt @1 wiasy | Sie @1 3iR &1fdd wIT BN |




@) ®un & U fhave feuifvie (A sHr wfdn) #
anfera ¥ & 799 R v Sfa ofaRe fA=or gomed
Bl oY | 3B URUITTRG®Y FHTadAT TS I T U el
B TS |

<l TRITAR SO ATaIdHarRl 1T AT Afey 7y
P WIH [GA & 3R AARS AR o & q8 havs
feuifore (Tme)) # € 9 R & 9w #-dl € | I8 T
39 UBR ¥ TR @7 S ® {6 9! mafy | ugel w18
JSardT S Hehdll, e YRUTHERY DU DI HGie STHT
I3 BT 99T ST A ERET & FHT 8 | 39D AT, Th
S BT Tehlel AR R Y FAdHIBRI dHRar forar S
g A U @ BIE oA T8 8| 9 99ars e/
TP DI T8 /s TS /URUGT g8 ThS! B SUYh
Repre Ao gia T T IRdT gH1 § @M Sf1al @ iy
[rafy o IRRT ® Ady H§ Rere § g fadwfa 9 %@
qAT 96 B oMbl & AT FABT A fHar o a9 |
3T I8 el Tad & fb IUadan sa9d aRvmaasy

AT | U 3T BT B g |

(€) P & U FARHIAT BT fashar gRT g fbg U A1e
DI UERAN & FAUA 8 U ST AaRe =T qorred!
el ol | e SR yARhrel & ycdel gfte & faer A

AT TRIhT AT/ FeTel | Al & gfcf 8 FHa—aaa
R FAag fAbdRil o B e S AT § | SURDR]
anfe &1 XeIuer / ardfdd WeRAfT e 3nfe & forg fasar

Tt @1 S fAf¥adar e 991 S & gRT HAeTadan
ISTG BT Ugd 81 bl |

yarhRl 9 fffad ®u 9 exa™Rd werRfl ara qen
LAY FHIVTH YT Rl & 3R S ol Y A el Pl
PIAH =g 1T I & |rer yRga et B | At 5% @
S RNl & q1 [l B g8 TRE 9 I§ qAd R, &
il AT SIS o w9 H Hold 8 I 9 g RE |
qof 2, fassamait &1 A el 8 | 3 I8 PHEA TAd BT
& TRhT ¥ Te gfe & gerl &) Sugth Mfemar s
ST JToTRa BT UgEE AHTaaT 8 TS |

(@) B B U TTEHT ¥ T AR A Il v B forg

Fafa el BRaE & 3R SHS IGAl B SUIH
riaRe fri=oT yomelt Suder =& 2|

g fafha fRvar & & e < ¥ & o &
P foU 99 999 R T ARl 21 g & § e
TP & B RN BT T & 3R 39 A R D &
Y BRaArs 1 one S & gern ¥/ @1 fues
fopar <1 w1 |

(®) DR & U SUYeH AR 0T YolTel! Suerer a1
2 e f& amrg facfa fawmee & ogey & gRT
B T WIg B gAREa e o1 "o | &iue e
% a1 Ayl it & SRA WA A T A 2 |

el wr=y faxia Frgemaedt # A T grew= & srgarR
T wu 3§ el @ wRga st 8| e N sk
W Y@ a1l SRl & oy s & W 9 &
HAE@yul AT HRRE § gawr o wR g 21 39 uthAr &
g foumT, g #=rem @) e 28.08.2015 @Y Mg <
® gRT argAIfed f fbar | qenfy, 98 & srgHeA
® AR Tl 7 30.04.2017 B FIE He@yol A4 IRR
P AR A ITSUIET ST IR AARA BT W HRAT D
far 21

@) s @ o fafdafed aft o ghifRed s @ forg
iR §RT MR o= 7 89 aret e @ it wmal
# pfot @1 o 81 e uRemawy, e 89 )
AT @& Bl R 1 gifert &1 afde qram &
ST ®

el B el § 3y T wreeT @ SIgER U WY
¥ fagarell @ 5 oM el gam § 9 fafaEfed
g I @ FwEkh et 2
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46 |

TR a@ied A9 frig RafdT w® efaRe i
=T YE ® WY § eyt iRy TP CH B o
TS aRpl BT FHT TR NPT AT SIHT UaT Tl T
STRATT |

TR AR # fEe 6 & St @ 0 SR B
Heg # SR T Ayt HHGIRGl & IVIa /@G I
Pl BISHR, HU A R Ruifdr w® W& afaRs 7
etz e facfg RAféT w waiw sridRe facig iz
XY B T AEAYU Usgell @ SIER XER@E
T AR fxfi RaféT w W& siaRe i fazor &
AfshaT 31.03.2017 1 R & AR g9 w7 | =l <&
off | RT & T JWIBR GRAT §RT oIy & 7T foxi
RaiféT wR sniaRe Rl FEF0r & @1 dar—o<e 4§
wefor ArteRtt fewoh # SfewRaa sfaRe T & &
HAEYUl HHTH W faaR aRa §Y HU gRT wenfud =i
RaiféT & AMGSl W ARG FEAT @9 & MR W®
U ariaRe facira frRizror yomell aRenfera off |

T BU ® 31.03.2017 B fORNT fIavuil & er@r—uder
FRA §U AN AG-WIET g B AR IR /D HHia
T 99 BT FEIROT R g W 418 TS T I5AH B
TS QU HfAdl W R & 7 ok 39 il @
FU @ foxig faxel 9 F4fg gIR AR ® @18 e
El Ul B

A B fewolt & @ o & R




A ShiATeER A2 AfAAS 56 & fadi=x faaut w A=
arRRA Bt T @ Wiate Raie &1 sgae ot

FHU AT 2013 (IRFRH) B ORT 143 /5 B T IRT B
fRiEer 7 WeTerEr Weas gR1 ol &5y g fAdel w® Rud

RIT ST B YT HII® Bl Bles AR oo les & fou
W §P / TiIos [ S &, Al &1, I HuT 39 Wi
glee 3R ofivs ges 4 &1 a3 9, s fog &6 /
ioe ferg Sudter T8 7 |

B A T e & AR BHE & @i WO

T 42 ¥ IeelRgd Bl BISHR Goligd fhar a7 2 |

PHHIS a9 2003 3R 2001 H TASRIRA <raR WIbTo BT
o, 3 facell 3 dd W &l Ho 2 3R 3 & TR
R b Feg § I8 g /gd fdorm @ e |
980 A ARy WK BN P drce YA farfics
ERT onfl 9% Uoligpa 781 fam mam 21 39 AMd W
e g_T T & @ o fofies @ @ g wu 9
PRATS BT ST BT & | 3 Ml R 3T BRATS Bl S |

FUAT gard & @ 8IS /98 @I H S /0 /A /
T 3MfE BT BIS AW &, Al & a1, SHBT BRI g
IR A e afdr ff 9dri|

T4 & T AT QIR TR & SR BIS T /T8 Wil
H STl T K0T /A /TS AT BT bls AHAT Tl o |
o Y, oiféal | S gRT wekay &) T 30.04 / — ARG
SUY B TR IRT W GAAT IR B B @ T B

qrad # pig fewoft 981 &1 o7 & 2|

F7 IR wféat & ur = axg gt & forg sfaa
R&TS 0 M 8 IR R qar 3= miasiRal |
SUER /A (3TaTi) & wu H uR|ufcdl ura &1 Ti1?
g & T gI &R WRIGRU & AR, A A
8% © SR TRBRI 3T I WABINIT I BIg W1 IUBR /
e @TEH) & w9 H ' & W I B AR
Pz W IRFURT o @ @I WA w | dnfy, orgEe
ST varer fovamil | G 2 9 5 e |

Irag § drg fewolt T8 B o @ 2

A A8 faoen
femie: 29 f¥asR, 2017

WA PHifeT Hex ufdus 5% @&
v dsd @ oy iR S99 iR &

B0/—
e
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ALrelc ShiAteaR e AfafH=t go

Huet afgferrer 2013 & sgER grer 8 & srdiar AR GeHR @ fororfara 3gorer
31 99, 2017 &1 RIfd & SIgAR goraaa

3 orar A
P9 faawor PP Ad, 2017 31 W/, 2016 1 3 2015
' I nRfs Hfos AR
TR SIFER HFER
i
R =re] uRawfmEi
Uy, FIH AR IHIT 3 4,633.46 2,184.70 2,516.37
PSRN 640.38 147.92
3 IYE URAFRTAT 4 3,098.57 57.48 96.71
fa<ira aResafrat
(e 2R 0T 5 618.35 573.72 376.54
(@) sy foxira aResfRml 6 320.35 318.25 316.31
RN B Hufram (Fraet) 7 35.04
3= IR—ATe] aRF=RAT 8 2,282.70 2.593.44 1,514.11
=1e], uRFwaRead
fo<ia  oRewafrat
()ATIR yTfeTat 9 28,130.13 18,774.25 19,167.59
(@)THE) T TP B THDET AT 10 20,470.42 24,090.02 13,788.60
(MR (@) B IfeTdT §& A AR 11 120372.46 99,729.68 98,992.11
(@)er= faciy uRegmfRri 12 4201.14 4,129.01 4,469.46
e, BR aR_TE R (frare) 13 6,036.78 3,252.17 1915.72
=g o] yRwTER] 14 27.183.74 16,034.72 15,358.95
el aReERET 217,34810  172,412.86  158,660.39
Y iR <gag
sfaady
gfdadl IR goll 15 200.00 200.00 200.00
= Sfdact 16 60,578.15 54,137.11 47,167.72
LUGILY
AR =19 <ga]
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o faawor P 31 W4, 2017

31 9, 2016 1 3T 2015

. @ nRfis s HARfas
AR TR HFER
o< e
(@) =g fa<fiy <gamy 17 51.46 52.46 14.96
TTRIT
IR R <Ia (Fraer) 7 507.31 52.81
Te], IS
fo<fra <zramd
(®) =mR 37 Rkt 18 47,782.97 33,392.69 36,893.55
(@) a1 R T3 19 2,485.00 2,410.54 1897.13
I dTe], EURIINY 20 105,668.69 82,145.54 72,559.70
T 21 7452 7452 7452
T SR ok <A 217,348.10  172,412.86  158,660.39
AUl S HAfadn 2
Her fewforit foxirg faaron &1 afa 9T 2 |
AN |H IR RAiE & 1R A §hMfead dex Al §5 &
Fd A W G HIA fwe dea & fo &k S9at AR 9
NECURGICIGIN AIBMEYA : Y 74899STUcT1995U-TUITA072045
BH USIROT AT 0003970
80,/ — 80,/ — 80,/ —
ST TR AT AR s Sf 3o FAR
qrflerR EEEREENES e
SRl . 084897 SITSTA: 03630471 SITST: 01975789
80,/ — 80,/ —
<f. e gAR &9 FAR
SOl A IERIRISEIREAN
UHAITH: 6468 g AIET AEDHR
I ;T8 faeel W : Ag feee
fadi® © 11—09—2017 fadi® : 08—09—2017
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£

\'A

Vil

VI

ALt SBiRcaA AeR AfafFst g

Fuelt sfafererar 2013 & sgqaTe arer 8 & arefieT

ATET TTChIE DI fororfIrad IgorTar
31 9T, 2017 D GG 9¥ @ foQ &7 9 =7 T

foraer feuoft 31 W 2017
& P 99 q
qReETe™ ¥ IO 22 124,141.06
I AT 23 8,566.34
g A (i) 132,707.40
|
AR H idh DI TG 24 48,669.21
JqT eIl Y 63,821.94
HHAR @ B2l & AT g 25 993.84
TouEd 3R uReRa 2 3 167156
I Ig 26 6,482.05
A I (jv) 121,638.60
PR 3R SARIRYT AS1 | Ul o (B19) (Gii-iv) 11,068.80
STATEIRYT 7S
HURT, GIF 3R UG B JHA 3 15115
3= TET YRl BT JebeAr 4 215.65
PR (V—VI) F ggel A/ (BT) 10,702.00
HY Y 4,260.95
(1) =1 FR 3,410.69

3 o §

31 91d 2016
P T 99

84,774.40
8,264.05

93,038.45

29,678.02
45,809.84
74529
575.89
5,390.95
82,199.99

10,838.46

10,838.46
3,869.07

4,023.28
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w9 faqaRor
|.

(2) IMRARTA PR

(3) @ a¥ & forg ARSI &R/ (Req 9)
X' =1 uRered &1 af & fow am / @1) (vii—vin)
X 3urh Ry sREd IR (arq TR @ far):

(1) 7

(2) B¥ SUTSIH

o fewfordt faxia faavon &t sifi= 97 2 )

AR 99 AR RUie & AR
Fd MAA W G B

RECURSECIEAR

B TR AT 0003977

g0,/ —

Iy Y

TR

ST 9. 084897

I : A9 faeel

QP © 11—09—2017

ey 31 W 2017 31 914 2016

W& P GETd 9§ P g 9§

54235 (87.85)

307.91 (66.36)

6,441.05 6,969.39

27 3.220.52 3.484.69

27 3220.52 3.484.69
WS SHfeTT WX ik 59 &
fcere ded @ forg iR ST IR 9

HIBMETA : I 74899STUcT1995TTUITA072045

80,/ — 80,/ —
AT AR s Sf oo AR
y§e feere areeT
SIRMMST: 03630471 SIS 01975789
80,/ — 80,/ —
<f. e AR TET HAR
CERIIEE] IERIRINSIEETN
THATTA: 6468 g 4T DR
QI ;A8 faeel
&A% : 08—09—2017
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ALrelc ShiAteaR e AfafH=t go

Fuelt sfafererar 2013 & sgqaTe arer 8 & arefieT
ATET SehIT Pr ferorfdre Icorar

31 9rd, 2017 B RIfd & AR THT varg faaor

faaor

gRares TRl & 6 vaE

PR § U TIT SRRV 73l & forg ity / (&men)
RIS & forg

el aREuRIl WR HedETd

srad gRHuRral @1 fast W g1 ()

T T

U

TS 3T

PITT goit # gRacHl § Ugel uRara SRy / (amer)
fr=feRaa & fog wmeH

IR Tl § @Gfg) /&

Foll g Rl 9 o= uR\HREl | (3fg) /B
TR T AR 3T <Farl # gfg / (@)
araRT | gig / (@)

gReETerdl | G Tdal

Tad DB

U4 9yl & feTg S

gReTed TTRfafer (6) | e d6d) sidafs / @fzals)
e wfafafert & T vars

e gREuRE B WG

el uReufrl @ faa

fapraTe arorcger gRewafcr

T TS

e wfafafert & fHae 9o sfqals /aftals (@)
fa<fra wfafafert & <) vare

gad Tl

31 9T, 2017 B
LIS ECL

11,068.80

1,671.56
(0.09)
502.10

8,827.97
4,414.40

(9,355.88)
(13,741.75)
37,986.89

19,303.66
(3,410.69)

(307.91)
15,585.06

(7,528.31)
0.18
640.38
8,827.97
1,940.22

(502.10)

3 o ¥

31 94, 2016 B
Rt CL ]

10,838.46

575.89
(0.04)
785.02

8,814.17
3,585.16

393.34
(2950.22)
6,835.87

7,664.15
(4,023.28)
66.36
3,707.23

(205.05)
0.11
(492.46)
8,814.18
8,116.78

(785.02)
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fa<ira wffafern & faer e sfqate /afkate (1) (502.10) (785.02)
THal 9 o) TSl § Faa gfg /(@) (@+@+T) 17,023.18 11,038.99

Y & Y H ADal 9 Thal THDE

I¥ Bl FAIT TR bl g Ahal THADE]

feaoft

124,111.30 113,072.32
141,134.48 124,111.30

1) SUTYh APhal JaTg R0 BT IR & T4l ST WA §RT SN {dhy 7Y Fhal yars fdaror
& A H IR T Ae—s5 H e iR e vl @ srfe TR R T 7
2) I9 B FHIT W Abs AR 96 9 IREF # §6 § & T AHhar q1 A9 AR mihe €1 3

fa=oT f aR &

faavor

THQ 9 APal THDH
ot # o
SIP R EECIN]
I ¥% ¥ Iy wlkmi
rafer ST

AR 94 AR RUie & 1aR
FI NI T TS B

I TR

BH TSIIHROT AT 0003977+

g0/ —
o1 TRfY

ST 9. 084897

I : T3 faeel
fadid : 11—09—2017

31 919, 2017 1 31 9, 2016 BN
ffy & sgarR Refd & sgar

20.470.02 24089.72

0.40 0.30

120,664.06 100,021.28
141,134.48 124,111.30
WS SHfeTT WX ik 59 &
fdere ded @ forg iR ST IR 9

AIBMEYA : Y 74899STUcT1995T-TUITA072045

80,/ — 80,/ —
AT AR s Sf oo AR
y§er feere aTee
SIRMMST: 03630471 SIS 01975789
80/ — 0,/ —
<f. e AR TET HAR
CERIIIEE] IEGIRINSIEEDN
THATT: 6468 g A4 AEDHR
I ;A8 faeel
&A% : 08—09—2017
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ALrelc ShiAteaR e AfafH=t go

31 AT 2017 o FaTwT g9 & fog Radh iF uRade faeor
. 100/— R TS @ FrfF e R v s IR & g SR IR 9o

i
faa—or feaoi Ryt
1 3T 2015 1 RAfT & AR 15.00 200.00
¥ & R gRad
31 |/ 2016 @1 Reafcr & FAR 15.00 200.00
Y & SR gRad
31 979 2017 B R & JgaR 15.00 200.00
g I 3 (feurft 16 <)

I

IREAf 3R Ry Bl !
BISEIISEIS |
1 3T 2015 9 Refy & YR 47,167.72 47,167.72
6,969.39 6,969.39

99 & forg faer sma/ (@1f9 )

A AU AT

31 A4 2016 @1 AT & SIFER
99 & forg faer sma /(@1 )
HA AID AT

31 W9 2017 @ ReIfd & agar

HEIYUl olRdleh AIfcrT

BRI 9 dRRg RUId & AR
P AT T g8 HUA
SECIRCICIEIN

BH USITDHRUT HAT 000397G

g0/ —
o/ TErfY
HrfleR

ST . 084897

X ;T3 el
fedi® : 11—09—2017

6,969.39 6,969.39
54,137.11 54,137.11
6,441.04 6,441.04
6,441.04 6,441.04
60,578.15 60,578.15

AT §HRifcad Hex Wik 59 &
frve dea @ fog &R s7at 3R &
HISTSU : 3 748998 TUET1995TTUIU072045

g0,/ — 80/ —
AT FAR fAs ST o AR
PECEEESY aree
SIS 03630471 ST 01975789
80/ — g0,/ —
3f. R gaR 9T FAR
BU-T afrg SIS SIEEAN
THUTTE: 6468 g TS AGBR
R : A3 el
fedi® : 08—09—2017
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ALrelc ShiAteaR e AfafH=t go

(it sifdfererar 2013 & srgaTe arT 8 & e aTTed TePIe Ir ferarfara 3coraT)
31 A, 2017 B TG 9§ & forg faxfia faamoll @ wewayel awie -ifoan ik fewfor

1. il g

T shiHfea dex AfaRis g (M) & I gaa-fage ows (TRemsdl), War iR g
YrEfie! #31erd, IR WRGR @& d8d [adld 29 TR, 1995 BT & IIAIH, 1956 ®I TRT—25 (34
YIS AR, 2013 BT ORI 8) D Ted IMAA fHAr W7 o1 | 9 & RBR FJATed! / favrn /
ISl DI Al 3Ms ¢ AR Ua™ & & fog PR fdar w7 |

2. HewEyUl o@ied Hicdr

() fciy e o AR =9 a1 IER

foir faaRol &1 Ul 1S @rfafm) 2013 @1 gRENRT == — Il & A1 ufdd HuAl (TR
GTh AT®) AT 2015 & ST WRATT oGl AT9d] T7 AEGFIa AT dh 39 AfSH &
Tl B ATAR I JAER TR IR BT a1 5 | R srafdr =i a9 20172016 & ol oA
RN TG AMG & AJHY [ faavoll &l TR & &I Aard rUersii &I 500 B¢ U &
REiRa A & o1 i &1 G AR 89 & SR I Sffard {6 1 2 |

foxir 99 2015—2016 T fa<irg fqa=on & HU=T (o) fFaATEe 2014 & 9 — 7 & A1 9fdd du=
AR 2013 T gRT 133 § FRIIRT Yd AR @1 A1 (SMSSQUUl) & JITHR qAT AR A
q® 39 AT & Waeri & SR IR fHar 2|

foi fdaRen &1 IR HRA FHY, HUT §RT SRIATS DI AT oikdl Al gd SHuQdl ferar | w5y
¥ WHd IR craie Afat (mEsioed)) & faR qd 9 § SWATd @l 78 o Afar & fe
B Wohdl B, [T BRI FHARISH Bl IR A@ih Ad TRd HR Bl aRRg IR AT 01 30
2015 BT TR IUTSI AT H WY & S2ART AT & [T BRI ARA kAT AD Pl IR B
! ARG ggel B "N SR oied B T 2|

o faaront # faxfra offesl @1 YR o3 # sifda fear a1 & Sife e @ Raifésr gar qen
HTaTAS T B |

(i) WRAT AT AN B YS! SR AT (WL . A1)
RO oRgih- HIFH Bl Ugell IR JUAMN — ARG G- HFH 101 BT VTN

@ IR i & foxfig feront & f=fafad wnfae =

GRRERTL

(@) URITHAT B TRIG AT 01.04.2015 BT ARMNEH JoI T

(@) orrcad srafdy s faxig 9 201516 & forw g o= @ik

(M) ¥H IRAN Eidd 9Hd & ey RufdT @y sieriq faxi ad 2016—17 & fog o o=
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sfdady & gRad< faaror der oy 3R 81 oiaT, Fdhel varg faaxor:
(@) oD SMafd a7l fa<ig ay 2015—16 & oy iR
(@) ¥IH AR oRIIB AFD & oy RUIfST srafey feriq faxig a9 2016—17 & forg |

(i) RN AGHT THH 101 — HRAN AWPHT S B Ygel IR TN B AHAT B W
ST ¥ JfaR AR 7o Wiked B

o<y fdeRol @I IR PR FHI, IR oGl AP 101 P JJAR FH W AN 0 Ifeaaiad
ARt SruaTeTHGar &1 - Hhferd fhar T &

(@) foxira aRewRral g foxig <gaml & SRATeR &

(@) Yrdhord

(M) fo<ig aRawafral &1 affexor iR AmoH

@) o< aRuwRmal @ rerhar

i fdeRol &1 IR SR FHY, YR ol AIFd 101 & AJAR A R AN Wed 8 bl
T gaR g T &

(@) I AFTd

(@) Hufy, FIF qAT UGN DI AT H AN DI ATl 7 B BT BRI I A BT 737 |

(v) uREFRRY SR <gamRll & IR a1 9919 are] afidor:

T aRAFRT BT =Te] URFFIRT AT STRIT 974,

° T I B Il © b I AH ulRarerd Rerfd # ueqa fbar SQ sferar IHD! d9 Bl
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fraer 723 027 7.50
31 7 2016 @ Ry B argam | 909.93 1M271| 39173 5.34 128378 | 2921.04| 5,624.53
ot & Ry YeuER TR 52.63 7.05 4617 0.55 21621 82927 | 1151.89
e 15115 | 15115
frger 0.10 0.10
31 7 2017 @ Rufy @ argaR | 962.56 11976 |  437.90 5.89 1,499.89 | 390146 | 6,927.47
faa 98 7
31 7 2017 @) Rofy & e | 1.023.29 27.60 123.96 112 76901 | 268849 | 463346
31 74 2016 A Rerfy & agar | 107592 3465 162.43 167 661.30 24874 | 218470
0130 2015 A Rerfiy & e | 113126 4355 21042 249 763.33 36532 | 251637




feaof Go 4 — svIer gREURREIT

3 o |

HireaaR AT
SN
01 3T 2015 &1 R & SgAR 284.68 284.68
SICE 3.25 3.25
fuem
31 9T 2016 ¥ R & gER 287.93 287.93
SICER| 377641 3,776.41
fuem
31 919 2017 & Rafg & AR 4,064.34 4,064.34
aRee
01384 2015 @1 RIfT & AR 187.96 187.96
ay & forg gReled guR 42.49 42.49
fuem
31 914 2016 ¥ Rfd & IFER 230.45 230.45
Y & forg gREH IR 519.67 519.67
creTReT mf 215.65 215.65
fuem
31 914 2017 & Rafd & gER 965.77 965.77
IRESIEEIK; )
31 979 2017 B RAfA & AR 3,098.57 3,098.57
31 A/ 2016 @ RIfd & gAR 57.48 57.48
01 3V 2015 B Refd & AR 96.71 96.71
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feuefy o 5 — O

3 o #
faexor A =g
31 A1 2017 @ | 31 AT 2016 B | 1 3WA 2015 B
Rt & sguR | Rfd & sguR | R & sFER
wfergfar
st R aresT \we AT 618.35 573.72 37654
- 618.35 573.72 376.54
fewofl: IR =e] IfMfT ST 10.85% URT 99 @1 &R Yd Hekdl &% BT ST PR I9D IdAH Jed B
AR ekl ol T 7 |
feuult Wo 6 — = TR aRdufRy
3 o H
fayaor R =g
31 A9 2017 @& | 31 A/ 2016 BT | 1 IBA 2015 I
ffd & ogar | Rfy & ogar | Rl & sgar
|rafe S
J s P 7
GIEICASE RIS GRS
e SISt 28.75 26.65 24.71
320.35 318.25 316.31
*dh MRS & AT IS AEfT ST
feaoft Ho 7 — mgaR
31 9 2016 3R 31 A 2017 B AT a9 & oIy IMIAR T & & Fucdh AR &
F. dM SR T & faavor
3 o H
H. | () @rr 3R B ST
31 914 2017 31 914 2016
qTe] TG TR 3.410.69 4,023.28
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Ud ay & dlef AP & AT H ARSI 307.91 (66.36)
JRANTT B

IRITT JRI & Ufdhel AR H & FaeT H 54235 (87.85)
M SR BN & fdaror # gia (6 W gax Y 426095 3,869.07

(i) | (SNATATE) 7 ATUD I JIFART

I¥ & SR RS § Uga & AT Al & A |
SMRURTT B

FAREd ™ JISHAT &1 g fided - & Hae H

aa g1/ (ar4)

RIS § U9TRd JMIDBR

(@) 31 91 2017 SR 31 91 2016 P TG foxfig 9§ & fog WRA B ARG TR R & §RT IO RSP

I Tl AT A AR FF F7 B
3 drar |
31 91 2017 31 914 2016
Adq URaTes Hraf | U R H Ugel ofdl o4 10,701.99 10,838.46
TP A Y= @l A 10,701.99 10,838.46
34.608% TR YR &I AfAEH JMIHR TR (31 AT 2016: 34.608%) 5,705.74 3,750.97
qd gul 1 dTe] IMABR & Fag H FHRIISH 30791 (66.36)
IR I | Bl A B IH a1l @ 24930 184.46
39.81% &I UHIET SMABR &R G (31 ATA 2016: 35.70%) 4,260.95 3,869.07
oY 3N ey faawor # Q:Li%m fpy T TN T 4,260.95 3,869.07
4,260.95 3,869.07
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WELINC R

frrafafag 9 Hefda smeifig &) 3 o ¥
g = I 3R = BT faRor
31 9 31 99 01 3 31 9 31 9rd
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
o) SeRedl & qfy far T euE 67922) (132.02) (203.88) 54720 (71.86)
e o & RrC SrE 104.95 93.95 89.67 (11.00) 4.28)
il & ol @ Ry graa 1585 1524 1585 0.61)
SRRy S BT T e (aRwaRRE) 66.96 57.26 46.16 (9.70) (11.10)
IMEFIT BT I / (3|'|'q) 542.35 (87.85)
Naa Irefg &% -\q'q'ﬁfq'[/ (507.31) 35.04 (52.81)
(@zaTd)
frrgar gequs § gwiiar @
T o ¥
faavor 31 W9 2017 | 31 9/ 2016 | 01 3 2015
IR By IRGuRRIT (Fad uRerer) 17191 167.06 151.07
MR B <A (Faa aRarer ) 679.22 132.02 203.88
eIt o} aREuRET (Qaar), Faa (507.31) 35.04 (52.81)
feudft & 8 — 3w R =T yRwEuRwt
3 o §
faaor 31 9/ 2017 91 | 31 9/ 2016 &1 | 01 3T 2015 Pl
Rufd @ sgar | Rufd @ sgar | Rufd @ sgaR
IR olioe Y 784.27 857.03 928.10
gfcfpRT @1 31 1,498.43 1,736.41 586.01
2,282.70 2,593.44 1,514.11




feuoft &, 9 — =R mitgAt

3 drar A
P 31 W19 2017 @ | 31 A1 2016 B | 013 2015 B
Ruft & oqaR | Rt @ sgar | Rl & srgeR
e |, fo78 sreeT |9 T 28,130.13 18,774.25 19,167.59
gfayd, e afeve w9 a1 303.28 271.48 263.84
TCRi% Ay O @ foly draer* (303.28) (271.48) (263.84)
T 28,130.13 18,774.25 19,167.59

* Hfqwer ol & foy graem= IR ol o SmeRa & Sl o U3 B dRIg Bl 3 99 I SI1al B

Ay & fore gorm 2

feuoft Fo 10 — THN T TH THBH

3 @ ¥

faavor e, wafrf

31 WTd 2017 B | 31 W 2016 B | 01 IHA 2015 B

Reufy & srgar | Rufd @ sgar | Refd & s/gaR
(@) 9ad §&
Grar H Ay 20,470.02 24,089.72 13,788.30
(@) 3y
SRIHDRCIG) 0.40 030 0.30
AT 20,470.42 24,090.02 13,788.60
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fafre §o feufdrf (Tweies)

08 ¥R 2016 § 30 fATW=N 2016 ¥ @AY B IRM e Y MU 3R gRa ke §o fewfori

(cadie) @ Hefa udmdavor

faaor

TEEIe

I Yeuar fewfordt

AT

8 Faw} 2016 B RUIf & IR &7 oic: 99

(+) 9% @ ¥ fFrerell WA AR

(H)3rgea wfr

(-)ergAd g

(—)d® | o afdr

30.12.2016 @ RefY & AR &®1 # i THar -

fewofr:

BRI TIHIT IR ARBR BT AT 08 AR 2016 @ THIN DI GAT 3407 (3) BT SMERTT # &A1 77 7 |

feuofy S=r 11 — 3= 9% Ay ARMET

3 o H
favor are], HuRwat
31 ATE 2017 B | 31 AT 2016 BI | 013 2015 B
Rerfr & srgaR | Rarfd & sigaR | Rafy & srgar
NICIERSEI 119,260.15 98,617.37 98,249.48
9% RS & oIy 9ud @1 T8 Aty S 1,112.31 1,112.31 74263
anT 120,372.46 99,729.68 98,992.11
Y STHT W BT §b 9 I o ®
fewft Ho 12 — =g X uRwuRRET
3 oy #
o aTe], HuRkrai
31 91 2017 @ | 31 AT 2016 P | 01 A 2015 Y
Rufd & sgar | Rafy & srar | Rufd & s
A S/ R Wigd &
EIERESIN 4,201.14 4,129.01 4,469.46
T 4,201.14 4,129.01 4,469.46




ool o 13 — =1 FX IRwuRMET (Faa)

3 o |
faa=or 31 WA 2017 @ | 31 1A 2016 B | 013BIA 2015 &Y
fefd @ sgurR | Rt & oquR | Rafd & sqEr
Ued ISR (Frael vraer ) 6,036.78 325217 1915.72
AT 6,036.78 3,252.17 1,915.72
feaoft Ho 14 — o= =1 UREuR™T
3 o |
faa=or 31 9WId 2017 @ | 31 1A 2016 B | 013BIA 2015 &Y
ffd @ sgurR | Rt & R | R & egEr
HHARAT BT AW
Juferd, foTe 3T JHSI T 22.84 16.86 3.66
AT 22.84 16.86 3.66
= A
amferga, ST sreaT |HeT T
gffpRI @1 31 9,954.90 2,409.60 6,334.17
A TR [T X, THIRA 3R DT 16,878.25 13,215.05 8,789.12
g ued JI 207.69 259.36 97.05
T B 120.06 133.85 134.95
27,160.90 16,017.86 15,355.29
e AT 27,183.74 16,034.72 15,358.95
* PRI PR BT IRT
3 oraEr |
faawor 31 919 2017 &1 | 31 91 2016 B | 013 2015 &Y
It & ogar | R @ ogaR | Rl @& agER
Rz PR / I SIAEI(1996—97 W
2013—14) 117.70 131.50 132.60
Hr WfaeT 2000—2001 R LT 2.34 233 233
AT 120.04 133.83 134.93

o fRTEME ST {3 37 WaT 9] & g | 302027 NG wUY (G4 a¥ 3029.27 AT ®UY) Bl AL

wfiet g | (ool Ho 50 <)
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feueft W@ 15 — sl R goir

3 drar A
fa=or 31 W/ 2017, @ | 31 WG, 2016 @ | 01 A, 2015 B
W & ogar | Rt & sgar | Rufa @ sgar
wferpa IR ot
100/~ Y @ SRRE IR 200.00 200.00 200.00
200,000 (39 ¥ 200,000)
fFrTfAE, fiec SR Ui dew IR
100 / — ORI TRIF @ SRS IR 200.00 200.00 200.00
200,000 (4 I 200,000)
200.00 200.00 200.00
)  IRERD B Ga*
IRURSI D A |ey |31 Wrd, 2017 9 Rty & | 31 A, 2016 o Reifar | 1 adla, 2015 & Refa
TR @ IER @ SFTER
aiRa sfdadt | e (%) aiRa wfoera (%) aiRa vt (%)
IR A st BLcE
Ritc)) IR B/ IR B
i i)
efeun, gardd) 6 SpRERE | 19999500| 10000 | 19999500|  10000| 19999500 | 10000
e | R & T
oA v REd) Rig SRR 100 0.00 100 0.00
£ Forg e e RIS 1.00 0.00
<. amier BAR N — 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00
G o R & Bt N — 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00
Sy fay =g N —— 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00
A aT% T AT STERD 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00
St (i) ereTel e T | IRRERS 1.00 0.00
A Ty dg N 100 0.00
St T O, R SRERS 1.00 000
- 200,000.00|  100.00 | 200,000.00|  100.00 | 200,000.00 |  100.00

¥ IR WRBR BT 3R I o7k




(@) RafdT ad & o ik T W 611 T TR 31 fFam:

3 orar |
faaeor 31 914 2017 @ Rfd | 31 @1 2016 & | o013 2015 ¥ Rufar &
@ AR Rufy & sIgaR AR
af & g% F qorar WK 20000000 | 20000 | 200,000.00 | 200.00 | 200,000.00 200.00
WIS — 9§ & IRME R fhy 7Y R
¥ 9 wEIfa W 9HTT RN 20000000 | 20000 | 200,000.00 | 200.00 | 200,000.00 200.00

M) S MR @ e g0 IR, T0gar iR ufirey
FUN B U TS Ao @ It AR § et §Rged ed 100,/ w0 U IRR 2| 3 Rl @ ad

gRe Ufd RN T 9d < BT I 2 |

feuely Gw=r 16 — 3y sfaad

T orEr |
faa=or I
yfdenRa Surei=a
1 3 2015 B RAA & FTAR 47167.72
I 2015—2016 & foIU o 6,969.39
31 979 2016 @1 RIfa & AR 54,137.11
qY¥ 2016—2017 b foT¢ oIt 6,441.04
31 5/ 2017 @1 ReIfdr & JFAR 60,578.15
feueft W& 17 — 3= facig <gaN
faa=or IR—are
31 9/ 2017 B P | 31 AR 2016 PN 1 3T 2015 B
fuft dogar | Rafy dagar | Rafd @ sgaR
& ey S 51.46 52.46 14.96
T 51.46 52.46 14.96
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feuefy G 18 — @R wftaar

T o §
fraor 31 9/ 2017 &1 | 31 A1 2016 B | 1 WA 2015 DI
Rufd & sIgar | Rfd & sguR | R & sFER
IR g NIRRT
geHT 3R Y SSIHl B BRI -
JeH MR oY ISIHT B 7T 47,782.97 33,392.69 36893.55
AT 47,782.97 33,392.69 36,893.55
feaoly = 19 — = i <o
T o §
faaeoT LSS
31 914 2017 &1 | 31 A1 2016 B | 1 A 2015 BT
Raft & srgar | Rafd & sgar | Rafd & sgar
2Ips| g—g’ eIEN 376.89 191.97 149.90
FORCDIGIRSEGIRE 1,396.41 1,341.56 1,147.01
Y HHANT o 312.16 191.10 161.24
T Y 103.36 31434 168.97
yiderreu i 296.18 37157 27001
T 2,485.00 2,410.54 1,897.13
feaof) ST 67 <4 |
fewft " 20 — 377 9T AR
T o §
fawor 31 919 2017 &1 | 31 91E 2016 B | 1 A 2015 BN
ffd @& ogar | Rt @ ogar | Rl & srgaR
TRRE <7 R iR Y 1,615.74 608.68 1.056.76
TERt J UTd R Ry 101,363.31 72.013.19 51,908.91
UTed] A urd 3T HEIAT 2,689.64 9,523.67 19,394.03
AT 105,668.69 82,145.54 72,359.70
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feuofy e 21 — yrau=

3 drar A
faaxor L
31 W1 2017 ¥ | 31 A1 2016 B | 1 A 2015 B
ffd & sgur | Rufd & ogaR | R & sFER
wY Yo Bg AT 74.52 74.52 7452
AT 74.52 74.52 74.52
feudly Wem 22 — uReETe ¥ IR
3 o H
P 31 W4, 2017 B 31 W14, 2016 I
A 99 A
IR | U IR
IR T ATl @ fae! 51,419.03 31,236.34
Har Ay 72,650.39 53,334.34
T (@) 124,069.42 84,570.68
ENIIECCRIN 71.64 203.72
T (@) 71.64 203.72
IRETEE | U G IR (3)+(@) 124,141.06 84,774.40
feueft W 23 — o= I
3 drar #
- 31 914, 2017 B 31 94, 2016 B
AT ¥ AT ¥
artel €1 an 8,827.96 8.814.17
- g 192.76 193.59
TSI —
3TgET HETIdT URATSISH IR &Nl (TThTT & ITeral) 408.72 721.14
TIBUA IRATSIHIR TR 7ol (Sa HeRidI) 90.38 61.53
SRRy ST IR TR g 4472 38.96
8,566.34 8,264.05
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feuely =T 24 — ARG WiE P WG

76

3 drar A
P 31 I, 2017 P 31 914, 2016 A
TG 6 A 9§
NS —
BTETR 41,499.00 19,405.04
ST 717021 1027298
48,669.21 29,678.02
feuolt e 25 — TR B Rl Gl 2
3 @ A
P 31 9/, 2017 & | 31 AE, 2016 Bl
A ¥ A ¥
ddqd d YIcdra 959.70 670.62
gRITST Meares (feweh Hvar 58 <) - 45.80
TTH HeTOT 3414 2887
993.84 745.29
feudh Her 26 — 3= =@
3 draEr H
P 31 919, 2017 & | 31 AE, 2016 Bl
LI iCL A I
oIET e e (2014—15) 0.65
QT WRIeT Yob (2016—17) 7.54 6.82
farsioe < 18.90 29.44
9% TR 3.33 239
RS IECAI 24.45 20.31
HHY AR FRISTAT T 126.86 41.00
ITHT HeR 43.00 3458
IR Y 7.19 6.28




Gl oy 31.80 7.64
SIS Ae @ forg S 139 -
fasTell 3R STat UM 521.61 49393
fael gar 9 oftR 055 001
RISIRSCIN 419 4.40
€ FaRAT g FHIg TIR 173.56 154.23
UEECINCRCIN 25.60 26.70
HTARD TRIT—Uel Yob 0.75 1071
WERIAT 9 JAMIE YR 1.18 123
ARy = 3223 5295
PTITAT T 965.12 668.18
FHratera faRmn 2,558.18 2.267.79
L ENICRSICESIE P} 14.65 1557
HTAIRIS 9 WHRRRT TR 242,00 273.92
T &R TAT IR 427 428
HYHd d YERYI] 387.63 346.71
Uoel IRl W |ar &R 18.24 17.47
gRT 6 (3) FIHATEel & 3= war &% 259.23 17381
W MR B IR gRIa 36197 133.82
WS URA PR G IR GRIqH 10.76 367
ST WTST TR 308.79 23735
AP T 62.16 7478
AT T () facwr 31.23 701
pieIi RE(EENED! 0.21 -
I I (Th) 231.68 279.98
e — Ugrd 1.48 238
drg- &l YEXY[q 0.31 0.71

6,482.05 5,390.95

faSTell, 3R ST JWR qoO T[8 Faell JUT A%l JRI & forg oY & o= sfidel o1 e afayfd & 1=

T AT 2
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feuoft ST 27 — YRF IR BT SUSH

3 drar A
P 31 A€, 2017 BT | 31 AT, 2016 Bl
A 9 A
At TR U
SIS IRRURBT B YAIAT HRA Tl SR (A FIY H) 6,441.05 6,969.59
sfdadt IRRI @1 IRT i AT (aral H) 2 2
T SUS AR AR (E A ) 3,220.52 3,484.69
B SUNH TR IR (@ @ ) 3,220.52 3,484.69
3ifdhd ou Ul IR (JHR @ f) 100 100
feuoft W 28 — Sfaa geg w9=
@) =oft 3§ faxfg SuaRor
3 drar |
fawor 31 A" 2017 31 A9 2016 1 3 2015
THaIdYe | aReifd | vediddiver | aRef | vwdididiver | aRenfira
GIUGH GG AR
ERIRRCIRSEISE
28,130.13 18774.25 19,167.59
IR it awe iR -| 2047042 24,090.02 13,788.60
AHE) MR Ahd! FAHGe At -1120,372.46 99,729.68 98,992.11
vrevd =rel (3T -| 420114 412901 4,469.46
wferqfer T - 61835 573.72 376.54
Tty s - 291.60 291.60 291.60
vred @SR 1) 28.75 26.65 24.71
e i aRwRT -1 174,112.85 147,614.93 137,110.61
[ERIEEETEIN
IR T IR -| 4778297 33,392.69 36,893.55
o= fadg e (arq) -|  2485.00 241054 1897.13
o= i Sgar (AR =) - 51.46 52.46 14.96
g foxira <zari -1 50,319.43 35,855.69 38,805.64
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(i) Sfa o A HHIG

| i |l forae forg I g @1 ugerd &1 T © 31aT ITdI THIHRIT [HAT T & D!
ST oI & HHAGGEdT & MR TIPpd [BA1 11 & e ot MAarex I o7 AT & ATAR Ag<qdgU]
1 wR W 9T far @

TR—1: AqRY URHUREl 3T <aamsil & forg |fhy aeRi # Jod Sagd (SR |

TR—2 : g ufaftRl e forg IfRa gou Ae & S fdR Adayel g9E Wa- a7 'R &
$TYC DI UET IFAT U wY H T@T T T |

TR—3: Feg ARl e foy SR e AMde & IR J8<dYYl Y¥Ta /g aTel 7 "R & $919¢
JTATB-IT FToTR STl TR IMETRT A8l 2 |

fFr=ferRad Aol 4, foaH ST 4o &1 A o ST &, S99h] BISdhR hUAl bl IRAYRRT AR
IR @1 ST eI AT B HHIGAT BT UG fHAT TRAT 7 |

IRYEURY SR gareil SH®T 9 IRINET dFd R b fhar T[T 8, s fow 31 91 2017 &
Refy @ SgaR Sfua geai & swfar T 2

3 drar H
S oI A9 BT SR BB
o & | AT S LEREEG] GESCrG]
GINCS Afhd You | a1 | At 9 fHy
S 91t §979¢
(&) (&=-2) (w1—3)
fo=irg aReufrar

& Y wRReIRY o 31-Mar-17 | 42346 423.46

39 af & SR WR 1 3R WR 2 & §19 IS RIEAR0T 81 fhar 11 g
IREURY 3R garsi e S IREF dRd W Mhad fhar T 8, s fog 31 9rd 2017 & Reafa

@ ITER SR el a uiar T @
3 o A
ST qo@ w9 1 TRAIA D
T A AT IYd |fpd | weTAl | HEWaqel JEared |
TRE qd Jadrdg | fH) o arel $ge
(&R—1) (-2 (wR-3)
i aRR<ufri
& T gRRRY o 31-Mar-16 | 37545 375.45

39 af & SR WR 1 3R WR 2 & §19 IS RIEAR0T 81 fhar Tar g |




IRETRY iR gareil RFeT 59 IRINET g R b fHar Tar B, s w31 9 2017 A
Raf & R Sfua Jeai & <utar T &

3 drar |
SR o A9 BT FRATT IRD

WA S | AR Iayd wfsha LESCLL HAEAqyUl
T I JqAIFE | AqAIHT 1 5
SN 91t $9YC

(&R—1) (w~—2) (w=-3)

=g aReuRrat

& Tl wRf T 01-Apr-15| 279.65 - - 279.65

AHal 3R Thal FHGET RR, TR Wi, A R, 3 Wi, earafd SR, AR <4 1Rt
qAT 3= =re], fa<i <gareli & oy yeerd g8 FeiRor axar g b 59 |l &1 sreurdfd uRudadr &
HROT I JAT UR 31T of W8 AT IRMT &1 $998 SR Hod H IFAM I TaT ST ¥ |

HUAl DI ST AT ITT URHT ST & AT Hed BT MR BT &R BT SRS BB Heldl
T FH<) yare (SRAUE) uEfd & ar] axa feiRer fear smar @ g Rarfsr safy @ sid § 9o
P YR R DI AT AT & | 58 9fd el Hiee ARH 31 HA IR el 7 fBd S ared
$YC BT 7 SIS & HRYT IAT oI DI HAGGA] H WR 3 D IAT oAl & WU H i fbar T 2 |

29. T Sifew v Seww ik -Hfaaf

HUN D I R <IArel § AR I IREN, Ui ST, a3 ST IIRT T2 H3ar) & qgdr
e 8| dUAl @ qot fa<i aRewafrl § emor wiftadr, gfosifar S, |mafy s, S9e aRkere |
A & 9T B8 aTell Tdhdl R da v IR Wi g |

HI gIoTR SRgH, Bfec SIRgy den ferfaafed! SiRaw & IR & 9ardl © | HUT bl Jeea S Siddl
% JEET BT BT @Al & | U b IRNS TEEH B Qed ASd §RT FERIAT UG & STl 8 S du=l
% forg faxfra SiRgd dor Sug faxiia SIReH o @l 99 & G § 98 od & | 9IS dusl
@ YEgF DI U8 IMRATAT Il © b HUN & [ARIT SIRGA | FRIeT TAfAfERl &1 Sugeh Aifadl qen
gl & gRT IR fhar Sran € iR faxia SiRkawi &1 Su=t @1 ol den SIkeq Sewdl & o aR
U &I ST &, SHGT 3Tl IAqT Yded fhar SIar © | yded < |eg # Ay v 39y ShiikgHt
BT YT B B forg AT &7 FHeT HRaT 8 3R SR FEAfd We™ BT © |

1.  qoIR oifew

ISR SIRgA 98 SiiRgd Bl & o faxfig |l & vfass # 89 a1l 964l vare & Sfa qeai
IR Jdl H B dTel gRadAl & HROT gig 81 ST | iR SIRed H 019 JhR & SIIRgH 8 1ol
R SIRGH, e SReH 3R o o SIRgd WM B 8 | IR Siikgq o wrfaa i |mesi o
Arafy S e B B
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(@) = T R

Tl &% SIIRgA g8 SIRgd BIar & forad i |l & widss | 89 arel A6%dl varg ferar sfaa gedl
# R @ et <=0 H gRacdH 89 arel gRad=l & BRI gfg B SRAf | U d@f & ug <@ T
AER SHT H SHUN @ 9T 9§ ®Y A FHET aOR @ e &)1 | 8 drel uRadl & SiIkgH
@ N H qari 2 | DU DI AEE SHT BT T TR R o ST ST 2 | A ATl &R g iR R
IR Y, o o MR of@id A & 107 H aR9IAT e a1 € & 7 5 o o oI arelt ifd
@ HRUT AR T & 9 AHA FAE B HROT GOR B Aol &30 | aRadd 89 & heawd Jfg arl |

(@) fooeh gu1 o HagTehera

o=l ga1 &1 SiRgw a8 SIiRew giam & o {6 wifdsy | 8 arell o) yare & 3Ifa g | fafwa
I H gRacH 8F & BRI gig 811 | fael GaT SIRes Fag=ieiieldm &1 o uREURRIl o saareii
& I gl H IR T BF W Ul URIAT & I W HUAI & A TR FATG ISl 7 | Hu faeeh
ST @ SIIRGA DI A8 9arh 2 Fifd IqD U9 Dlg 9o qaT e uRFARET ok SIar) Iude
el Bl € |

N @fee Sifkgw

& I D! IEAARAT DI Gl qBI BT | BUAI IHD! ARG TR & (e $U | AR A1)
Bfee SRkgY & IR & 9drdl 2|

JAHH e SR § goid U9 @ IR &1 R & AR A o TaRT U A
uReufeqdl & g § qamn T 2 |

(®) IR Wit
UTeh & HiSc GIRIH BT HHA b Y4 gRT UTed B hisc SIRIH Jaua I Trford g ifar,
Uil 3R R Ufshareil & TfdR FaRerd fhar SIdm 2 | UTgd &l BT [urexl &1 ATUdh hisc

FHIET & YR R JATH [HAT ST & AR AH—AeT hiee AR B 59 Jodibd & ATAR
aRHTIYT fobam ST 2 | 2 Tl &1 Wil &1 FRafid wu 9 PR @ SR 2 |

Y P FANT IR BUAl & U fewqofii—9 # SRl Y Reafdy & orerar $d MU 0T & SIRgH & aR H
B1g Ae<ayol Rerfer Aiog & 2|

3TETHAT fAReIT &1 45 YD & ol JId R W IS RUIET g R Q1 f&har Sar 21 I8
o frETRYS ©TeT TR MR Bl 7 | RAfET ariig R sfee TiRed & dda # srfirsdd gaciaxo
feaofi—9 & qaR1 U yAF 2o B o< aREURMET &1 SRFIA Jed BT 8| Bu Unfd & wu
BIs RN el TG 2 | HUN AR B HH U1 8 dTell TGl & Hae § SARgq Reaferai &1 geaia
IR B, FifF D IRHH I ®U ¥ R WRGR T IS A4 & Aed M B 2 |

@) fo=ig arM 3R FHdt o

ERT FaRerd fbar ST 2 | iRy JIRRN & faer eell oive o1 srgaifad ufqurféal & wmer € fha
ST B |

| &1



. fafdafed Skaw

fafdafser SRaw a8 SRaA Bar & R U= A< <aamell | F&fd argdmeii &1 gfid &= # o
qrell BfSATSAl BT FHAT BT, TR THhdl rerar =g foxig aReufial & g1 fRge™ fear mer 2 |
fofdaf$E) Y@= & fog Sul @I g2 d9a I8 JHRed &A1 81 b IHS UM IHS! <gdrei ol gid
B B U TgaR) < g9 B Refy § gata fafdafsd) il Sucer 8 | yees ucifdg ddbel vag &
JMER IR Tha gU Adal FHdGeT RN TAT U1 B fetfdafedt &1 Refdr & gatgae ufsbar &1 R
FRAT B | HUN IR a1 foafaafedy o1 orar Srar v @ R ar uRares srf qr7 fasar Sirar 2

Hidersd® gl 9 T YA IREN @ AR W S B [ qgdmeil o gRugadr Nwsd &
AR A ARe # e T 7

3 o #
AMR |39 ®9 | 3912 (19598 | 598 q | AT
Hg HIg Cl
31 |/ 2017
B AT I8
YR yrfedr 47,782.97 4778297
3 faxia SARIER =me)) 51.46 51.46
o= fai SaariETe) 2,485.00 2,485.00
50,319.43 - - - -| 50319.43
31 AT 2016
B AT 9§
IR yrfedr 33,392.69 33,392.69
3 faxia SARIER =me)) 52.46 52.46
o= faci Saari(ETe) 241054 241054
35,855.69 - - - -| 35,855.69
1 3 2015 @ Reafa &
IFAR
R gt 36,893.55 36,893.55
3 faxia SArRIFR =me)) 14.96 1496
3 faxiiy <gdri(=ne) 1,897.13 1,897.13
38,805.64 - - - -| 38,805.64

82 |



Iv. 3nfde siftas Rafa

Iz Reft 99 I=1 BRI & Sd 9gd A1 It ve S Aiifore eral 3§ 8 arell Tiafafen serar
T A FGER DI AR H S gS BRI € FHAT I! 3N faRan gl 2, Sd PRor
<fdeTeTd arearsil B IRT R @ oy S@! ear e, o srerar o= Refadl # agerma g
W GG WU JHIAT B B | 59 Rty # IRy &Rt o gwWifad &-e arel e dril & wee
# U B B e & IR H A& HagTierdr B g S 2 |

SIRaY &1 3o Rerfadl & g== & forw wu=i &1 Nfaat don ugfaal # fafdy adwiforal & veRwg
R &g digd d+ & foru fafldre antestt Rigia onfia 5y v 8| Bfse SiRaw 9 efdd ugam &1
T Rerfodl &1 dergaR PRI ok @aRerd fear S ¢ |

30. Yo HeEe

ST BT Yol aed BT HREAT BT I g GARAd HRAl 2 b qadg B Brihd Bl T3l Pl
FHRAIT B B foIT HUN & AR g fAfFareS! SueTe &1 | HUAl A g I qAT IHD
It B gl B 7 Yo AT H BN Tl uRadel &I AUl HT AT Bl & oy Fawr
@ QA Thg yaTg et @ IR el 7 |

Hu e Rerfadl § g9 drel uRadHl & &9 H @ 8U S9! Yoil WAl DI FIRId Bl ©
IR IHH ARSI Bl & | Yol FREAT BT IERET B+ AT SHH FARIGH B D [ol§ HUAT Ahal
g T IR TR B D oIy, IREeeN bl Ufdher gofl, VAT 379 I Iugad Y Axfera arfafafer
DI YA BRI AT IFD WM R A5 T AU Y& B 2 AT YA BT FHARGT BT |

31 A 2017 B T 99 P SR S, HfaAl rerar ufshal ¥ wig yRadw w8 frar |

3 orar A
faxor 319Td 2017 31979 2016 131 2015

SELIEUEER

TR et 47,782.97 33,392.69 36,893.55
oy wTfat 108,279.67 84,683.06 7434631
HeR : THE ok AHdl AHEY TRRT (20,470.42) (24,090.02) (13,788.60)
fraer o 135,592.22 93,985.73 97,451.26
o 3R 60,778.15 54,337.11 47,367.72
Uoht SR e Feor 196,370.37 148,322.84 144,818.98
U (%) 69.05% 63.37% 67.29%
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31(®) 013MIa, 2015 @ R @ R s @1 e

3 arar ¥
fera=or o1 319, 2015 ARAT 01 3, 2015
 Rafr & | Al a9 | Y Rufy &
SR ARAT | BT FHRISH | FTAR AR
Siregd AP ATH
1. aREwfwEf
i) dR—=re aReEwaRwt
(@) TR, GO IR SUN 2,516.37 2516.37
(@) doht e IRy W 14792 147.92
(1) srvicger UReRET 96.71 96.71
(@) fa<ia aRewRrl

i) IR — =re] e

i) SR 2,024.01 (1,647.47) 376.54

i) g faxi uRewafrit 31631 31631
€) mAfa B JuRknElt (Frac) 632.88 (632.88)

@) o AR — el R 8,286.86 (6,772.75) 1514.11
2. =T aRewReEt

) awg wferdt

) fo<i aRewafR

(i) |marR wfeaat 8,673.52 10,494.07 19,167.59

(i) TP AR Tpd) B FHper R 11278071 |  (98992.11) 13,788.60

(ii) SUI (i) & oremar 9% oy 98,992.11 98,992.11

(iv) =0T 26,587.44 (26,587.44)

(v) o Rl oRemafRt 4,469.46 4,469.46
() =Te] BR uR=AuRAT (Frae) 191572 191572
@) 3= EISH gREURAT 4,469.46 10,889.49 15,358.95

TIT 166,215.88 (7,555.49) 158,660.39




(@) sfdad IRR q\Gﬁ 200.00 200.00
(@) a1 SR 45,960.41 1,207.31 47,167.72
2. IR — =1e], <FamY
(@)f<Tra <gamd
(i) g faxira <gamg 14.96 1496
(@)erg iR — =T <IAY 21,703.27 (21,703.27)
1,859.50 (1,859.50)
(BRI R <FaTy (fFee) 5281 5281
3. 9] <gaTg
JERIRECREIN
) AUR < 85,411.96 (48,518.41) 36,893.55
) 3=y foxfra <] 1,.897.13 1,897.13
)T el SAATY 1,507.15 70,852.55 72,359.70
RICICRICCIG] 9,573.60 (9,499.08) 74.52
JeTef, PR <uarg ()
166,215.88 (7,555.49) 158,660.39
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31(@) 0138, 2016 I RN & AR TS &1 A=

3 o A
faa=or 01 3, 2015 ARAT 01 3, 2015
# Rafy & | d@ies 99a | ) Rafy &
SFER ARG | ST GRS | AR AR
Siiged AGiHT AFD
1. aRewfwEf
1) {R—a1q], aRe=aRwt
CORCIRSS SRR 3R SUEHY 2,184.70 2,184.70
(@) doht w1 IRy W 640.38 640.38
(1) emvrcey uReFfTaf 57.48 5748
(&) fa<ig aRewml
i) IR — =re] Fraer
i) ST 3,332.62 (2,758.90) 573.72
i) =1 faxira aRgwafrat 318.25 318.25
(S) emRfiT ) wuRrt (Frac) 867.65 (832.61) 35.04
(@) o1 R — el R 9,113.79 (6,520.35) 2,593.44
2. 41 aREFRT
) axg aferit
Q) o< Rt
() @R urfeTr 9,978.71 8,795.54 18,774.25
(i) T 3R TPl  FHb T 123,819.70 (99,729.68) 24,090.02
(iil) ST (i) B oremar I 9w 99,729.68 99,729.68
(iv) =T 29,195.92 (29,195.92)
(v) a1 faira aRewaft 412901 412901
3,252.17 3,252.17

(1) =me] PR yRFuRwEl (Fae)




(81) o= =re] UR™URT 412901 11,905.71 16,034.72
R 183,319.96 | (10,907.10)| 172,412.86
i) SfdY &R quand
i) gfed
(@) sfaact =R golt 200.00 200.00
(@) 3y gfdact 52,832.65 1,304.46 54,137.11
2. R — =1 <A
(@) <rmd

(i) SgR

(i) o1 fa=ira <gag - 52.46 52.46
(@) 3 IR — =T <IANY 16,384.71 (16,384.71)
WEIECIE 2,283.29 (2,283.29)
(&) eI &) <Iam ()
3. el ITAN

(@) forcirr era - -

(i) SuR 10013083 | (66,738.14) 33,392.69

(i) =R <1 - 241054 2,410.54
() 317 =me] <Iarg 1,306.50 80,839.04 82,145.54
WEIECIEI 10,18199 |  (10,107.47) 7452
(|) e o g (Frac)

T 183,319.96 | (10,907.10)| 172,412.86
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31 () 31 #rd 2016 B TG 9 B forg Iy R =g &1 A=

3 orar A
faawor ¥ & wrf | af o FErhy | o o i
W ARGT | TR SIQQdl &1 | TR AR
Sirqed TR | AEid AM®
1. dref yREATe
gRETAT W XToT 84,774.40 84,774.40
3T 3T 8,225.09 38.96 8,264.05
EARSES] 92,999.49 38.96 93,038.45
gy
(@) @Ud & T FEA D AR
(@) TR 77, 31ef TR BRI IATET DI WIS 29,678.02 29,678.02
(TRYaT <T@ 45,809.84 45,809.84
(@) & Rdl & & @ 745.29 745.29
(g)nggm iR uRef = 575.88 575.88
(@)ar 5,726.45 (335.50) 5,390.95
El CCE| 82,535.49 (335.50) 82,199.98
B 3N IUAreTHS Hel | Ugel amg(gﬂ%{) 10,464.00 374.46 10,838.47
3TYATSTcHG AT (130.38) 130.38
EISH U 9 Ugel dY 3R Fﬂ'q/(gﬂ%[) 10,594.38 244.08 10,838.47
PR Y
EISEER 4,023.28 4,023.28
qﬁT—j 3l I GERT B FHESH (66.37) (66.37)
Mg Y (234.78) 146.93 (87.85)
[A PR TG 3,722.14 146.93 3,869.06
o IRETe ¥ P B ggER @/ 1) 687224 97.16 6,.969.41
IS & ‘quq A/ (g'rﬁ) 6,872.24 97.16 6,969.41
Y YYh AT - -
6,872.24 97.16 6,969.41

Ay & fog qa U® I




31 HTd 2016 DI FHAG Y b fof¥ T IR B 3IR 1 S 2015 AT 31 ATH 2016 Bl R & AR
SIFTET BT A R & Hay | ure ot

1. wfcefer ST

gd SiQudl & S oot fhe & fofw wew afcrfa ST &1 ofFiee Joa # <9ifar a7 € T8l MR
GIh AFD B e ITH IR™ H B & T 8 AR Teggard 39 yde faxig Ruifr smafd & aid
H aReNfE orTd R Rere fHA1 T 8| EgAR a9 3R ool Rl & dag H gad afcrfar S
& FHekd {5 T I @& 91 & R o JRAAT ol & T & ©Y H Uga @l T 7 3R A
SISl 2rdl B A & AR RN fBar Tar § | §9& 1erdl, ool fhv & fory wad afengfa S
@ IAAM oI O <gToT A T 2

2. g &) yReuRwt

gd SIQQdT § o™ g BT Il Ugd Bl SR B MRIRTT BRI JoTell 7Uferd 8icl & Sl Jrafey
@ o0 AR I M IR oGl M & &9 & R IR & bivad Rl ¢ | IRA @i A5 12 H
Jo U Ugd Bl SKIHA PRb ARANT B P A@—SIET G & g FT BT 37Uel] DI Srell & Sl
T UF H IIAT IR IHD IR SRR 3fefal GRFURT B ST IR & 19 & SRR IRl R &
DHi~gd BT 8 | ARANI oRI[B AFD 12 & AJUANT Ugd & YRUIRERY A~ IR FHRISHl &
Hae H T SRl SRl W AT AR B Bl ugEr 8 Urdl & foH gfdadl # srerT Hued b
w0 H A7 AfRRa Iure IR & wY H e B b Heg H Ugd Bl Sl 7 |

3. GHEY YRR ofor

gd SIQUYl & S7EflH, eiiol fhvrn &g IR R 9 &1 S arell ool @l Reyfa 4, fSea! s@fd 12 4
3Nfed ATE B BN ) B YT MR TR oW G B fqavor # ggam= @ 8 @R ool ue< fowrar qen
T B WY H ggAH fBY T fRY @ 99 & 3faR Bl JATRfT FHwy MRfE <ol | wfse /Sfae
T TG | qenfl, YR die AMe @ 31, afe ofiel [ | gl aHrg 3 garwifa o
SRR 2 AT <ol fhRII &1 WY IR (A ST B ST’ 81 Bl © | JaIgdR HUAl - FHwY STRIEwI!
ofist @1 99 Rerfd # vag o fear & o8t famm 4 9fg 89 9 9 JerRaifa gifad g8 |

4. G qeffeRoT

HUN A ARARI oIGidh AHS ® GBI & AR d IY @ el BT T M0 fhar © |
31 AT 2016 DI A a4 b oI &4 3R I BT Fer™ R+ | et ure fewfort

1. yafafe a3

gd SIQQdl @& refi, qalafes #al & S oae § ugar o AT § foRF S9! udl e o, Sidid 9RA™
TG AS & FefH, arafd 7al & IS Gafdd oafdy # g & Wi T |

2. fomr =3
SRR ofiol @ @1 ST @l wrdt & forg ufopafar SHr a1 <rafdr § oger JuR WR uga @l T § |

| 89



32. U9 Wefta ol @ faxfr fawel # w9 qaiafer o

3 drar A
9§ ¥ et R ad 2015—16 # var Rl At qafafy W
Gk I
2014-15 238897 2,523.52
ST 2,388.97 2,523.52

foir ad 2016—17 SRM, BUAI 7 B gdb R JfC BT Y@@ & w9 § A4 ¢ | quify, o< ad
2016—17 ® ®IS IH 3R Ffe T8 g2 T 3R salely I3 gafafy = sperar amy =21 2 |

33. HHAPD TR

T UF DI ARG & AR, DU gRT YATEITST DI TG Bl T3 A ASC IRET B AW H h<iidh
<Al WR AR 21 fhar T § Fifs aRISHR & d8d g fBd T | IUSRN Bl IRET JFare
@ 95 FHI—Hg R fasarnet / giferl | vonl & dgd wnfie fhar w2

ISUYFT & AT TG T P TS AGHIS 2gard A & MY IFER =

3 orEr A
L | oo 31 HI€, 2017 B | 31 HE, 2016 B
Rafd & sigar | Rfy & sigar
(@) (&)

ST W T, fS@ FT & HU H G Al & T8 © | 108.47 745
TR 1359.58 106827
3MIBR AT (FeriRor ay 2010—11) 791 791
3MAHR AT (FEriRor ay 2012—13) - 37.26
3R AT (FeriRor ay 2013—14) - 8.44

P 1475.96 1129.33

i. 2009 ¥ 2016 Tb B AR & oy WdeH JWRI & Hag H 32383.09 RI HUY AR ASHA Yoo
D Y H 65445.02 TRT WUY DI SIBIET §RT JAMT & ®Y § IGell B T 7 (AW fCwol e
47 (a) <)

ii. SR aged — IR & e H 41 — Ac (Ag=dl aRASHT iR TASIIRUG gRATSH) |H 3
R 2 URIeId &1 R ¥ SN Y AT BT T T ¢ |

34. dOdgdl

DU 7 ARG AT DI WRIG HRA AT MYfTDBdfe & A1 By T HIRT TAT B 3T IR SRR
IIRIAT AT H 9 HaARI BT A U BT DI JoaGadl & & | 3 dodgaRil I Wipd ol &
AR I 1 fHAT S AT 2| qAMY, HU BT fARS aRIGHRN & Fag H Tl & T
FaTggarsil d RN 31 A 2017 B HAT & ITAR 17.98 I T (d 99 4.94 G ©UY) B | 39D

90 |



AR, TS Farse HaRll H gfg 9 I=1a9 &I faem H 1 6167 @ /—. (qd d9 573.78 &G
TUd) & gfoegar g |

35 HU ARTTIA, 2013 I FFEAT Il ¥ fA ¥ A T FF @ TR TRA S GHNT I & IRT
5 (viil) & IFAR T

i, 1TSS U% MR W I & I % I

i, el go1 6 gy (IS SR W)

3 arEr #
faaxor 31, A/ 2017 BT GG 9§ | 31, WH 2016 DY GANT q9
(Pe) (Fe)
ATHT—ICTH (ﬁé‘gﬁ) 31.23 7.02
A 31.23 7.02
i, facel gor ¥ SusH (igdd sk W) I 0 (Y4 99 3 wud) 2
36. OIET WS UIRSIA® *
3 o §
faawor 31, A1 2017 DY GG | 31, H 2016 BN GAG
af (@R) T (W)
B T Yob IAMAC BRI §U il WieTh Foob 754 6.83
it & gRigRs ¥ 2.00 158
IRT 9.54 8.41

* JATHR BT WM PR U | SHSD AT, 4.82 AT B0 (Td IY 4.63 I wUY) BT AT aRITSTTAT
& forg yvE S & forg A fhar i 7 R g & Haa aRareei # Sfae fear S 2 |

37. WP AMG B ATAR THABV—19 “HHANI M

() wiess fAfr § seorqe

< &1 BIE wfasr [ Ao 781 2 P 3 A19,1998 B AR TR B ARG & AFAR et
& 9 TIRARNT o S9e U THeswl | ufafgfie w fay wu g vies [ @ 59 wEeE 2g
FEiRT R & ITAR TS A8 I 99 F Heldl oI T3 8 I WRHR | ArTeel Rgial & R

AL W UAMSH B Wl ST & i U] ol & WEaREE S g)T fhar S & | 9oty
et & SHeRal & “fasy A o & i & g H B <uar T8 2

@) B I
gfe 3 AT, 1998 B IR WRBHR B AR & FAR TG ADg & W FHar) ufargfe w g,

| o1



el da9 e ART & (A HHar & da- ¥ FuiRd =1 & i faR) Mal gRT I’ A8 S
QT H ITOET B AR 7 /IR @ Al § dT SS9 uvErq SW U A @ s Ao A S 7
9 UBR, & @1 B2 Ia9 A /Bl Y & A6y § PIS <aar el ¢ |

(iif) U SieraT™

4fdh 3 AT, 1998 P Ith ARA WRBR DI G & ITAR, A A dg & I HHar) gfafgie )
2, $fe1y Yo 3fEre™ IR @ (Wafdd dHar & 9d9 | iR & & o uR) Ud 918 S9d @
# A gRT ITUHT /TR @ S § e S Uvard S9 IR dg B A A S 2| 39 UaR
USRIl ™ & I @ foly sl @1 dlg <gar Jel @

(iv) Sua™

4fd 3 ATE, 1998 B I IR AR DI JRGAT & AR, ATHM. dg & I HHary afdgRe
R g, $AfIY HUAT YA R & fog TR 21 © Hifh IFDT UF M8 W gRT YR A8 | g8 fhar
SR |

38. Gefdrd ISt & YRl

i Hefa wifdar o @
9rét BT T RiCC)
$f AT AR A8 (15—2—2017 & T W ) EECRRENEY
S () ST ARTAT (27—12—2016 & 14—02—2017) PECR BN
il ToTeT 98Tg% - (1—4—2016 ¥ 26—12—2016) PECR BN
i el wfidal ¥ aF—<A
3 o A
9t BT M Jafy oF O @ uHfa | 31 A1, 2017 | 31 AT, 2016
D T IH | P T 6
(®7) wd)
3N HAIST FAR HST [15—02—2017 & AN A | gD UIRSIHD 397 NGl
S () ST (27—12—2016 & .
TqTer* 14—02—2017) STAETRTeL TR & &
(1—4—2016 ¥ .
%) JTOIYT FBIGR 26-12-2016) EEECIRRSIREIR T 22.87 20.85
T 26.84 20.85

*yeel feerd, T &1 SIfaRed JUR TYTT 71T SR T3S I da+ foram 17 |

92 |



Hag UIfeAl Bl 31—03—2017 & HAT & IFAR I Y AR F 2,00 ARG ®W ([d 99 1.52 ARG H0R)

o |

39. gRanfera @ifaRfE) i
HUHl A uRerferd (@ITRET) ofisT & Sidid PRIt i & WIS W Rl 81 39d IAeldl, HRA

SEIHT AFD 17 ‘AIos B Bl Ahl FAdH dlivs YIaH & [JeRor FgaR gi—

3 o ¥
A 9§ | e 31 W, 2017 9 31 AT, 2016 &1
fRfd & Igar Rufd & sgaR
(P) (FR)
L | v 9 ¥ e T8t 1322.59 1261.56
ii. | g qd & s 15807.82 17488.08

40. WRAN AGiHd 99S — 108 URTATAT TS & ATAR THEIHRT

el faeell § aIpd dEIad | b a1 Uil s W) & 9aRi e &) @l & | 9 W)
Th EE & WU H TR &R gY, i fqaRorl # wRA™ oRgie A 108 — TR WS & AR
BIS UHCIHRYT el fhar 1T 7 |

41. 39 gfe

T g 314, TR JTde, @UR g ART Ar8h! | A4, ST ST IR g2t dferfa S oy &
T qeIg T8 WY RMN, BT sy, e dem uRum S, afe dig 8, fhy S R g
AT B |

42. Ot /&% g &1 R e

U F 99 2003 3R 2001 H HHAT: HAH TAIRRAT foffcs & 8 W=r 2 @R 3, 697 It TN
TR, HiaToll ST Yoid, =13 el TRIgT | afl, I|aT 931.50 A wUd (Y4 a9 931.50 oG ®W) &
Hag § FIRI fderkg /&h fderd &I U §RT BU-l 3 980 | STRIY U 8l & drac[e Yl 3
TP Golldhd Tl ST T 8 | HUl §RT 31 Al # 999 YA 1 Fafia w9 3 g e <
B T A H ST D AR & Hae H 7451 ARG ®UY (Qd IY 7451 A ®.) BT YRMWEH AT
=iy faaron & far war € SR iR I, Ife BIg 81, Al § wraen fbar SR ok 99 uoiigd
foar SR |

43. WEEE & AR ¥, 91q) IRwwRE, For ok Il &1 o e SR & SR S o
BT =Ry Sf Soferlad IR & T34 aAgey & |

| 93



44, THUOUHES! SRR, 2016 Y ORT 22 @ T BB

%A | fdavor fiim | fo<iE
kil EL EL
2016—17 | 2015—16
1 | 5=t ft agfdaral &1 qarr ae & fofw <1 gume ¥y ik & N N
2 YRR &I @1 TS YaE & AR T7 ged, g IR 79| Sed e | g Nl
AT, 2006 BT GRT 16 & JTAR TWIGER gRT Y& Bl T ATl Bl
NIE
3 | YAE A H QO B G B Y < ATl 3R < WM, oMfhd geH, Y| g Nl
IR Hegq ¥ fder srfafad, 2006 & ded fHfde el @1 St fam
4 | TISd TSl AT AT YA T Bl T35 ARy N N
5 ||ed, oY SR #egd ST fadr M, 2006 & €RT 23 & T8 derdl| A N
FRA el DI BT A o7 b YA ¥, 9 ARG F T4 TR T T
IR &7 TY I BT IAd | YA [HAT ST 8, I8l 96 b Swxadi
Iuf # N @ Tt AR I I TS B AR T B

=TT v 2016—17 ¥ GeH, TG TAT HeH eI (AP SAIH 2006 & Sl BIg U] WM 21 T |

45. UTCTT W&Id & Fadd T

Ffh Bu BT Blg fAFET Jfre A1 Ul PIg GiaeT TEl 2 AT ASHd U/ AfcRenfia W &
Hag H U DS FIAAG AN el Bl © | ATARIT Fib DI o A & T o9 © —

T orEr |
faamor fa<ia ¥ 2016—2017 fa<ia a¥ 2015—16
H=AT () H=T T
Em (Fu) QR (Fu)
URfYH FEfh
BTSUA NG N NG Nl
BILEERN T N T N
R T T T T
FEN
RISCRN 3414096 41498.99 2395924 19405.04
e 278201 7170.21 107050 10272.98
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AT 3692297 48669.20 2502974 29678.02
fafgpart

RISER N 3414096 43768.25 2395924 20748.06
AR 278201 7650.78 107050 10488.28
AT 3692297 51419.03 2502974 31236.34
3T Ih

GSERN LS LS i S
il LS L%

46. WRAN @l WMG—36 “IREUSTA BT SR D FTHAR THEIHROT

R ofdT AFH—36 “URFUIIT Bl SR & AJAR AT T 2016—17 & QIR ARSI UTh T
H AT I o5 3R &l TR H Sl dg & dag ¥ yREufcadl &1 eradar &1 FeiRer faar 1
2 S f5 PO @ FHdl IR I arel e & MR 39 Gy 7 el sreradar g1 @1 uar T8 gel
2| TR a9 2016—17 & QR URAFRRT @1 RRHAT BT JeAid B FHdl §RT "TasH FeIse
Jarei” W 99 B+ & dda F I ure # Rerd I s1er o A drifad ff fear w2 39
URUIMAERAY 366.81 ¢RI BUY Bl ALRHAT BT 8 © (o1 i@l H SLRT AT & |

47. (@) f&AT®H 20.11.2009 BT SR ATSHA 0 815—100 / BT /2009—<I0H & #e, d—Hc aRATSTRA
H IO ITTEA (ST 3R /T Sil AR) 3R SH W IRACT B ARAA Yob 3R WIFeH YR BT Iar
AT 7 faTid 25.11.2009 BT TEAR PINT & ATT U ATiOSRId diC dATsdd FHsiiar fdhar o 3k
AR fTT BT dGIIR AA Yodb R WagH TR BT T a1 97 87 21 98 & SR 39
AT @ e & IRASHR JAT AHAT 3R TISIIRTEG BRATad &I T 8 | AFER, 2015 H F9®
Ud HEToldT TRIgTh o I8 sAId fhar o {6 9Rd & a9+ Sadd =IraTeld | 379+ fedid 11.10.2011
@ 3T H $el o7 b TR Fhel Ioid DI g aRvmer, forad drgde 9 W [oia IiAd B,
IR fHdl T ¥ ARHIIRG &I JIfAd ocll § O ATSHauR®! &l B & [ 9 s A
D WS (4) D TEI ASAT DI AMAIAGAT 7 B ATl HTAGAY 7 BN qAqT T Brddwardl ol fHdr 3=
AT T HH I HFAT BT ARG PR < | o], SqD 978 THSIMSSIATs & AT | AR fIqrRT
W 39 JMel R BRATs BT [ TEAR RT M6l & G § dhad 3 URATSISI H U o UR
B Gl B, 9 6 IRMe Wehd ol & TR HF & R o IR IGell ST | AR fI9RT
q &1 1052016 & JAERATHADBII HO 32—4 / HARAT—{IeelT / 2015—TAUHYT (6 Seg—2) gRT Gfaa fbar
& TOIRIR AT fheTsTdl A Seacdd <RI H “Jiid” @ 39 & 3R 29.02.2016 I JAdls &
SR BIc o HEl fh YR 99 U+ F99 & AR A1l ISl 9], BIelifh 39 HIc g faarg &
3ifod ol 89 I S AR 7TEl AT SIRATT | REER fJ9TT o1 o @8 6 qodies &1, il
AT IRRT BT e g 2t iR FHa—9g R SR ARTeet Rigidl / reel / Tiaxvll & 9K,

T QT TP ST @I STRIATT |
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AT, SNl ¥ faTd 09.02.2017 & UF 3. 7—16 / 2009—VeAUH /4l S 2015—16 /107 TAT fa=id 09.
02.2017 B H. Se=IUT TH—1000 / 4T /1oy 1 |e /2010—11 /107 & RT BT BT 2009 A 2016
TP DI AAW B [ ASHA Yoo & [aT H 65445.02 IRI SUY T WdFeH YARI & G H 32383.09
A B9 Al Bl JARA G-I Aol | 59 A9 & foy Al 7 gHgangclarg & A1 9 AFel R
PHRATS FH DI AR AlTd, THgaNgcrars o G 14.03.2017 BI e ARIHI UF 4. 80752 / AR /5
faeel, Afa SRt ®I worT fogH I/ 1% 25.11.2000 & T3 & gRT & Y I8 I TR0
@ IR Hael d—Jde HaR J Fed o o IRT & SIAR S A B uRWET @A & forg
HET 3R A ARAI GIH BIc - 39 AFe R 3ifa| (ol 89 9 Jeies & ded 9 f3id 20,
022016 I FARA T WS B HET| RN | 3l ITR U BT 7 |

Fdl 7 g9y REAR [T &I 99 & IRM JegdR Ugdl IAUATg Tg UG & SIFAR YARI &I
T Te e 7 |

@) Ao wRaeEmRl @ forg dNe

facia a¥ 2016—17 & SR AP 20.11.2009 B SIAET ATSHA H=IT 815—100 / BT / 2009—S10H
@ He YaicR IRATSHT H AIgEA 8 9 AT Ioid & U H 296.56 G BU DI AT U1 T T
2| 39 faa=er TR ® —

3 o ¥

%4 |0 ficig af | facihe o

2016—2017 2015—2016
(ewd) *(ewd)

(@) | DU B AT AR Y AW B AJAR Bl IO 132707.40 92999.49
(@) | SUga SIS AHT H Hafdd I Fanel (e 296.56 879.04

RIS A 3T
(M | (@) B IrcTar aRASRN | AT ToRd 132410.84 92120.45

Aol Iova R 39 aRAeHT & Hag § Iwad AsHd @ W SRS @ Yodb Bl AT W@
80752 / SNsu+ /TSI & g9 foam 7am 2 |

S URATSHT # T 3T 1 §RT &Y S dTel A, IS DIS 2, T S9 a9 H oRkdl — ST I@T SIT—,
RoraH IqD! agell DI S |

@M TIERIRTE YRS gg IR

facia a¥ 2016—17 & SR AP 20.11.2009 B SIAET ATSHA F=T 815—100 / BT / 2009—S10H
& He YaraR IRATSHT & oy e | GaiSd o & ¥U H 34354 @RI BUY DI AT AT Bl T
2| 78 faavor AR © —




3 orEr #

%4, | faa=or facig o8 | faha a9
2016—2017 2015—2016*
(@w) (*7)
(@) |DUT B AT AR T AT & JTIAR FHol ol 132707.40 92999.49
(@) |SHad ST AHE ¥ Haftd dRic Harl (TTSIIRUE 343.54 1283.61
gRASH) & M
(M | (@) & arcrar gRITSHRN | U IToTd 132363.86 91715.88

A IR R 39 IRASHT & Fdg H ITYA AsHd D AT SRS & Yod Bl URATSTAT HE&]
111116 /SNSUF /U<l | wIRa fhar ar 2 |

9 URIISHT § SIS g§RT &Y T A, QDI &, BT S a9 H oRI—SIRdT @1 SR, foraH
IHD! el B TS |

< a9 2015—16 & oIy oIRaT—uNiferd oram fdeRon & R

48. TTBCT IR W uRRered e ¥ Gramafe 7HR)

TASGA URATSHT UR &1 19.7.2011 BT AT Iod WRIF FART Bl 968 & BRI & AR, T
& TF URATSHT & 39 & R 1% &R 9 YRATAT AT IR GG BT & Fae H geldgli-Tam! AR
A WEnfa #37eR & UdHIGd faed T9ET, T9T (SMSUme!) 3 ARy SrgHie urd 8F &1 ellet 2 |
Y, Qe AUSH | UTS SIJAIGH & STJAR, M ShMICad Hex ARGl o YagaRT Scidgii-d!
3R o e §3Terd b1 AgAre fed & IR 0 & 1% 1 <) ¥ AT aRkered W
RIRT @ wfafte o= @ 2|

49. SIS BRI YRASIY

() @I 31 A€, 2017 B WA & AR IR AR URATSTRI & @Il dT o uiel
PRAT DI Alhar H ol g3 © | fa<iia ad 2016—17 & foy fawiia fderor g o)+ & uwdr,
I 99 2016—17 @1 TR WA URATSIATS BT @l URIET MRS BT STRAT |

(i) fa<ia avd 2016—17 & foQ erfa™ AerAT uRASHRT (RBH 6T uRAreH 1 Ifid 8) )
SHHATA T B T8 M 1R 499.10 oI IR (Yd q¥ 786.85 oI I) (RTH TADGYA TRATT
A1 WA &) BT AR R [T AT BT a9 oY ATol D AR A gl Qa7 AT & |

50. AfAH W qar &

389.02 /— BRIS BT BT JdAT B AR 13.94 /PRI SYI HI ST A SH B & Fag H ar
PR AT BT B, T3 fdoell ¥ ol d 316 24.06.2014 &I AN T BROT IAT] o H&T
38 / UNI&T / 2014—15 / 13266—71 W &3 © | SUPad Fadl & e Afdd Saik Ugd A AR ol
gars faTid 10.3.2015 B AN B AT | {36 16.6.2015 & Hel MW HO 16 / TACT / THAIGH /
SIei— | |1,/2015 HaT PR G Mgar (faeeli— | || 3MYeRi Hraferd) A urad &1 T foe srgar ol
R AR FRAS @1 97 <@ 2
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(@) ¥H TAEaRT 2008—09 ¥ 2012—13 &I @ & fory v A1 g # uxarfaa Rem &= qor v iR wa
S SUBR AT 389,02,36,342 / —FU (Hdel T Al AT BRI, &I o, Bl 89T, T4 Al eI
T ) @ HYUT HaT PR DI ART BT g, AR

@) # 13,93,72,760 /—FU (®del TRE HRrS, NI dEG, d8cR oI, A1 4l iR A6 TW) &
TSl AT B Gfe BRaT g AR I AT <dl g fb HR PRl gRT ufcare & srefie SHr o T
(44.23 PRre TH) AR | A BT FAANS fhar S |

BT T 13,93,72,760 / —FT (Hdel URE BRIS [ORTd oG, d8daR 8ok, A1 Al iR A6 $ud) &
TS AT & He By AU KT ol Bl 2 3R 30 I av 2014—15 & <l@m Dl H I3 AR & Y
# 3Tt foar T B |

goife afdw g faumT ¥ fesid 16.10.2015 @Y o1l <. T¥S! /3l 9. 53521 i 2015 THC!
(SN RT AR AT Yo, IUTE Yo AR Hal B AUl IR (WS TACITE!) & AHe
3,89,02,36,342 / —%. & B JdT B AT Bl Bl b oIy "3l SRR BT 2 R 3o ) ok s
e ' ® fau WY Ue smded fhar g1 METAEcivel 7 1052016 B e @ forw fIU U emded W)
JAdTs DI AR IH WIS PR AT | ASTASIVET & FHeT AU TR GAdTs BT Tledl & | Bl TG
faTTh 15.06.2016 BT 30,29,27,240 / —BU} &I AU & IV Wal R BRATAT H U o ATde SRR
fpar g | |ar B famT ¥ f3Td 30.11.2016 & MM & IRT BT BT 30,29,27,240 / — TG B A1
R Wpd &Y, ST U & T B

51. URaTe AT I3 B ygEE

FHU RSN fIEIT T 61 Bl IR F HRYEX IR Bl FiwT ueH o) & 7 e forg 9
ERT AT AT gemafeie J9RI &1 fdel ordd oR e greel o1 gyadil by S uR raedl =T ard
B W agel @1 o & B

g @ AFAIGT B AJAR, R a9 2016—17 & QR URDATAT HHHT M DI & FF=TgAR 8—

RIS AR RIS AT D JREd 3 &)
50 PRIS WU db 7%
50 HRIS wUI I INfh 5%

IWYER & 15.01.2015 ¥ AN & AR IEY Usl ATT—3TelT Told aX YRATGHT B AR & 3 I 8% &
BRI

A, TASIMSCIATS @ ARG & AR, HH (U ARG TRATSTRI & Fae § Ut W TF 37T
A 9 T aR=re A T &1 a_gell 81 3R @1 © 3R 39a N, Soilcad gwer uRare &
e H, BT RIS aRTd TR &9 AU 991 5% &Y g% | Thoy IR AHd f31 of R8T 8|

52. UHgemseEs ¥ fAwr uRaerT 6. $1—150084, $1—150085, $1—150086 3R $—150087 #
IReEme™ AT

THgaTSCldTs o faAId 29.03.2015 @& U URINIME G |0 3(64) /2014— Soll— | | ERT “g=amgal
®T YREUfT AR Fadl 31 ga fhar, el go T 3238.99 AT 30y © | foT9H I8 It
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forar ar f et @ ufR=mer= S| ¥ 100,00 ofg $0 eRfl | el = a9l &1 tHsaserdars
& FHeT I gY iud fhar f uRare 1 &1 anTd WR aiREres Wi IR @1 &% 7% § iR d8gaR
URIRATS JTFATGA I AeNfRId far S | yAgenserars | ufafhar & uciem 2| grefifes e 9 a9

& SR URATSHT H 3T 3 7% B &R W 9l &I 7 3R YRS H IF@! gRared dHra i
DI SR P FAMAT B & oIy AT DI THRATZCIATS B UTH Jdd! BRATS DT & Holl SIRAT |

53. U9 & U9 URANSHT & Il aifiH

o av 2010—11 # faf=1 fashareii / MYfipRT T 31 & B #1303 @A) PRe v9Y 3T T,
o . 39 ¥ H 1% R ¥ WEmEE R (GRaEred e i) 99qa By | facim ad 2016—17
H Fafl 1303 BRI§ TR & IuYeh IMH AR & fory FueE a3 7 9dt urd &y ™, ™ 39 W
YRS YR (AR Wi 1) 99e a1 fd T | 31.03.2017 &1 RAfA & AR, ST 1303
HRIS YT H A I BRIS U (STH) (Jd a9 44.02 BRIg) BT ARH pfT AT fassarasii / amgfciandarsit
& T e w9 & forw «ifad ® |

54, AT T, SITHIRY, IS U, fcelt & Gee d =g

I a¥ 2016—17 & IR ¥l 7 fovm, Ravward, fega, e onfe & Hag H 419.03 g W
(qd a9 366.67 oI TW) &I I AR @9 B & NG TG0 BUY F TADHYA TRATSHT (100069 /
SEU /e ¥ sfae far ar 2

55, A EfeT drg IRASHI, I e, ool R @d 89 arelt 3mg /=g \afdr

TSRS CIaTS 7 U8 JgAIed fhar f f3Fi® 142014 & oM 9, FEN TSR ST dvg, AT UTD,
faeell WR PRI T R / AATE] Sl & AR / FTET SaERaT 31 QUs U Sieraid el uR
BHad 8 HRIS BUY T IRATAAHS I IR Td BN IR TansHl f[agd iR Siofdl TRI / Icdel
GREAT g YEHIRAT JARI /STl THRI / SIS D FEIAT / IMBRADBAT JARI & G H Fhdl gRT IRA
H A T g8 PR @ UL U Ioferd WaE™ H A 39 A UNRI & 3% dd I @ ufagfd sl |
8 BRI TU & I VI H A A 37 Sl Bl UWR IRY MR R & T IRl & SIRY 3
BT IR ST | AR T 2 | B BT © A1 29 AT BT ! Sewdi & an # FaeArets @ i
AT SIRATT | 9 & SR 570.95 ARG S0 (Y4 a9 818.61 o’d TUU & I H W) il &I M 1235,
20 G 39 ¥ (49 a9 1801.17 g $UY B)

56. fafaa wmEde e @ deu & =g afdr

facia a¥ 2016—17 & SR AT A@ETe SR & ddg d B I A1 T A ol A8] Bl
T § Sifd gRT 8 ST 8 & BRI AFL el Bl & |

57. GRS W yRFged R Pl sHaRal &1 g€t am Raga

ST A I ¥ 2010—11 | 2013—14 & QR GRSl 9 UG W fod T a6l & SwarRar
B el @7 Far Ml & MR R gEl I RAgd & G99 H 1.89 IR S0 Bl U9 Bl 7 |
e Avsd @ fadid 17.5.2006 D1 AT ITd! 4941 d38% H I9d gRI rgAIfad dar Al &
JTER WR DU gRT $A R B Y] HI 15 2 AR I QA1d 24.9.2010 BI AT 6941 dob H
Fented far ar o, e g /Sl & feencel iR diivd & gl I Ragd |l &
FTAR &1 & | I 918 g1 A1 gl BT bl R 11.11.2014 BT GREMEA & TSl / SIg3lciarg

| 99



DI AT T 2| 9IS BT Aol & AR Iell fheai # &1 IREM | At 7 78, 2015 # HwaiRal &
I ¥ AR B ReAl DT & | 59 oY HHARAT 1 AR fdeell Ied =[-Aed § a_gell & forg et
TRR B 8 AR 59 7S H T gIRT Siferd foig 29 d& fRAid — 9.6.2015 & <9 §RT HHATRAI
A IR BT agell B & Fag H AP M A T 7| dd A, A ol ST ey | faid
18.3.2016 @ AU hel H Mo foram f Far o, S srdiararal &l Ml # ufafgfad wR amaed &=
& oIy URT &Rl 2 3R Tl & IIRIGRYT fddhed Bl I DI GIAeT Ua Bl &, IH DT I |
R I GIAET BT el BU I A IoHT TAT| S 918 Yl & Fdl J Fenge fBar o wR
®Is farg 981 o & Ml & ga1 faffam den 9 6y T |eee @y 297 | 397 gRRefcr & dar
@I Tl § gaard {63 Q97 @1 ST arell a_gell Bl AT el Sff |l | JagaR dfaara) srifq Fawr &
2010 & gd Ufafgfad @ oral & SR Sire o &) it R & 9 R @y STl & Y §
Fifs AIS[ET HB HHANRAT 7 FTST H FT BRIYSY fHAT 3ferar Sif 2010 & HeMEA & Ul © | 39
arfiel 1 S T aF AT A1 2 |

UHSAeCIdls A fadid 14.07.2016 @ U9 & gRT Nddl & I8 e fear f& o1 s9ary ifvafad wy
A gl AT RIRT D1 JAgr of 2 I 2 M YA Bl aqell HRA SIRI G | el 1 faie
29.07.2016 & UF & gIRI UHSMSCIdls dl I8 o fhar b =are] el & &= H I@d 8¢ Ml o
gl AT RIRT & HRY HHANRAT DI BT 7Y T YIa o1 agel Ulhar I Yo R &l 8 3R
It SAD HaT H 29.07.2016 DI BT MU SR 4T a1 [9H I I8 gfod fban 1 € & I8
I M 2016 A8 & da- A Y B QT | 59D AT — G fQAId 16.08.2016 I 4l R
THSISEIATE T Ig AIHAT IR [T 7T |

X1 1, gTiad HEER) fadid 20.07.2016 & bl & St ST SMUF & AFAR agell G Yo D
T afeha & AR H SFEHIAl ATfBT IRR PR A fQoell o =[Ied § gel MY f5d el
qAT YHSSMSCIAls QMI ®I UfaTa] IR 7 | GHSSsclals + $9 AMd W g faaR f&ar iR e
I fadTi 17.03.2017 B! fewell gRT U8 Felrg <1 & a8 59 4Mel d A el 9o <Fgerd | U<
fai 18.03.2016 & T<h 107 BT IFUTT B | THSIMSCIATS & el & MgR R <l 7 fais
21.03.2017 &I BRI SOF SR fhar fTaH a8 Seor foar man & vaemssl / et & wwaniRat
ERT Bl ATAT RAIA &1 <rar @l 78 AT BT agell 7 Bl S AR 3HG ATal Sfod FHT R Hafded
BTN BT Ugel I IGell Bl Tg AR DI Y Aol &l SR | gfariedl 7 Tagar Qe 21.03.2017
@ BT YT B BISIHUT Bl FYa Hb, QP 23.03.2017 BI U= Fdrg H AT el I
I DI 59 101 T FAAT & | GHAAT ATIBT DI 39 TbR FJE 8l S UR e fbar 1 dm=r
T R gfcanfedl &1 a8 e f&ar w3 & 9 fai® 21.03.2017 & HRITAI 9T BT Tebled ATL DN |

58. TSNS ¥ URIFYE W) & ael et & HoariRal St aReeeT dearss

FHl 9 I a8 2007—2008 | 2013—2014 T & oIy YHeMSHl | URIFRIad WR W8+ arel sl &
SHHAIRIT BT TRAGHT, AATET & Fae H 211 BRI BUY Bl AR B YIare fbar| sqs AfaRa,
3G G ¥ AT 99 2014—2015 & foIv oramel # 44.84 o9 $U 3R i av 2015—2016 & forg
45.80 G TY Bl AR o™ dI AT B, ST 9 Asal &I fa71d 22.12.2008 &I AT 6041 SSh
H I g IrHIfed Al W emaIiRd 7, Siifd S1dig & Arfeell gl & IaR 78l © | Anfee
RIgdl W rgAeT o & forg Mol gRT 39 AWal BT UHansH / THSanESIdTs & WRqd fbar rar
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2| IRISHT WcEed R S ST U8 & deldl adidd YaH @ G99 & SIRAf | Ifd 39 At 4
il Tb PIs Bledd A8l Al & sAfav fa<ig a9 2016—17 & RIS Wiedres I3 & Gael § Pl
T el fear T B

59. SIS W URASHT o START 9 & T A w® =

i ad 2011—2012 Tb, HHHT IRISTARIT & e & folg RSB AR | ure o1 741 T
BT IS TSI ITHT & BT H SH AT & dacl “UIEDI 9 U ARH AR A4 @ T &R qGIIR
TRETR | Bl TN = &1 T 1 R Prg ggrer e &g mar | Fewe qusd 1 famie 21.12.
2011 I AT d3F H AIGl-d &F & dbl H q9d b Wl H AN Aol &R b ATAR FHI—FHY
WR A Tl RIS H IueTed TN 9 o T [ wR SuIfSia st /17 &1 qomEr A
3R AP U B TG AT T fBAT € | TagaR Sl F TREIG] GRATT DI Aol qf
AT AIASITD &3 & dbl § god 4 WAl § AN TSl Bl &R Bl TN R IHD] a9 DI § SAdh
TREIGAT |l gR1 FuiRd fFaem g ordf @ IaR e WedT uRASHRN @ TR = &1 T
ey R R SRl arafde rst 7 @) Gy B 8 |

e st 71 fAAid 28.03.2017 BT AN MU 10041 9% H, 3H A W 7% [IaR fbar g siR
el BT I8 Aare & b 9 dIeyd SMUR WR A ARl IR TS &l aiadl & | JaJaR HdHl
IRad! gy H IRAID AR TR WRGR DI A TSIl URATGTIBI TR U T 03T AeTgd] |

60. TSN U, e # uigd o W fovd W fod T wH § wro—doer Suwar (ifde / faega) o
a.nﬁn

HOAI 7 TS YT, fdeell # Ufad T IR Aoi—Aooll BRI 3G &I S HRa & dae H M, 2013
# i o B S ey AT 78 dRUN A A9 AaS B A T R e B g H AR
2013 ¥ & PR A7 17 3R IS U I Qe Hued & SrgHlar I AIH AER R ¥ fJabrd
AT (BT FFHAT0T g9TT) | o1 Anieell Rigral & SER R SHaY) 2014 H H9d gAaRY fafcs,
ST MRA WBR BT T AIUTES &, DT Y& (HAT 1T | THIRIT 7 TegaR HiIaT afhar & R wR
A T AASTHR & ARIH | Aoi—dool] B B HRAT IO a1 2 iR o) 77 S 97 81 AT 7 |’
faTid 11.07.2016 BT IHD IMSANHIRS! &g & fory FMHH gRT I8 Tt & H#3erd &l & 11 2|

61. THRMSH W IRIFYRT R &9 a0 Pl & SHaRal 1 g v 3R Fom R v

HUT 71 A% 1.7.2007 ¥ 31.03.2014 Th I @M & IRM UAARAT ¥ AT W I8+ aret
FHHAIRAT BT J8 [HRT AT & Hae H 047 PRI U AR URTST A« & AW H 049 RIS DI
TSR RIMRM BT YT BT € | BHi gIRT e 7usel &l fai 17.5.2006 BI AN 4941 95 H
S gIRT AT Har gl & SR IR 9 IR0 BT YIar fhar 731 & Sifd WRd WRSR & (1
@ IR eI T | N gRT UHemSHl / THEEcIars &l fadid 11.11.2014 & Jar fra9 uReed 2g
A T 2 | 3 3(cAd], 39 AT H hlsdd A= I9 2 | 99 2014—15, 2015—16 3R 2016—17 B SR
HHT GRT I 41 fHar Tm 2|

62. e # fRvw (@)

Y 1995 H Felagidl 3R FoT HrEifie! #3ad & idid INfdd< gRT U B TG B T4
2] 99 ¥ R Iy AeEadR (T U6 U) INfAas, sfaRed 1R & $0 # I daeaRr, e
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& BRIGA BT <@ W & | e & F39d #ea 7 30.09.2016 BT AT (U1 98} 9@ H, I
Heqd b o f el &1 @lig Ui &1 oo a1 & ot iR SUYh SId R AR AT YOIl Dl
JE USfat & forg g% fhar o, el & ur quf w9 | Woe faed 99T B, et sregerar ars
& o & wY H Yoidlfors Mewe () SarT suferd STHerea & Feradar 9 &1 Sl 81 e 26
—12— 2016 & UH & §IRT UANSH B ol & AR, el 7 f3H1d 23—05—2017 &1 SR 3T
=T 1 (1) /2017— WRIA & §RT fQA1® 23—05—2017 9§ Yoidpifors i HEadR /ofEl Fad &
w0 ¥ 98T Ugd a1 AT @1 51 59 A8IQed Hes Ul dT |ivd, THgeNscldls gRT STgAIad
foar a1 7 | el & 918 7 f3AI® 22—06—2017 BT AT U1 10141 93H H 3AD Fae H AU
fewofy +ff wga @ 2|

63. IR IFY IR

el TagaRT Ud 9y AR WRGR & (AW~ #arerdl / faumTl /9 Te4i don 1sal /|6 e Iy
g3l 9 9ga—4! g URISHNY SHRIifad Bl © | A I FdEe (SeweiR) 9 &3 11 araem=i
@ AR, Al BT 40 Tfcrerd Tb 3frar S UBR B & TS AH AR I G &R & folw I
Tfefa ol 2, Safs 9gd & Amell ¥ g T A oS ¥ < BRI B U e | Hdfdq At
H Bl BT 39 7al BT YSRAMT / AR &R & Ugard 3R IHd! QX1 AT T BRI MM SR B+
B | G B B et # & T g udf & SIgAR fAmaretl B A SR BT BT | 3D
IRUTHE™Y, 980 9 AWl W, AR Wi Irg A1 & facia fJaxel @1 fewoh dwr o 4 gwrian
T, FORTH 31.3.2017 B HATA B ATAR 28130.13 TG SU (d qY 18774.25 ARG BUY) DI AMYR W
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Chairman : Dr. Ajay Kumar
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NOTICE
22nd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given to the Members of National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated (NICSI) that its 22nd
Annual General Meeting is scheduled to be held on Monday 26th September, 2017 at 03:00 PM at Conference
Room No. 4009 4th Floor, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO
Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi — 110003, to carry out the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017, the Income and
Expenditure Account of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2017, the Directors’ Report along
with the Auditor’s Report and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon.

2. To Fix the Remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 for Financial Year 2016-17.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(Dr. Girish Kumar)

Company Secretary
Place: New-Delhi
Date: 11.09.2017
NOTE:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself /
herself.

2. Asperrule 19(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a member of a company
registered under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956)
shall not be entitled to appoint any other person as his/her proxy unless such other person is also a member
of such company.

3. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office
of the company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
(Dr. Girish Kumar)
Company Secretary

Place: New-Delhi
Date: 11.09.2017
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NOTICE
22nd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given to the Members of National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated (NICSI) that the 22nd
Annual General Meeting will now be held on Friday 29th September, 2017 at 12:00 Noon at Conference Room
No. 4009, 4th Floor, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003, instead of on Monday 26th September, 2017.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
(Dr. Girish Kumar)

Company Secretary
Place: New-Delhi

Dated: 25.09.2017
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NICSI-CS/22ndAGM/292 Date: 15.11.2017

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the adjourned 22nd Annual General Meeting of National Informatics Centre Services
Incorporated (NICSI) will be held on Thursday 30th November, 2017 at 12:00 Noon at Conference Room No.
4009, 4th Floor, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, Lodhi
Road, New Delhi-110003.

National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
(Dr. Girish Kumar)

Company Secretary

To:

The Chairman, NICSI

All the Shareholders of NICSI
All the Members of the Board
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Directors’ Report

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the Twenty Second Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report thereon for the
Financial Year ended 31st March 2017.

The Summarized Financial Results for the year ended 31st March 2017, as compared with the earlier year 2015-
16, is as under:

(1)  Financial Highlights
(Rupees in Crores)

S. No. Description 2016-17 2015-16
(A) |Receipts:
1 Stock & Sales 51419 312.36
2 Services & Support 726.50 533.34
3 Operating Margin* 0.72 2.04
4 |Interest / Other Income 85.66 82.64
Less: Interest paid on Grant in Aid and NKN Projects amounting to
Rs. 4.99 Crores. (PY.Rs. 7.82 Crores)

Total (A) 1327.07 930.38

(B) |Payments:
1 Cost of Goods Sold 486.69 296.78
2 Services & Support 638.22 458.10
3 Employees Remuneration and Benefits 9.94 7.45
4 Other Expenses 64.82 53.90
5 Depreciation 16.71 5.76
Total (B) 1216.38 821.99
Gross Surplus (A) - (B) 110.69 108.38
6 Less: Impairment of Property, Plant & Equipment. 1.51 -
7 Less: Impairment of Other Intangible Assets. 2.16 -
8 Provision for Tax 42.61 38.69
9 Net Surplus 64.41 69.69
10 Reserves and Surplus as per last year Balance Sheet 541.37 471.68
Total Reserves and Surplus (9+10) 605.78 541.37

* The above income is through Operating Margin (earlier known as administrative charges) on Projects from
supply of Hardware Items other than Stock & Sales. The Operating Margin of NICSI we.f. 15.01.2015 is 5% or 7%
depending upon the Value of Project.

(2) Dividend
The company is registered under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956, (Now Section 8 of the Companies Act,
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2013) and as per the provisions of the Section, the Company is prohibited from the payment of any dividend to
its members.

(3) Transfertoreserves

The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.

(4) Grading By DPE

(i) Process for Evaluation

DPE issues Guidelines every year to enter into MoUs with Administrative Ministry i.e. Ministry of
Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY).

DPE set up Inter-Ministerial Committee (IMC) on MoU consisting following:

1 Secretary, DPE Chairman

2 Secretary of concerned administrative Ministry / Department or his | Member
representative not below the rank of Joint Secretary

3 Secretary, Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation or his | Member
representative not below the rank of Joint Secretary

4 Additional Secretary, NITI Aayog or his representative not below the rank of | Member
Joint Secretary

5 Secretary DPE may co-opt any officer who is a Finance Expert in case the need is felt.

6 Joint Secretary / Adviser (MoU), DPE would provide secretarial support to the committee

Draft MoU, consisting of Financial and Non-Financial Parameters, is submitted by NICSI to its Board
for approval before forwarding to DPE through MeitY.

IMC negotiates the Parameters and fix the targets in the MoU in the meetings, in which JS Level
Officer from MeitY/NIC and NICSI officials are present.

MoU is signed between NICSI and MeitY.

After closure of Financial Year, the Audited Accounts, duly approved by the Board, are submitted to
DPE along with the details in the prescribed proforma.

Based on above, DPE evaluates actual performance of NICSI against targets in the MOU and declare
grading.

(i)  Grading of NICSI by DPE

Financial Year MoU Composite Score based on
Audited Data
2015-16 Excellent
2014-15 Excellent
2013-14 Very Good
2012-13 Very Good
2011-12 Very Good
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(i) Early signs of weakness: NIL claims against the company not acknowledged as debt over previous year
(raised by CPSEs and others).

(iv)  NICSI has complied with the additional eligibility criteria as mentioned in para 14.2 & 14.3 of the MoU
Guidelines FY 2016-17, to the extent applicable.

(v)  Reduction in Trade Receivables of over 6 months over previous years was 6.99%.

(vi)  Completion of Clients Orders (of Rs. 10 Crores or more) without time overrun is 93.75% as per Annexure to
the MoU for FY 2016-17.

(vii)  As per certificate received from M/s Rolta India ERP has been implemented in NICSI from 08.11.2016.

(5) Ongoing Projects in FY.2016-17

National Knowledge Network (NKN Project)

Initiated in 2009-10, NKN Project is approved by the Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology (MeitY) for
aperiod of 10 years at a cost of around Rs.5990 crore. NIC is the Implementing Agency for this project, while NICSI
assisting in procurement and providing IT Support. The Project is to establish high speed data communication
network which would inter-connect institutions of higher learning and research to enable creation, acquisition and
establishing of knowledge resources amongst them. It would also facilitate collaborative research, countrywide
classrooms etc by commissioning links to the institutions connectivity to NIC District Centres, setting up Centres
in the States/UTs.

e-Vidhan — a Green Governance Tool, Government of Himachal Pradesh

NICSI continued providing support to e-Vidhan Project during the year which had made available all the
documents related to the House to Hon'ble Members of the Legislative Assembly through touch screen
installed at their tables and mobile apps. The activities in the project continued successfully by establishing
linkage with the Hon'ble Governor of HP, CM Office and State Government’s Departments/ Undertakings and
also, its citizens.

KV ‘Shaala Darpan’ — Kendriya Vidyalaya Sanganthan Ministry of HRD, Government of India.

Under Digital India Vision, NICSI continued the activities in the project in around 1200 Kendriya Vidyalayas
PAN India, with the objective of improving the quality of learning through efficiency of administration and their
Governance, improve service delivery of school education department with the stake holders i.e. students, their
parents, teachers and schools and provided access to near real-time for better quality data in decision making.

NICSI Data Centre (NDC) at Shastri Park

NDC at Shastri Park, Delhi has been providing the services with disaster management facility to the Government
Departments and their Organisations with State-of-art tier-Ill facility. The activities continued to function smoothly
and successfully during the year.
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DATA CENTRE at Laxmi Nagar

NICSI has its own Data Centre at Laxmi Nagar. It is providing services to various government Ministries /
Departments and their organisations in maintaining their data.

NICSI Development Centre

The Development Centre on the 2nd floor at DMRC's IT Park, Shastri Park, Delhi with around 400 workstations
continued to provide services to the Users in the Projects smoothly and satisfactorily.

(6) 1. Other Projects from MeitY

During the year, NICSI continued the activities under various projects from MeitY, as under:

Project Name

Project in brief

Collaborative Application Development
Platform by opening the source code of
Government Application

To create operational and legal framework for adoption of Source
Open initiative.

Procurement of Various Items by National
Centre for e-Governance Standards &
Technology, New Delhi

To develop and adopt ICT Standards and Technologies for effective
and efficient implementation of e-Governance projects.

Asset Mapping of Panchayats

To create awareness on significance of location of current assets
and proposed assets in the locality to the citizens.

Digital Signature to Lok Sabha MP’s

To develop login portals for Lok Sabha MP’s with single sign-on
facility.

Computerization of Central Administration
Tribunal (CAT), Implementation of Case
Management System (CMS)-2015

To improve Case Management System of CAT's Services and
easy accessibility and timely availability of information for the
stakeholders.

Pro-Active  Governmane and Time

Implementation (PRAGATI)

To faster implement state level projects, central level schemes and
resolution of grievances for strengthening of infrastructure required
for organizing Vedio-conferencing Services for PRAGATI at NIC Hq.
Delhi.

National Information Infrastructure to be
implemented in six states.

To create an integrated and secured communication network from
the current fragmented infrastructure that will provide data, voice
and vedio services on the same platform.

Portal Development and Digital India
Programme.

To develop a portal with advance features alongwith latest
standards and also a role based access management system to
provide secured, restricted access to different stakeholders.

To make site accessible on all platform like all major browsers etc.

Website Quality Evaluation

To provide counselling through dedicated experts in helping
developer / Web Managers in formulating and also provide training
to NICSI empanelled and other private vendors.
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Project Name

Project in brief

e-Hospital

To implement cloud based e-Hospital / ORS/ e-Bloodbank through
SaaS Model in Central & State Government Hospital across country.

Project Development of a Standard ICT | To assist in development of standard ICT Solution for the State

Solution for Himachal Pradesh Public

Service Commission.

Public Service Commission.

Il.  Major New Projects in F.Y. 2016-17

User Name

Project Description

NICSI Proj. No.: C162644 HNND

Cost :Rs.26.43 crore

Ministry of Women & Child Development.

IT Infrastructure for ICDS-CAS Software Application on
NIC Cloud Information and Communication Technology
enabled Real Time Monitoring (ITC-RTM) of ICDS under
the ICDS Systems Strengthening & Nutrition Improvement
Project (ISSNIP) being implemented in 8 high malnutrition
burdened States.

Ministry of Health & Family Welfare
NICSI Proj. No.: C160952 GNND

Cost :Rs.29.13 crore

Application Software Development, Security & Performance
Audit, Training and Work-shops etc involving Servers, IVRS,
SMS/USSD and Call Centre, for National Health Protection
Scheme (NHPS) Project.

Purpose is Web-based Application and to manage Data of
40 crore NHPS beneficiaries, with PostgreSQL Support to
them.

Centre for e-Governance —Lucknow (UP)
NICSI Proj. No.: S160256 GNUP
Cost :Rs.29.12 crore

Providing Implementation /IT Manpower Support to SWAN
PoPs in the Districts in UP with State funding.

MyGov, New Delhi
NICSI Proj.No.:D161106 MIND
Cost :Rs.25.97 crore

Providing of National SMS Gateway Services to MyGov.

RajCOMP Info Services Ltd, Rajasthan
NICSI Proj. No.: S161720 MPRJ

Cost :Rs.33.94 crore

Providing Implementation / Image Processing & Digitisation
Support Services in Rajasthan State for Data Centres &
other activities.

Services.
NICSI Proj.No. : 1160683 GNND

Cost :Rs.191.83 crore

Enhancement and upgradation of NIC Cloud

Enhancement and upgradation of NIC Cloud Services
at National Data Centres at Delhi, Pune and Hyderabad
at a total cost of Rs.191.83 crore, with entire funding by
NICSI. It would impact on speeding up the development &
implementation of e-Governance Applications at various
levels of Government. This would lead to increase in
Capacity of ICT Infrastructure, Enhancement of spectrum
of Cloud Services, Automation of Services and Capacity
building across the government.




Ministry of Home Affairs
NICSI Proj.No. : C161399GNND

Cost : Rs.40.00 crore

NICSI had hired 5™ floor at DMRC IT Park, Shastri Park, Delhi
and after getting the interior furnishing work completed,
has given the entire space with on chargeable basis to the
Ministry of Home Affairs for implementation of its e-Tourist
Visa Scheme for various countries to set up visa process
limit support centre and sitting arrangements for other
administrative activities.

Establishing Wifi Campus LAN in various
colleges across Jharkhand State

NICSI Proj.No. :5163170NWJH

Cost :Rs.78.87 crore

Project is aimed that at facilitating the learning needs of
various educational institutes by establishing seamless
and secured wireless connectivity in each campus through
scaling-up existing LAN infrastructure or lay new LAN
facilities with Wifi access, provide internet connectivity
through Wifi within various blocks in the campus etc.

Banaras Hindu University
NICSI Proj.No. : C161537NWND

Cost :Rs.33.21 crore

Scope of work is implementation of hotspot/ wifi campus
connectivity as per specifications and to conduct gap
analysis for additional equipments etc. required for
satisfactory operation of hotspot/ wifi, etc.

7.  Highlights for 2016-17

a) Segment - wise breakup of

new projects received:

b) Segment-wise number of

Work Orders issued:

¢) Proforma Invoice Issued

April 2016 to April 2015 to

March’ 2017 March’ 2016

Hardware ltems 670 466
Software Items 108 143
Manpower 1710 1440
Web/Soft Dev 162 127
Training NIL NIL
Network 382 124
General Projects 382 443
Other items 550 569
Total 3964 3312

April 2016 to April 2015 to

March’ 2017 March’ 2016

Hardware ltems 2209 1521
Software ltems 205 241
Manpower 5354 5655
Network & Misc. 1802 1520
Total 9570 8937

April 2016 to April 2015 to

No. of Pl Issued March’ 2017 March’ 2016
Hardware 4268 3764
Software 690 733
Manpower 7123 6220
Network 2451 1937
Miscellaneous 2796 1882
Total 17328 14536
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d) Tenders Floated April 2016to | April 2015to
March’ 2017 March’ 2016

No. of Open Tenders 26 36
No. of Limited Tenders 08 04
No of Strategic Alliances 25 Nil

Total 59 40

Note:
0) Number of New Orders of above Rs. 1 Crore received during the FY 2016-17 was 218.

(i Number of Projects received during FY 2016-17 in difficult States like NE, J & K, Uttarakhand and HP was
240.

(i~ % Increrease in No. of e-Governance projects from Central/ State /UT Governments/Organisations over
previous year was 19.69%.

(iv)  ERP Completion Certificate has been received from M/s Rolta showing completion date 08.11.2016.

(v)  The date of Empanelment of Manufactureres / Vendors of Hardware manufactured in India under "Make in
India" Programme as per PMA Guidelines to boost indigenization was 15.12.2016.

(8) Manpower

As per the manpower profile approved by the government through notification in the Gazette of India, deputation
of manpower in NICSI will be on temporary rotational deputation basis along with their posts from NIC.

The total staff strength of NICSI as on 31st March 2017 was 41.

(9) Particulars of Employees

None of the employees of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

(10) Corporate Social Responsibility

National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (NICS) is a Section 8 Company (Erstwhile Section 25 Company). NICSI’s
objective is to promote ICT Solutions and Technology and to apply its profits, if any, or other income in promoting
its objects and prohibited to pay any dividend to its members.

As per Section 135, read with Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 along with the Companies (CSR Policy)
Amendment Rules 2015, Private Limited Companies under Section 8 (Erstwhile Section 25 Company), the Board
of Directors of other Companies may decide to undertake its CSR activities approved by its CSR Committee
through a registered trust or a registered society or a company under section 8 of the Act like NICSI.
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Accordingly, in view of aforesaid provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules, Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) activities are not taken as Dynamic Parameters by the Task Force Members appointed by
Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises, Government of India in the
MoU entered into between MeitY and NICSI for the FY. 2014-15,2015-16 and 2016-17.

However, NICSI has created a corpus of Rs. 191.83 Crore to be incurred in five years exclusively for enhancement
of National Informatics Centre Cloud Services for purposes relatable to subjects covered in Schedule VII of
the Companies Act, 2013. During FY. 2016-17 Rs. 66.31 Crore has been incurred towards Redeployment of
Surplus for ICT Infrastructure and Services towards enhancement of National Informatics Centre Cloud Services.
Subsequently, the Board in its meeting held on 26th December, 2016 constituted CSR Committee comprising of
the following members of the Board of Directors of the NICSI:

1. ShriR. K. Sudhanshu, IAS, Joint Secretary, MeitY  Chairman
2. Shri S.S. Gahlout, DDG, NIC Member
3. Shri D.C. Misra, DDG, NIC Member

4. Dr.(Mrs) Ranjna Nagpal, MD, NICSI & DDG, NIC Member
The terms of reference of CSR Committee shall, inter-alia, include the following:

° To formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken
by NICSI as per the Companies Act, 2013;

° To review and recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities to be undertaken by
the company;

° To monitor the CSR policy of the Company from time to time;

. Any other matter as the CSR Committee may deem appropriate after approval of the Board of Directors or
as may be directed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

The quorum for the CSR Committee Meeting shall be one-third of its total strength (any fraction contained in that
one third be rounded off as one) or two members, whichever is higher.

The Company Secretary to NICSI shall act as Secretary to the CSR Committee.”

(11) Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values aimed at enhancing an
organisation’s brand and reputation. This is ensured by taking ethical business decisions and conducting business
with a firm commitment to values. At NICSI, it is imperative that our company affairs are managed in a fair and
transparent manner. This is vital to gain and retain the trust of our stakeholders.
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(i) Number of Board Meetings and General Meetings Convened in Financial Year 2016-17

S. No. FY 2015-16 Date Venue

1 97th 23.06.2016 Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics
Niketan, Conference Room No. 4009, 4th Floor, 6, CGO Complex,

Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003
2 Extraordinary 11.08.2016 National Informatics Centre, A-Block, CGO Complex, Lodhi

General Meeting Road, New Delhi—110003.

3 98th 30.09.2016 Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics
Niketan, Conference Room No. 4009, 4th Floor, 6, CGO Complex,

Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003
4 Annual General 30.09.2016 Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics
Meeting Niketan, Conference Room No. 4009, 4th Floor, 6, CGO Complex,

Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003
5 99th 26.12.2016 | Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics
Niketan, Conference Room No. 4009, 4th Floor, 6, CGO Complex,

Lodi Road, New Delhi -110003
6 100th 28.03.2017 Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics

Niketan, Conference Room No. 40009, 4th Floor, 6, CGO Complex,
Lodi Road, New Delhi -110003

(ii) Number of Board Meetings and General Meetings Convened in Financial Year 2015-16

S. No. FY 2015-16 Date Venue

1 91st 23.04.2015 Department of Electronics and Information Technology,
Electronics Niketan, Conference Room No. 4009, 4th Floor, 6,
CGO Complex, Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003

2 92nd 13.05.2015 Department of Electronics and Information Technology,
Electronics Niketan, Conference Room No. 40009, 4th Floor, 6,
CGO Complex, Lodi Road, New Delhi -110003

3 Extraordinary 10.07.2015 Department of Electronics and Information Technology,

General Meeting Electronics Niketan, 4th Floor, 6, CGO Complex, Lodi Road, New

Delhi-110003

4 93rd 27.07.2015 Department of Electronics and Information Technology,
Electronics Niketan, Conference Room No. 40009, 4th Floor, 6,
CGO Complex, Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003

5 94th 23.09.2015 NICSI HQ. Hall No. 2 & 3, 6th Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji
Cama Place, New Delhi - 110066

6 Extraordinary 02.11.2015 Department of Electronics and Information Technology,

General Meeting Electronics Niketan, 4th Floor, 6, CGO Complex, Lodi Road, New

Delhi-110003

7 95th 18.12.2015 Department of Electronics and Information Technology,
Electronics Niketan, Conference Room No. 40009, 4th Floor, 6,
CGO Complex, Lodi Road, New Delhi -110003




S. No. FY 2015-16 Date Venue

8 96th 18.03.2016 Department of Electronics and Information Technology,
Electronics Niketan, Conference Room No. 4009, 4th Floor, 6,
CGO Complex, Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003

9 20th Annual 23.09.2015 NICSI HQ. Hall No. 2 & 3, 6th Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji
General Meeting Cama Place, New Delhi - 110066

(12) Audit Committee

The Company, being a wholly owned Government Private Limited Company was not required to constitute an
Audit Committee under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. However, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 26th December, 2016,

keeping in view of good governance practices, advised to constitute the Audit Committee comprising the
following:

1. ShriR. K. Sudhanshu, IAS, Joint Secretary, MeitY Chairman
2. Shri S.S. Gahlout, DDG, NIC Member
3. Shri Vishnu Chandra, DDG & AFA, NIC & FA, NICSI Member

The Audit Committee to review NICSI Financial and Audit matters and ensure that NICSI follow prescribed financial
rules and regulations; and

The Company Secretary to NICSI shall act as Secretary to the Audit Committee.”

(13) Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence no declaration has been obtained.

(14) Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters
provided under sub-section (3) of section 178

The Company, being a wholly owned Government Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a
Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Stakeholders Relationship Committee under
Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(15) Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014. Form MGT 9 i.e. Extract of Annual Return is placed at Annexure.
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(16) Material Changes and Commitments affecting financial position between the end of financial
year and date of the Board report

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements
relate and the date of the report.

(17) Change in the nature of business

There is no change in the nature of business of the company.

(18) Annual Accounts for the Financial Year 2016-17 as per Ind AS

Annual Accounts for the Financial Year 2016-17 has been prepared as per Ind AS. In this regard, a Certificate
dated 11th September, 2017 has also been received from M/s KM G S & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Basement, 18, National Park Lajpat Nagar- IV, New Delhi— 110024.

(19) The Conservation of Energy, Technological Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The information on Conservation of Energy and Technological Absorption is NIL. Foreign Exchange earnings was
NIL and outgo of the company during the year was Rs. 31.23 Lakh (On accrual basis).

(20) Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans/ given guarantees/ made
investments.

(21) Related Party Transactions
Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 in the
form AOC-2 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and were
in the ordinary course of business.

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: Nil

(22) Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

(23) Subsidiary Company
As on March 31, 2017, the Company does not have any subsidiary.
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(24) Auditors

M/s. Goel Garg & Co., Chartered Accountants, 18, Ground Floor, National Park, Lajpat Nagar-1V, New Delhi— 110024
were appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India as Statutory Auditors of the Company u/s 139 of
the Companies Act, 2013, to audit the accounts for the year ended 31st March 2018.

(25) Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
company hereby state that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures,

b)  the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irreqularities;

d)  the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e)  theDirectorshad laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

(26) Acknowledgement

The Board places on record its gratitude to acknowledge the cooperation, assistance and guidance extended to
the Company by Central and State Government Ministries/Departments / Organizations and PSUs etc. including
NIC and MeitY. The Directors are also grateful to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and Auditors for their
cooperation. The Board expresses its sincere gratitude to the members, bankers and clients for their continued
support. The Board also wholeheartedly acknowledges with thanks the dedicated efforts of all the staff and
employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
Chairman

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29th September, 2017
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Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

) |CIN U74899DL1995NPLO72045
i) | Registration Date 29.08.1995
il | Name of the Company National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated
iv) |Category / Sub-Category of the|Private Limited Section 8 (Erstwhile Section 25) Company
Company under National Informatics Centre, Ministry of Electronics
and Information Technology, Government of India
v) | Address of the Registered office and | Hall No. 2 & 3, 6th Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji Cama
contact details Place, New Delhi-110066
Tel:91-11-26105054, 26105193
Fax: 91-11-26105212
vi) | Whether listed company Yes / No No
vi) | Name, Address and Contact details of | Nil
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 2% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be Stated:

SL.No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
products / services Product/Service the company
1 ICT Solutions — Hardware and Software 41.45
2 Manpower, Network and Others 58.55

lll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

NAME AND HOLDING/ .
Applicable
S.No. | ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN SUBSUDUARY/ | % of shares held Section
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATES
1 NIL




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of
Category of beginning of the year the year

Shareholders % of % of

Demat | Physical | Total Total Demat | Physical | Total Total

Shares Shares

%
Change
during
the year

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF
b) Central Govt NIL | 200000 | 200000 | 100 NIL | 200000 | 200000 | 100 NIL
¢) State Govt (s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / Fl

f) Any Other....
Sub-total (A) (1)

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs -Individuals
b) Other Individuals
¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / Fl

e) Any Other....
Sub-total (A) (2)
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) = NIL 200000 | 200000 | 100 NIL 200000 | 200000 | 100 NIL
(A(1)+(A)(2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / Fl

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Companies

g Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1)
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2 .Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding

nominal share
capitalin

excess of Rs 1 lakh
¢) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(2)

Not Applicable

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)>=B)1+B)(2)

Not Applicable

C. Shares held by
Custodian for

Not Applicable

GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+0) NIL | 200000 | 200000 100 NIL 200000 | 200000 100 NIL
(i) Shareholding of Promoters
SL. | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of Share holding at the end of the year
No. Name the year
No. of % of total 760f Shares No. of % of 760f Shares %
Shares Shares of the |  Pledged / Shares total Pledged / Changein
company | encumbered Shares encumbered | share holding
to total of the tototal  |duringthe year
shares company shares
1 | President of India 200000 100 NIL 200000 100 NIL NIL
through NIC
Total 200000 100 NIL 200000 100 NIL NIL

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SL. No. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
1 No.of shares [% of total sharesoff No.of shares (% of total shares of|
the company the company
2 At the beginning of the year
3 Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
for ncresse / Gecresse. (0 No Change
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
4 At the end of the year
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):
Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
o For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders of the year during the year
: % of total o
No. At the begining of the year No. of shares shares of the No. of shares ﬁ;)tft::::a:)l "s‘h::]es
company pany
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (eqg.
allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat Not Applicable
equity eto:
At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Shareholding at the Beginning Cumulative Shareholding
sl of the year during the Year
No. . % of total o
For Eachaggtllzaglrectors No. of shares shares of the No. of shares % otfht:f:aol:‘hzlr'les of
company pany
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase /Decrease
in Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase / NIL
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year
V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Unsecured
Loans

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of
ASQthe financial year

i) Principal Amount
i Interest due but not paid
i) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

+ Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Not Applicable
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager
:L' Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
(i) Shri Rajesh Bahadur, MD .
(01.04.2016 t0 26.12.2016) & EQE{:’) iif:nﬁkmh (P.Y. Rs. 20.85
E';)SSQZ”%ﬂ”ﬂ:gnm;arr'\g;hra (i) Rs. 3.97 Lakh (P.Y. NIL)
1 Gross salary NICSI is promoted by Government of India through National Informatics
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in | Centre (NIC), as a Private Limited Section 25 Company (Now Section 8
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, | Company). As per Article 59() of the Articles of Association of the company,
1961 the Managing Director shall be appointed by the Director General, NIC on
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- behalf of the President of India by deputing suitable officer of NIC.
tax Act, 1961 The Managerial Remuneration for Financial Year 2016-17 to ShriRajesh Bahadur,
() Profits in lieu of salary under section Managing Director (01.04.2016 to 26.12.2016) of the Company was Rs. 22.87
17(3) Income-tax Act. 1961 Lakh  (PY.Rs. 20.85 Lakh) and Shri Manoj Kumar Mishra, Managing Directors
' (15.02.2017 to onwards) of the Company is Rs. 3.97 Lakh (PY. NIL) only.
2 | Stock Option
3 | Sweat Equity
4 | Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify... Not Applicabl
0 icable
5 | Others, please specify PP
Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act
Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other directors
::)' Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

3. Independent Directors

.Fee for attending board / committee
meetings

.Commission

..Others, please specify

Total (1)

4. Other Non-Executive Directors

.Fee for attending board / committee
Meetings

.Commission

.Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SL. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
1 Gross salary The Remuneration for Financial | Not Applicable 7,20,500/-
(a) Salary as per provisions Year 2016-17 to Company
contained in section 17(1) of Secretary of the Company is Rs.
the Income-tax Act, 1961 7,20,500/-
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(0) Profitsin lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income tax
Act, 1961 (InRs)
2 Stock Option
Sweat Equity
4 Commission
- as % of profit Not Applicable
- others, specify...
5 Others, please
specify
Total 7,20,500/-
VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority[RD/ | Appeal made,
Companies Act Description Penalty / NCLT/ COURT] if any (give
Punishment/ Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding

Place: New Delhi

Date: 29th September, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
Chairman
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National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated (NICSI)
Addendum to the Directors Report for Financial Year 2016-17

Replies to the Observations of the Statutory Auditors in their Report dated 11.09.2017
from M/s. Goel Garg & Company, Chartered Accountants

on the Accounts of NICSI for F.Y.2016-17

AUDIT OBSERVATION

NICSI REPLY

1 | Reference is invited to the note no.49 and 59 of the Ind AS financial statements, regarding Grants-in-aid.

a) The unaudited accounts of grant-in-aid
projects have been incorporated in the Ind
AS financial statements of the Company.

NICSI has been implementing a number of grants in
aid projects from some Ministries / Departments since
its inception. Earlier, as per the approval of the Board of
Directors, the fund received as grants in aid was being
treated by NICSI as ‘Advance’” and hence, the Audit of
individual project was not being got done. Subsequently,
the Board of Directors, in its 75th meeting held on
21.12.2011, had re-considered the matter and in view of
the provisions in the terms & conditions in the sanctions
for release of grants-in-aid towards getting the accounts
of each project audited, had approved to get the
Accounts audited every year for each project through a
CA firm. Accordingly, the audit of grants in aid projects, is
thereafter, being got done by NICSI on continuous basis
through a CA firm and the Audit Certificates issued.

The Board of Directors, in its 103rd meeting held on
29.09.2017, after considering the matter, advised NICSI
to get the Audit of all Grants in Aid Projects completed
before the completion of Statutory Audit for each year,
so that the para is not repeated.

b) During the current year, the interest on
Grant-in-Aid projects amounting to Rs.
499.10 Lakhs/- (Previous year Rs. 786.85
Lakhs) has been reduced from interest
income earned during the year as per the
interest rate on saving bank account given
by the public sector banks based on the
management estimation instead of actual
interest earned on unutilized funds of
Grant —in — aid projects as per the terms &
conditions laid down by grantor institution.

NICSI has been implementing a number of grants in
aid projects from some Ministries / Departments since
its inception. Earlier, as per the approval of the Board of
Directors, the fund received as grants in aid was being
treated as ‘Advance’ and hence, the interest earned by
NICSI was neither calculated nor refunded to the grantor
departments. Subsequently, the Board of Directors, in its
75th meeting held on 21.12.2011, had re-considered
the matter and in view of the provisions in the terms &
conditions in the sanctions towards release of grants-
in-aid about refund / adjustment of interest earned,
had approved to calculate the interest on the unspent
amount available from time to time in each grants in aid
project as per the Savings Account Policy of the Public
Sector Banks.




Accordingly, NICSI has refunded/provided Rs.499.10
lakh as interest, which includes NIL for the previous years
and Rs.499.10 lakh for FY.2016-17.

c) Till FY 2014-15,the Company paid interest
on unutilized amount of Grants-in-Aid
projects without considering service tax
paid in Grants-in-Aid projects. From the FY
2015-16Companyhas changed its method
of calculation and considered Service
tax paid in Grants-in-Aid projects while
calculating interest. The effect of same on
previous year’s interest payment has not
been worked out.

The overall impact of matters referred to in
the preceding para on the Ind AS financial
statements for the year is unascertainable and
unquantifiable.

Till FY. 2014-15, NICSI had not taken Service Tax paid
on Advances as expenditure (as it was to be adjusted
against payments to be released in future) and interest
on unutilised amount of grants-in-aid was calculated on
entire amount. From FY.2015-16, the Service Tax paid on
Advances has been treated as expenditure and interest
paid on net unutilised amount. Grantor department has
not pointed out any irregularity on the same in earlier
years. Infact, NICSI has refunded some excess amount
towards interest by earlier method during FY.2012-
13 to 2014-15. Auditors conducted the grants in aid
audit had also accepted the method during these years
and certificates issued by them accepted by grantor
department. In future also, Service Tax amount being
paid on Advances would continue to be deducted from
the unutilised amount in the project, while calculating
interest for refund to grantor department.

Reference is invited to note no. 48 and 51 of
margin

Ind AS financial statements on recognition of operating

) The company as per MeitY approval, has
not been charging any operating margin
from NIC on the procurement towards their
internal project.

Secretary, MeitY had taken a meeting on 26.05.2014
on the issues relating to clarity of “Roles” between NIC
& NICSI in regard to procurement of ICT Solutions for
the Government Sector. In the meeting, it was decided
that the procurements made by NICSI for NIC's internal
requirement projects would be exempted from the
payment of Operating Margin. In this regard, NIC had
issued a Circular, vide No. G-30012/02/2014/IFS dated
18.06.2014, which mentioned that “procurements
made by NICSI for NIC's internal requirements would be
exempted from payment of Operating Margin”.

il The Company, has been taking a uniform
operating margin (@5% on digital signature
project irrespective of project cost.

This is being recognised as per Note 51 of the Financial
Statements.

i) Revenue from operation includes income
recognized @ 1% as administrative
charges of expenditure incurred on NKN
Project. The same is subject to Ministry
of Electronics & Information Technology
(‘MeitY’) approval.

The Board of Directors, in its 103rd meeting held on
29.09.2017, after considering the matter, advised NICSI
to provide its approval to the Audit for recognising
income at 1% as its Operating Margin so that the para is
not repeated.
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In the absence of documentation and details,
the overall impact of matters referred to in
the preceding paras on the Ind AS financial
statements for the year is unascertainable and
unquantifiable.

The position is clarified against each in the foregoing
sub-paras.

Reference is invited to note no. 52 of Ind AS
financial statements regarding MeitY project
of "Asset Mapping of Panchayats” having total
cost of Rs. 3238.99 Lakhs and the Operating
Margin of NICSI, as per Administrative Approval
is fixed at Rs. 100.00Lakhs. The Company has
taken its income at 7% of expenses incurred
for the project during the year as per the rate
of operating margin approved by the Board.
Feedback from MeitY is not received.

NICSI had taken up the matter with MeitY, vide letter
dated 10.09.2015, to amend the Administrative Approval
to the extent that NICSI would be charging its Operating
Margin @ 7% in the project as per the rate approved by
its Board of Directors. A reminder to the same had been
issued by NICSI to MeitY on 28.07.2016 and another
reminder also issued on 27.07.2017.

The Board in its 103rd meeting held on 29.09.2017, after
considering the matter, advised NICSI to follow-up with
MeitY to approve applicable rate of Operating Margin in
the project, keeping in view that the project is now taken
over by the Ministry of Panchayati Raj, so that the para is
not repeated.

In our opinion, internal controls/internal audit
systems in relation to, project management,
book keeping, invoicing, procurement, stores,
inventory, physical verification of fixed assets
and tendering process of the company are not
commensurate with the size and nature of its
operations.

NICSI has internal control system through Delegation of
Powers and other guidelines from the Board of Directors
from time to time. All the activities of NICSI are got
performed within those approved guidelines.

Further, NICSI has been empanelling its Internal Auditors
through tender process from time to time, which have
been conducting the audit as per the scope of work
given and issuing the Reports on quarterly basis. The
shortcomings have not specifically been pointed out
in this Report and these are general comments. Proper
accounting and other procedures are being followed
towards purchase of goods, stores, inventory, fixed
assets, book keeping etc.

Reference is invited to note no.41of the Ind AS
financial statements, balance confirmations
have not been received from Trade Payables,
Trade Receivables, Advances received from
customers, Earnest Money Deposits receipts,
Security deposits and Grants-in-aid received
for balance outstanding as at March 31, 2017.
In the absence of confirmations, we are unable
to comment on the accuracy of the balances
and adjustment thereof, along with impact, if
any, on Ind AS financial statements.

NICSI issues Balance Confirmation Letters to all the
Debtors, Creditors etc. from time to time. It is a reqular
feature that the Users / Customers of NICSI, all being
Government Ministries / Departments / Organisations
areissued such letters but no response is received against
the same. NICSI has also issued such letters during FY.
2016-17 but the same position exists. Recently, NICSI
has set up a Cell to pursue these Outstanding Debtors
from the concerned Departments / Organisations and it
is likely that the position would improve in future.




Reference is invited to Note 9 to the Ind AS
financial statements and accounting policy No.
2(xvii), Provision for bad and doubtful debts as
on balance sheet date amounting to Rs.303.28
Lakhs (Previous YearRs.271.48 Lakhs) created
against trade receivables.

In the absence of balance confirmations and
proper documentation, we are unable to
comment on the adequacy of such provision
and impact thereof, if any, on Ind AS financial
statements.

The “Provision towards Bad & Doubtful Debts” had been
made for the first time for FY.2012-13, based on the ‘Policy’
approved by the Board of Directorsin its 81st meeting held
on 20.03.2013. However, as mentioned in the foregoing
para, since balance confirmations are not received, NICSI
does not have any further comment in the matter.

TheBoardinits 103rd meeting held on 29.09.2017, advised
NICSI to examine the complete details and to bring to the
Board with details of the efforts made in recovering the
old outstanding amounts, especially more than 10 years
old. A proposal be thereafter submitted to NICSI Board for
consideration to write-off the amounts, if any.

Reference is invited to accounting policy no.
2(ix) regarding credit note issued. In the absence
of sufficient documentation in relation to
completeness of reversal of such excessincome.
we are unable to comment on the accuracy
and completeness. Impact of same on the Ind
AS financial statement is unascertainable and
unquantifiable.

In FY. 2016-17, NICSI has taken its Operating Margin @
5 or 7 % of the total cost of the project, as approved by
its Board of Directors. During the year, some orders were
cancelled by the user departments and accordingly sales
were reversed by issuing credit notes. Further, in some
projects, the rate of operating margin was changed due
to increase in the Project Cost hence credit notes were
issued to maintain the correct Operating Margin.

The Board in its 103rd meeting held on 29.09.2017, after
deliberations advised NICSI to charge Operating Margin as
follows:

Project Value % of Project Value

Up to Rs. 50 7%

Crore [While implementation of the project, if value
of the project decreases or equivalentto Rs.
50 Crore, NICSI will charge Operating Margin
with prospective effect @ 7% only]

Above Rs. 50 5%

Crore [While implementation of the project, if value

of the project increases Rs. 50 Crore, NICSI
will charge Operating Margin with prospective
effect @ 5% only on the value in excess of Rs.
50 Crore ]

Reference is invited to note no. 65 of the Ind
AS financial statements, Companies Act, 2013
requires classification of Assets and Liabilities
into current and non-current. In absence of
documentary evidence showing reasonable
basis for such bifurcation disclosed in the Ind AS
financial statements, we are unable to comment
on accuracy of such disclosure.

The classification of Assets & Liabilities into current and
non-current has been done with the approval of FA, NICSI
and MD, NICSI, based on expectations.

The Board in its 103rd meeting held on 29.09.2017, after
deliberations advised NICSI to go through the relevant
provisions related to the matter and based on that, a
document be created and shown to the Audit, so that the
para is not repeated.
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Reference is invited to note no. 14 of the Ind
AS financial statements, Taxes Recoverable
as on balance sheet date includes Sales tax
recoverable balance of Rs. 117.70 Lakhs which
pertains to financial year 1996-97 to 2013-
14 and TDS on works contract Rs. 2.34 Lakhs
for FY 2000-01. In the absence of reasonable
and sufficient documentation in relation to
recoverability of above, we are unable to
comment on the accuracy and existence of
these balances and consequential impact on
the Ind AS financial statements, if any.

The long outstanding Sales Tax cases have been followed
up and are still being followed by NICSI with the concerned
Tax Authorities regularly. However, the Tax Authorities are
yet to take final decision in the matter.

The Board in its 103rd meeting held on 29.09.2017, after
considering the matter, advised NICSI to pursue vigorously
with the concerned Tax Authorities for early settlement of
the old outstanding Tax amounts, so that the para is not
repeated.

10

Reference is invited to note no. 68 of the Ind
AS financial statements regarding current
tax assets of Rs. 6036.78 Lakhs which
includes certain balances of TDS/Advance
tax refundable from FY 2007-08 to 2014-15.
In the absence of reasonable and sufficient
documentation in relation to recoverability
of above, we are unable to comment on the
accuracy and existence of these balances and
consequential impact on the Ind AS financial
statements, if any

NICSI would be pursuing the matter with the concerned
Tax Authorities for early settlement of its applications.

11

Reference is invited to note no. 57 of the
Ind AS financial statements regarding LTC
payment by the Company in the period 2010-
11 to 2013-14 amounting to Rs. 1.89 Cores
without approval of MeitY. Pending approval/
finalization of matter, we are unable to
comment on the impact, if any, of the matter
on the Ind AS financial statements of the
Company.

The Board in its 103rd meeting held on 29.09.2017, after
considering the matter, advised NICSI to follow-up with
MeitY for early ratification of its Service Rules, so that
the C&AG's Office could be provided a copy of the same,
towards settlement of the para.

12

Reference is invited to note no. 58 of the Ind
AS financial statements regarding project
incentive paid/provided by the Company for
the period 2007-08 to 2015-16 amounting
to Rs. 3.02 crores without approval of MeitY/
NIC. Pending approval/finalization of matter,
we are unable to comment on the impact, if
any, on the Ind AS financial statements of the
Company.

NICSI had received a Draft Audit Para (DAP) in the matter
from the Post & Telecommunications Audit Office.
Additional Secretary, MeitY, vide D.O. dated 02.07.2015,
had informed to the DG Audit, P&T, the details in the
matter and the peculiar circumstances, under which an
incentive was being given to NICSI employees.




In-between, the Report of the C&AG of India (No. 55 of
2015) for the year ended March, 2014 (Communications
& IT Sector), presented to Parliament on 11.03.2016, had
beenreceivedin NICSI,whichrelated to irregular payment
of Project Incentive/HRA/Transport Allowance/LTC to
NICSI employees. IFD, MeitY, vide O.M. dated 24.06.2016,
had forwarded the relevant extracts from the Report (Para
No. 5.6) to NICSI, with the request to provide the reply by
04.07.2016 for vetting, before sending the Action Taken
Note (ATN) to the O/o the DG Audit, P&T. NICSI, vide
letter dated 04.07.2016, had furnished the reply on the
para to IFD, MeitY for vetting and forwarding to the P&T
Audit Office. IFD, MeitY, vide letter dated 02.08.2016, had
forwarded the reply to the P&T Audit office, after getting
the same vetted from NIC.

No provision has however, been made in the Ind As
Financial Statements for FY.2016-17 towards Project
Incentive to be paid to the employees.

13

Reference is invited to note no. 61 of the Ind
AS financial statements regarding payment
of Transport and House Rent Allowance
being paid/provided by the Company from
01.07.2007 to 31.03.2017 without approval/
rectification by MeitY. Pending finalization
of matter, we are unable to comment on
the impact, if any, on the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company.

NICSI had received a Draft Audit Para (DAP) in the matter
from the Post & Telecommunications Audit Office.
Additional Secretary, MeitY, vide D.O. dated 28.08.2015,
had informed to the DG Audit, P&T, the details in the
matter and the peculiar circumstances, under which a
small incentive was being given to NICSI employees.

In-between, the Report of the C&AG of India (No. 55 of
2015) for the year ended March, 2014 (Communications
&IT Sector), presented to Parliament on 11.03.2016, had
been receivedin NICSI,whichrelated toirregular payment
of Project Incentive/HRA/Transport Allowance/LTC to
NICSI employees. IFD, MeitY, vide O.M. dated 24.06.2016,
had forwarded the relevant extracts from the Report (Para
No. 5.6) to NICSI, with the request to provide the reply by
04.07.2016 for vetting, before sending the Action Taken
Note (ATN) to the O/o the DG Audit, P&T. NICSI, vide
letter dated 04.07.2016, had furnished the reply on the
para to IFD, MeitY for vetting and forwarding to the P&T
Audit Office. IFD, MeitY, vide letter dated 02.08.2016, had
forwarded the reply to the P&T Audit office, after getting
the same vetted from NIC.
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Reference is invited to note no. 69 of the Ind
AS financial statements regarding Obsolete
Assets, During the physical verification of fixed
assets conducted by the Company, some
assets are identified as obsolete/non-working.
Effect of the same has not been provided for
the Ind AS financial statements. In the absence
of documentation and details, consequential
impact on the Ind AS financial statement for
year is not ascertainable and quantifiable.

The obsolete and unserviceable items earlier identified
for disposed off during FY.2016-17 and the amount of
Rs.6,31,500/- received by NICSI on 08.07.2016 from M/s.
JAINEEX Computer Pvt. Ltd. However, action is in process
to dispose off the obsolete and unserviceable items of
Assets further identified.

15

Reference is invited to note no. 47
regarding method of calculating License
Fee and Spectrum Charges and demand of
Rs.65445.02 lakhs towards License Fee and
Rs. 32383.09Lakhs towards Spectrum Charges
raised by DOT, the Company has paid/provided
for the License Fee and Spectrum Charges to
DOT during the year as per past practice. As the
matter is pending in Hon'ble Supreme Court of
India consequential impact, if any, on the Ind
AS financial statement is not ascertainable
and quantifiable.

Hon'ble Court of India, in its interim judgement dated
29.02.2016, had decided as under:

“The Union of India will continue to raise demands as
per its understanding. However, the same will not be
enforced till the final decision of the controversy by this
Court”.

As per saidjudgement, DoT, vide its DO dated 10.05.2016,
has informed NICSI that Assessment shall continue to
be made in accordance with the terms and conditions
of the relevant Licence Agreement, the Department’s
quidelines / inspections / clarifications issued from time
to time, as is being done hither to, until further orders.

Accordingly, NICSI is calculating and remitting the
Licence Fee and Spectrum Charges to DoT as per the
Agreement dated 20.11.2009 and clarifications related
thereto.

Further to above, NICSI had received 2 letters both dated
09.02.2017 from the O/0 the Principal Chief Controller
of Accounts (PrCCA), DoT to deposit the amounts of
around Rs.654.45 crore towards outstanding Licence Fee
and Rs.323.83 crores towards Spectrum charges for the
period from FY.2009-10 to 2015-16.

NICSI had taken up the matter with MeitY, based on which
Secretary, MeitY had informed the details to Secretary,
DoT vide DO. dated 14.03.2017, with the request to revise
the said demand. Secretary, MeitY has again taken up the
matter with Secretary, DoT vide D.O. dated 18.09.2017.
Further feedback in the matter is however, awaited.
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Reference is invited to note no. 66 regarding
advance for publishing of “Notice Inviting
Tenders” in the dailies through DAVP. The
advance given is subject to settlement and
adjustment. Consequential impact, if any,
on the Ind AS financial statement is not
ascertainable and quantifiable.

NICSI gets all its Advertisements towards tenders etc.
published in the Newspapers through DAVP only. As
per its Policy, DAVP publishes the Advertisements after
getting advance in lumpsum from the Organisations
giving Advertisements. After receipt of advance and
publishing of the Advertisements, DAVP raises the bill on
its site for adjustment by the concerned Organisations.
NICSI has also been following the same practice and on
display of the bills by DAVP on its site, NICSI adjusts the
advance in its books.

The Board inits 103rd meeting held on 29.09.2017, after
considering the matter, advised NICSI to show to the
Auditors print out of the bills & other documents from
the DAVP site towards adjustment of advances, so that
the parais not repeated.

17.

Reference is invited to note no. 19 Other
Financial Liabilities which includes liability of
Earnest money Deposit of Rs. 1396.41 lakhs.
In the absence of sufficient and reasonable
documentary evidence, we are unable to
comment on completeness and accuracy
of this amount. Consequential impact, if
any, on the Ind AS financial statement is not
ascertainable and quantifiable.

The amount of Rs.1396.41 lakhs towards Earnest money
Deposit reflected in the Accounts is accurate.

The Board in its 103rd meeting held on 29.09.2017, after
considering the matter, advised NICSI to examine and
settle the outstanding amounts, so that the para is not
repeated.

18

Reference is invited to note no. 17 and 19
other financial liabilities include securities
deposit payable Rs. 51.46 Lakhs and Earnest
Money Deposit Payable Rs. 1396.41Lakhs
which are not measured at amortized costs
or at fair value as per Significant Accounting
Policy 2(vii) and (viii) regarding measurement
of financial liabilities. Consequential impact, if
any, on the Ind AS financial statement is not
ascertainable and quantifiable.

The amounts of Rs.51.46 lakhs towards Security Deposits
payable and Rs.1396.41 lakhs towards Earnest Money
Deposit payable provided are accurate. However, the
periodicity of refund of these amounts depends on the
provisions in the respective Bid documents.

The Board in its 103rd meeting held on 29.09.2017, after
considering the matter, advised NICSI to examine and
settle the outstanding amounts, so that the para is not
repeated.

19

The Company has not complied with the following Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) prescribed by the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. -
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)

Reference is invited to the Cash Flow
Statement, fixed deposits with maturity
period of more than 3 months have been
considered as Cash Equivalents at the
beginning and at the end of the year.
This is resulting in non-compliance with
requirement of Ind AS 7 “Statement of
Cash Flows™.

The position hasbeenreflected asperInd AS7 “Statement
of Cash Flows”.

i

The company has not complied with
disclosure requirements Ind AS 10
“Events after the Reporting Period”, as the
Company receives service and material on
behalf of third party to carry out certain
projects. Sometimes, as informed to us,
information related to such expense and
acquisition comes after closing date and
the same has not been recognized in the
Ind AS financial statements.

NICSI continues to receive the bills from the vendors
after 31%' March every year and based on that, the entries
are made in the accounts for the bills received after 31+
March till the closure of the financial statements for that
year.

i)

Reference is invited to the note no. 2(ix)
of the Ind AS financial statements; as per
the Company’s policy, revenue on sales
of goods is being recognized at the time
of generation of invoice, whereas, the risk
and reward are transferred to customers
on acceptance of goods. This is resulting
in non-compliance of Ind AS 18 Revenue
Recognition.

As per practice, NICSI has been recognising its revenue at
the time of generation of invoice towards sale of goods.

iv)

Refer note no. 37 of the Ind AS financial
statements, provision  for  pension
contribution and leave salary liability as
at March 31, 2017 has been made on the
basis of guidelines issued by the Central
Government and not as per requirement
of INnd AS19 Employee Benefits.

As per the provisions in Government of India Notification
dated 03.03.1998, all the officers in NICSI are on
rotational deputation from NIC along with their posts. In
those cases, the guidelines towards payment of Leave
Salary Contribution and Pension Contribution of the
Government of India are applicable. The amounts are
thus calculated at the rates prescribed by Government
of India and paid to NIC accordingly.

V)

Referenceisinvited to the noteno.38 ofthe
Ind AS financial statements; the Company
has disclosed only key managerial person
of the Company as a related party. The
company has not examined and disclosed
the transactions with other related parties.
This has resulted in non-compliance with
Ind AS 24 Related Party Disclosures.

The Managing Director is the related party getting
remuneration from the company. No other Director or
Share Holder is getting paid any remuneration by the
company. Same position existed in the previous years
also.




Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the possible effects of the matters described in the ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ paragraph above,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, and its surplus
(including other comprehensive income) and its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Other Matters - Without qualifying our opinion, we lay emphasis that-

a.

The Company is licensed to operate under
section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
company has to apply its surplus, if any, in
promoting its objects. The company has
accumulated reserves of Rs. 60578.14
Lakhs (PYRs. 54137.11 Lakhs) on account
of surplus earned. No proper information is
readily available with regard to future plans
of the company with respect to application
of its surplus in promoting its objects as
mentioned in Memorandum of Association
(MOA).

NIC had formulated a SFC Memorandum on
“Enhancement of NIC Cloud Services” in August,
2015. This Memorandum was considered by the
Standing Finance Committee (SFC) in its meeting held
on 15.10.2015 and approved with entire project outlay
of Rs. 191.83 crores (Rs.128.90 crores as Capital and
Rs. 62.93 crores as Operational) to be met by NICSI in
a period of 5 years, out of its “Reserves”. MeitY had
issued the Minutes on 19.10.2015 towards the approval
of the Project in the SFC meeting held on 15.10.2015.
During the year, NICSI has incurred expenditure of Rs.
66.31 Crore and earned revenue of Rs 0.86 crore in the
project.

Reference is invited to note no. 63 of the
Ind AS financial statements, the company
has incurred extra expenditure than the
advances received from user departments
in case of some projects, as they restrict
the release of advances to NICSI to 409 or
so as per GFR provisions. Reference is also
invited to note no. 9 of the Ind AS financial
statements, amount of trade receivables
of Rs. 28130.13 Lakhs (PYRs. 18774.25
Lakhs) as at March 31,2017 is on account
of such excess project expenditure incurred
by the Company.

As per the provisions in the General Finance Rules, 2005,
various Ministries / Departments / Organisations have
been restricting the release of advances upto 40% or so
of the total cost of the project, whereas NICSI has to issue
the work orders to the empanelled vendors to full extent.
After the order is executed, the vendors submit the bills
to NICSI for payment and based on that, NICSI requests
the User Organisations to release the balance payments.
Due to delay in receipt of balance funds from the User
Departments/QOrganisations, the balance in the projects
results in negative, as NICSI has to release the payments
to the vendors, as per the terms and conditions of
empanelment/work orders.
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The Board in its 103 meeting held on 29.09.2017,
after considering the matter, advised NICSI to get
the outstanding amounts pursued vigorously by the
cell constituted at NICSI with the concerned user
departments/ organisations towards recovery of
amount outstanding at the earliest, so that the para is
not repeated.

c. The Company is not maintaining separate

bank accounts for money received for
separate projects. Though, the company is
maintaining a separate project account for
each project in the accounting software.

NICSI receives a large number of new projects every
year. During FY.2016-17 itself, NICSI has received 3964
new projects for implementation from various Ministries/
Departments/ Organisations of the Government of India
/ States/ UTs. Itis neither a requirement to have separate
bank account for each project nor it is feasible. However,
the Board of Directors of NICS, in its 100" meeting held
on 28.03.2017, has decided to open separate Bank
Accounts for each grants in aid project and action is in
process towards the same.

. Referenceisinvited to the note no. 42 of the

Ind AS financial statements, conveyance/
title deeds in respect of office building
at Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi of Rs.
931.50 Lakhs are pending for execution/
registration.

NICSI has taken up the matter with NBCC, as well as with
Land & Development Office under Ministry of Urban
Development (Gol) from time to time but the registration
of the Deed is yet to be done. NICSI would be following
up the matter further with the concerned authorities to
get the deeds registered at the earliest.

. Reference is invited to note no. 60 of

the Ind AS financial statements, due to
irreqular/improper execution of interior
fit out works at hired accommodation
at 5" floor (DMRCIT Park, Shastri Park,
Delhi) by the company in contravention
of GFR quidelines and resultant delay
in occupation of hired accommodation
leading to unfruitful payment of rent and
maintenance charges.

With the approval of Board of Directors, NICSI had placed
Work Order on a firm for Interior & Furnishing works at 5™
floor, Shastri Park, Delhi. Subsequently, as per the Board
decision, NICSI had to cancel that Work Order and had
placed fresh Work Order to M/s. NBCC Limited for the
same. The interior and furnishing work thereat is since
complete and the space is handed over to Ministry of
Home Affairs on 11.07.2016 to locate its Immigration
Visa, Foreigners Registration and Tracking (IVFRT) Centre.
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. Reference is invited to note no. 64 of

the Ind AS financial statements, the
Company had filed an application with
the commissioner of income tax on
13/06/2013 for its registration under
section 12A of the Income Tax Act,1961.
However the same application was rejected
by the commissioner of income tax. The
company’s appeal with the Income Tax
Appellate Tribunal, New Delhi against CIT
order has been decided in favour. Appeal
effect is still pending with income tax
Department

The Company has since filed the application with Income
Tax Department to give Appeal effect.

. Reference is invited to Note no. 32 of Ind
AS financial statements, in relation to prior
period expenses/income, the Company
has treated only errors or omissions as prior
period.

The Company has treated errors & omission only as prior
period in the Ind AS Financial Statements. However, there
is no prior period during the year.

. Reference isinvited to note no.53 of the Ind
AS financial statements, as per information
provided to us the company recognized
revenue of Rs. 1,303 crores during FY
2010-11 on the basis of advances received
instead of actual expenses incurred for
National Knowledge Network ‘NKN’ Project.
In the current year, the Company has not
recognized any income on the expense
incurred out of above advances.

Towards NKN Project, NICSI had inadvertently taken
its income in FY.2010-11 on the advances of around
Rs.1303.83 crores, treating it as an expenditure. All these
advances are since adjusted.

As per Ind AS 18 Revenue Recognition, the
companyisactingasanagentastheamount
the entity earns is predetermined, being
either a fixed fee per transaction or a stated
percentage of the amount billed to the
customer. The amounts collected and paid
on behalf of the principal are not revenue.
However the Company is showing amount
collected as revenue. This is resulting in
non-compliance with requirement of IND
AS 18 Revenue Recognition.

The Company has been taking its Operating Margin
from the Users as per the rates approved by its Board of
Directors from time to time and reflecting in the accounts
accordingly.

Reference is invited to note no. 58 of the
Ind AS financial statements regarding
non provision of project incentive for the
current year as the same is not in line with
DPE Guidelines.

No provision has been made in Ind AS Financial
Statements towards Project Incentive to NICSI
employees, as the scheme is under consideration of the
Government of India.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

The Company is licensed to operate under section 8
of the Companies Act,2013, therefore,the disclosure
required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act
is not applicable.

No comments.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we
report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit except as mentioned in
basis of qualified opinion paragraph above.

No comments

b) We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit except as mentioned in
basis of qualified opinion paragraph above.

No comments

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Income and Expenditure
Account, and the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of
account.

No comments

d) Except for the matters described in basis of
qualified opinion, in our opinion, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

No comments

e) The internal controls described in sub paragraph
6 under the basis for qualified opinion above, in
above opinion, may have adverse effect on the
functioning of the company;

f) Since the company is a Government company,
sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013 regarding director’s disqualification,
is not applicable to the Company in terms of
Notification No. GSR-463 (E) dated 05.06.2015;

No comments




@ With respect to the adequacy of the internal | No comments
financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses qualified
opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting;

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of | Nocomments
pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS financial statements(Refer Note no. 33 to
the Ind AS financial statements);

ii. The Company did not have any long-term | No comments
contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts which were required | No comments
to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The company has provided requisite disclosures | No comments
in its Ind AS Financial statements as to holdings
as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes
during the period from 8" November,2016 to
30" December,2016 and these are in accordance
with the books of accounts maintained by
the Company. Refer Note No. 10 to the Ind AS
financial statements.

Our separate report on directions issued by the | No comments
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 is
attached as annexure B.
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind
AS financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable details, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

No comments, being general.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial over financial reporting

NICSI is a Section 8 Company set up by the
Government of India under the Companies Act,
2013 (earlier known as under Section 25 Company).
Allits employees are on rotational deputation basis,
alongwith their posts, as per the Government of
India Notification dated 03.03.1998.

NICSI has its Board of Directors under the
Chairmanship of Additional Secretary, Ministry of
Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY),




to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting
may become inadequate because of changed
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

with all other Directors also being from the
Government. Its Board of Directors formulates
various guidelines / policies, which are followed
by NICSI without any deviation. The Board has also
approved the internal Delegation of Powers, which
is completely followed in NICSI, while incurring any
expenditure. The provisions as per GFRs, 2005, as
well as the guidelines issued by the Department
of Expenditure (DoE) and the Central Vigilance
Commission (CVC) were also kept in view while
incurring the expenditure.

NICSI Accounts branch is headed by a senior level
officer in the rank of General Manager (equivalent
to Director in the Government of India) with a Dy.
Manager and Chartered Accountants, apart from
the support staff.

Further, NICSI has a CA firm as its an Internal
Auditors, which is empanelled based on tender
process as per the provisions in the said GFRs. This
firm conducts the Audit on quarterly basis and
submits its Reports. NICSI examines the same and
takes appropriate action / remedial measures on all
the paras in the Reports and also, bring the main
points from these Reports to the Board of Directors
for their consideration and advice.

Thereafter, the Statutory Auditors conduct the
office on those accounts and submits their Reports
on Annual basis. NICSI's accounts are also inspected
by the teams from the C&AG office.

In view of above, it is not correct to say that Internal
Financial Control in NICSI is inadequate or may
become inadequate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weaknesses have been identified as at March 31,2017 .

a) The Company did not have an appropriate
internal control system for reconciliation/
confirmation of vendor balances. These could
potentially result in material misstatements in
the Company’s trade payables.

NICSIAccountssendsBalances Confirmation Letters
to all the Users Departments / Organisations with
the request to confirm the balances. These are also
followed-up by the concerned Project Coordinators
through correspondence and personal discussions.
It is incorrect to say that it may potentially result in
material misstatement.
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b) The Company did not have an appropriate
internal control system on releasing of
performance Bank Guarantees of venders.
These could potentially result in non recovery
of damages from defaulting vendors.

NICSI has full-proof internal control system on
releasing of expired Performance Bank Guarantees
of the Vendors and reviewed the same from time
to time for necessary action. It is incorrect to say
that it may potentially result in non recovery of
damages from defaulting vendors.

c) The Company did not have an appropriate
internal control system to ensure proper
accounting of amount directly deposited/
electronically transferred in bank of Company by
the client department. These could potentially
result inefficient utilization of Fund and fund
lying idle in Bank.

The Company receives amounts through RTGS /
NEFT from the User Departments/QOrganisations.
However, since the complete details are not
reflected in the RTGS / NEFT nor received from
the Users, it becomes difficult for the Company to
identify/link the amounts received to the related
projects. Efforts are subsequently made to link
those amounts with the related projects and since,
it takes time the amounts remain unidentified for
a certain period. NICSI would, however make more
efforts in future in linking such amounts to the
related projects.

d) The Company did not have an appropriate
internal control system on investment of excess
funds in fixed deposits. These could potentially
result in loss of interest income.

NICSI continuously takes stock of its surplus funds
vizaviz its requirements and after taking internal
approvals, invest the same in the Fixed Deposits
(FDs). These FDs are so prepared that premature
encashments are not occurred, which may result
in effective maintenance of FD of Company.
Further, the FDs on maturity are also renewed on
immediate basis, so that no loss is there to the
Company. Proper records of all the FDs made /
renewed /encashed / matured is kept both in the
CS Branch and Accounts Branch, so that there is
no discrepancy in the record related to the FDs
and it also tallies with the figures of the Banks. It is
incorrect to say that it may potentially result in loss
of interest income.

e) The Company did not have an appropriate
internal control system on verification of
delivery of goods supplied by vendor to the
user. These could potentially result in Company
recognizing revenue without establishing
reasonable certainty of delivery without direct
confirmation from user.

NICSI issues the Work Orders to the empanelled
vendors from time to time towards supply of
materials to the User Departments / Organisations.
Towards actual delivery/installation of the
equipments etc. the vendors obtains the duly
signed delivery challans and the installation
certificates from the Users and submits the
same in original to NICSI, along-with their bills for




payment. NICSI examines the same and releases
the payment to the vendors only after verifying
the bills that these are complete in all respects
and the requisite documents are attached to it in
original. It is incorrect to say that it may potentially
result in recognising revenue without establishing
reasonable certainty of delivery without direct
confirmation from the User.

f) The Company did not have an appropriate
internal control system for recovery and regular
follow up for recovery of dues from clients.

This is a regular feature that NICSI makes efforts
from time to time to recover the dues. Recently, a
Cell has been set up a NICSI and the matter would
be pursued vigorously with the clients to get the
outstanding amounts settled.

g The Company did not have an appropriate
internal control system to ensure the purchases
made by Company are GFR compliant.
Purchases are being made through strategic
alliances without open tenders.

NICSI floats tenders completely as per the
provisions in the GFRs. NICSI has also been entering
into Strategic Alliance Agreements directly with the
OEMs for the strategic and proprietary products and
services. This process had also been approved by
the Department of Expenditure, Ministry of Finance,
vide their ID dated 28.08.2015. However, as per
Board approval, NICSI has stopped procurement of
ICT Products & Services through Strategic Alliance
Agreement after 30" April, 2017.

h) The Company did not have an appropriate
internal control system to ensure liquidity
damages are deducted in all cases of delay in
supply by the supplier. These could potentially
result in excess payment to suppliers without
deduction of penalty on delay.

NICSIdeducts liquidity damages from the payments
to the vendors completely as per the provisions in
the Work Orders.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control over financial reporting, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
ofthe company's annual Ind AS financial statements
will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible
effects of the material weaknesses described
above on the achievement of the objectives of
the control criteria, the Company has maintained,
in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were

No comments, being general
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operating effectively as of March 31, 2017, based
on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses
identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in
our audit of the March 31, 2017Ind AS financial
statements of the Company, and these material
weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company.
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ANNEXURE ‘B’TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC.

REPORT ON DIRECTIONS ISSUED BY THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF

INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Whether the company has clear title/ lease deeds
for freehold and leasehold respectively? If not
please state the area of freehold and leasehold land
for which title/ lease deeds are not available.

As per the information provided to us, the title
deeds of all the assets owned by the company are
registered except those mentioned in note no. 42
of audited statements.

The Conveyance Deed / Title Deed towards
purchase of Hall Nos. 2 & 3 at 6th floor, NBCC
Towers, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi in the year
2003 & 2001 respectively are not yet registered by
NBCC Limited, despite several requests from NICSI.
The matter is being taken-up by NICSI regularly
with NBCC Limited. It will be pursued further.

Please report whether there are any cases of
waiver/write off debts/loans/interest etc, if yes,
the reasons therefore and the amount involved. —

As per the information and explanation provided to
us, there is no case of waiver/write off the debts/
loans/ interest, etc. Though penalty on delivery
amounting to Rs. 30.04 Lakhs deducted by the
company from the parties has been waived off.

No comment, being factual.

Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties & assets received
as gift/grant(s) from Govt. or other authorities?

As per the information and explanation provided
to us, no inventories which belong to the company
are lying with third parties and no assets have
been reported to us as gifts /grant(s) received from
government or other authorities. However assets
procured for the users under Grant in Aid belong to
respectiveuserdepartmentsandnottothecompany.

No comment, being factual.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
Chairman

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29th September, 2017
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SL

No.

National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(A Government of India Enterprise Incorporated
Under Section 8 as per Companies Act, 2013)

Balance Sheet as at March 31,2017

Particulars

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Other Intangible assets
Financial assets:

(a) Loans

(b) Others Financial Assets
Deferred tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Current assets
Financial assets:

(a) Trade receivables

(b) Cash and cash equivalents

(c) Bank balances other than ‘(b) above

(d) Others Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Other current assets
Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital
Other Equity
LIABILITIES

Note
No

o N O U]

10

12
13
14

15
16

Zin lakhs

Ason Ason Ason
31-03-2017 31-03-2016 01-04-2015
4,633.46 2,184.70 2,516.37
- 640.38 147.92
3,098.57 57.48 96.71
618.35 573.72 376.54
320.35 318.25 316.31

35.04

2,282.70 2,593.44 1,514.11
28,130.13 18,774.25 19,167.59
20,470.42 24,090.02 13,788.60
120,372.46 99,729.68 98,992.11
4201.14 4.129.01 4,469.46
6,036.78 3,252.17 1915.72
27,183.74 16,034.72 15,358.95
217,348.10 172,412.86 158,660.39
200.00 200.00 200.00
60,578.15 54137.11 47167.72
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Tin lakhs

SL.  Particulars Note Ason Ason Ason
No. No 31-03-2017 31-03-2016 01-04-2015
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(a) Other financial liabilities 17 51.46 52.46 14.96
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 7 507.31 52.81
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities:
(a) Trade payables 18 47,78297 33,392.69 36,893.55
(b) Other financial liabilities 19 2,485.00 2,410.54 1,897.13
Other current liabilities 20 105,668.69 82,145.54 72,359.70
Provisions 21 74.52 74.52 74.52
Total Equity and Liabilities 217,348.10 172,412.86 158,660.39
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
CIN: U74899DL1995NPLO72045

As per our report of even date
For Goel Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000397N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ajay Rastogi Manoj Kumar Mishra Dr. Ajay Kumar
Partner Managing Director Chairman
Membership No.084897 DIN: 07652553 DIN:01975789
Sd/- Sd/-
Dr. Girish Kumar Pradeep Kumar
Company Secretary FA&CA
FCS: 6468

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11-09-2017

Place: New Delhi
Date: 08-09-2017
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No.

A

Vil

VI

National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(A Government of India Enterprise Incorporated
Under Section 8 as per Companies Act, 2013)

Statement of Income and Expenditure for the year ended 31-03-2017

Particulars Note
No.

Revenue From Operations 22

Other Income 23

Il Total Income (I+)

EXPENSES

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 24

Services Support Expenses

Employee benefits expense 25

Depreciation and amortization expense 3

Other expenses 26

Total expenses (IV)

Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (Ill- IV)

Exceptional ltems

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment 3

Impairment of Other Intangible assets 4

Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI)

Tax expense:
(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

(3) Tax for Earlier Years adjusted/(Written back)

Year ended
31-03-2017

124,141.06
8,566.34

132,707.40

48,669.21
63,821.94

993.84
1,671.56
6,482.05
121,638.60

11,068.80

151.15
215.65
10,702.00
4,260.95
3,410.69
542.35

307.91

Zin lakhs

Year ended
31-03-2016

84,774.40
8,264.05
93,038.45

29,678.02
45,809.84
745.29
57589
5,390.95
82,199.99

10,838.46

10,838.46
3,869.07
4,023.28
(87.85)

(66.36)

162 |



Tin lakhs

SL.  Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. No. 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
IX  Profit (Loss) for the year from continuing operations 6,441.05 6,969.39
(VII-VIID
X Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):
(1) Basic 27 3,220.52 3,484.69
(2) Diluted 27 3,220.52 3,484.69
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Goel Garg & Co. National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
Chartered Accountants CIN: U74899DL1995NPL0O72045
Firm Registration No. 000397N
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ajay Rastogi Manoj Kumar Mishra Dr. Ajay Kumar
Partner Managing Director Chairman
Membership No.084897 DIN: 07652553 DIN:01975789
Sd/- Sd/-
Dr. Girish Kumar Pradeep Kumar
Company Secretary FA&CA
FCS: 6468
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
Date: 11-09-2017 Date: 08-09-2017
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National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(A Government of India Enterprise Incorporated
Under Section 8 as per Companies Act, 2013)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017

Particulars

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Surplus /(Deficit) before tax and extraordinary items
Adjustments for:

Depreciation on fixed assets

Loss/(Profit) on sale of fixed assets

Interest expense

Deduct:

Interest income

Operating Surplus /(Deficit) before Working Capital changes
Adjustments for :

(Increase) /Decrease in trade receivables

(Increase) /Decrease in loans and advances and other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payable & other liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions

Cash Generated from Operations

Income tax Paid

Income tax for Previous Years

Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Operating activities (A)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of fixed assets

Sale of fixed assets

Intangible Asset under Development

Interest received

Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Investing activities (B)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Year ended
March 31, 2017

11,068.80

1,671.56
(0.09)
502.10

8.827.97
4,414.40

(9,355.88)
(13,741.75)
37,986.89

19,303.66
(3,410.69)

(307.91)
15,585.06

(7,528.31)
0.18
640.38
8,827.97
1,940.22

Tin lakhs

Year ended
March 31,2016

10,838.46

575.89
(0.04)
785.02

8,814.17
3,585.16

393.34
(2950.22)
6,835.87

7,664.15
(4,023.28)
66.36
3,707.23

(205.05)
0.11
(492.46)
8,814.18
8,116.78
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Interest paid

(502.10) (785.02)

Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Financing activities (C) (502.10) (785.02)
Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 17,023.18 11,038.99
(A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 124,111.30 113,072.32
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the closing of the year 141,134.48 124,111.30
Notes

1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in the Ind AS - 5
on Cash Flow Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2) Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the year consist of Cash and Balances with Banks. The detail of

these is as follows:

Particulars

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
Imprest Account

Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposits

As per our report of even date
For Goel Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000397N

Sd/-

Ajay Rastogi

Partner

Membership No.084897

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11-09-2017

As at March 31, As at March 31,

2017 2016
20,470.02 24,089.72
0.40 0.30
120,664.06 100,021.28
141,134.48 124,111.30

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
CIN: U74899DL1995NPL0O72045

Sd/- Sd/-

Manoj Kumar Mishra Dr. Ajay Kumar

Managing Director Chairman
DIN: 07652553 DIN:01975789

Sd/- Sd/-

Dr. Girish Kumar Pradeep Kumar

Company Secretary FA&CA
FCS: 6468

Place: New Delhi
Date: 08-09-2017
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National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2017

A. Equity share capital for issued, subscribed and paid up equity share of Re. 100/- each

X in lakhs
Particulars Note Amount
As at 1 April 2015 15.00 200.00
Changes during the year
As at 31 March 2016 15.00 200.00
Changes during the year
As at 31 March 2017 15.00 200.00
B. Other equity (Refer note 16)

X in lakhs

Reserves and Surplus Total equity
Retained earnings

As at 1 April 2015 47167.72 47167.72
Net income / (loss) for the year 6,969.39 6,969.39
Total comprehensive income 6,969.39 6,969.39
At 31 March 2016 54,137.11 54,137.11
Net income / (loss) for the year 6,441.04 6,441.04
Total comprehensive income 6,441.04 6,441.04
At 31 March 2017 60,578.15 60,578.15

Significant accounting policies

As per our report of even date For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Goel Garg & Co. National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
Chartered Accountants CIN: U74899DL1995NPLO72045

Firm Registration No. 000397N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ajay Rastogi Manoj Kumar Mishra Dr. Ajay Kumar
Partner Managing Director Chairman
Membership No.084897 DIN: 07652553 DIN:01975789
Sd/- Sd/-
Dr. Girish Kumar Pradeep Kumar
Company Secretary FA&CA
FCS: 6468

Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
Date: 11-09-2017 Date: 08-09-2017
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National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
(A Government of India Enterprise Incorporated
Under Section 8 as per Companies Act, 2013)

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2017

1.  Corporate information

National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (The Corporation’) was incorporated on August 29, 1995 under
Section-25 of the Companies Act, 1956 (now section 8 of Companies Act, 2013 ) under National Informatics
Centre (NIC), Ministry of Communications & Information Technology, Government of India. The Corporation is
engaged to provide total IT Solutions to the Government Ministries/Departments/Organizations.

2.  Significant Accounting Policies

i. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, read with Revised Schedule
Il of the Companies Act (the Act), 2013, and the provisions of the Act to the extent notified. The mandatory
requirement of preparation of the first Ind AS compliant Financial Statements for the Reporting Period FY 2016-
17, has been necessitated on account of the networth of the Corporation exceeding the stipulated threshold
limit of Rs. 500 crores.

The financial statements uptill the FY 2015-16, had been prepared in accordance with previous Indian Accounting
Standards (IGAAP), prescribed in section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with the Rule-7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the provisions of the Act to the extent notified.

The accounting policies used by the Company in its opening financial statement may differ from those previously
used in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (IGAAP) or the previous GAAP. The
resulting adjustments, which arise for events and transactions before the date of transition to Ind-AS, have been
directly recognized in retain earnings at the date of transition to Ind-AS i.e. Aprit 01, 2015.

The financials in the financial statements have been denominated in Indian Rupees, which is the functional as
well as the reporting currency of the Corporation.

ii.  First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

In compliance with the requirements of Ind AS 101- First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, the
Financial Statements of the Corporation include:

Balance Sheets, namely

(@  Opening Balance Sheet on the Transition Date viz. 1.4.2015,
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(b)  Balance Sheet for the Comparative Period viz. FY 2015-16 &

(c)  Balance Sheet for the first Ind AS compliant reporting period viz. FY 2016-17,
Profit & Loss Accounts, Cash Flow Statements & Statement of Changes in Equity:
(@)  forthe Comparative Period viz. FY 2015-16 &

(b)  forthe first Ind AS compliant reporting period viz. FY 2016-17.

iii. Mandatory Exceptions and Voluntary Exemptions from Retrospective Application of Ind AS as
per Ind AS 101- First Time Adoption of Ind As

In preparing the Financial Statements, the under-mentioned Mandatory Exceptions, as applicable to the
Corporation, as per Ind AS 101, have been complied with:

(@  Derecognition of Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities;
(b)  Estimates;

(c)  Classification & Measurement of Financial Assets;

(d  Impairment of Financial Assets.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the under-mentioned Voluntary Exemptions, as applicable to the
Corporation, as per Ind AS 101, have been opted:

(@ Deemed Cost;

(b)  Decommissioning Liabilities included in the cost of Property, Plant & Equipment.

iv.  Current vs Non Current Classification of Assets & Liabilities:

An Asset is treated as Current when it is:

. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
. Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

° Expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period;

. Cash or Cash Equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for atleast
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as Non-Current.
A Liability is treated as Current when:
. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

168 |



. It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period, or

° There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the
reporting period.

All other assets are classified as Non-Current.
Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are classified as Non Current Assets & Liabilities.

The Operating Cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing & their realization in cash & cash
equivalents. The Corporation has identified 12 months as its operating cycle.

V. Property Plant & Equipment (PPE) & Depreciation

(@  Tangible assets

Under the previous GAAP (Indian GAAP), property, plant and equipment were carried in the balance sheet at cost
net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any as at 31 March 2015. The Company
has elected to regard those values of property as deemed cost at the date of the transition to Ind AS, i.e., 1 April
2015.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost [ie., cost of acquisition or construction inclusive of freight,
erection and commissioning charges, non-refundable duties and taxes, expenditure during construction period,
borrowing costs (in case of a qualifying asset) upto the date of acquisition/ installation], net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment (identified individually as component) are required to
be replaced at intervals, the Company derecognizes the replaced part, and recognizes the new part with its own
associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. Whenever major inspection/overhaul/repair is performed,
its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of respective assets as a replacement, if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of Income and Expenditure.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of
the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Property, plant and equipments are eliminated from financial statements, either on disposal or when retired from
active use. Losses/gains arising in case retirement/disposals of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the statement of Income and Expenditure in the year of occurrence.

Depreciation on the items of PPE has been provided on the Written Down Value Method & at the rates as prescribed
in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The Corporation has determined the useful life of all the items of PPE
in alignment with Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Intangible Assets and Amortization

The intangible assets have been initially measured at costs. The intangibles assets have been subsequently
measured at costs less accumulated amortisation & accumulated impairment losses. The useful life of the
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intangible assets may be finite or infinite. Intangible assets with finite lives have been amortised over their useful
economic life as per the Written Down Value Method. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for
an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in
the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the
asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes
in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the
statement of Income and Expenditure unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

As per companies act, costs relating to computer software and server are capitalized and amortized on straight
line method over their estimated useful economic life of three years and six years respectively. Costs relating to
ERP software are capitalized and amortized on straight line method over its estimated useful economic life of ten
years.

vii. Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities

Financial Assetsinclude Non Current Financial Instruments like Investmentsin Equity, Debt Securities & Derivatives,
& Current Assets like Cash & Cash Equivalents, Trade Receivables, Bank Balances, Fixed Deposits with Banks, Bills
Receivables, Security Deposits.

Financial Liabilities include Redeemable Preference Shares, Cash Credit Facilities, Trade Payables, Bills Payables.
Outstanding Statutory Dues like Income Tax, Service Tax, PF, ESI etc are not financial liabilities.

Financial Assets are classified into three categories: measured at (i) Amortized costs; (i) Fair Value Through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVTOC); (iii) Fair Value Through Profit & Loss (FVTPL).

Financial Liabilities are classified into two categories: measured at (i) amortized costs; (i) FVTPL.

The closing balances of financial assets & financial liabilities as on 31.3.2015 shall become the deemed amortized
costs/fair values of financial assets & financial liabilities as on 1.4.2015, as per the mandatory exceptions &
optional exemptions provided in Ind AS 1071 on First Time Adoption.

viii. Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments such as derivatives and certain investments, at fair value at each
balance sheet date.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

L Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

o Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

° Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable
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For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above.

ix. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Corporation
& the revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into account the contractually defined terms of payment & excluding taxes or duties collected
on behalf of the government.

Revenue in respect of sale of goods/stock & sale items is recognized when the significant risks & rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyers, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of
goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns & allowances, trade
discounts & volume rebates.

The Corporation recognizes operating margin at the slab rates prescribed from time to time depending upon the
project costs. Usually the operating margin rates are inversely proportionate to the project costs i.e. higher the
project costs, lower the operating margin rate. Any subsequent decrease in operating margin rate on account of
an increase in project costs is accounted for by issuing corresponding credit notes at the yearend or at the time
of project closing. The Credit Notes so issued are netted off from the respective heads of income.

Interest Income on Fixed Deposits (FDs) with Banks is recognized on Effective Interest Rate (EIR). EIR is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future receipts over the maturity tenure of the FDs to the gross carrying
amount of the FDs. In the absence of any transactions costs, the bank interest rate of the FDs is itself the EIR.

X. Inventories

The Cost of Inventories comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition. Inventories (including inventory of software’s) have been
valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower on the First-In-First-Out (FIFO) method. Consumable
stores have been charged to revenue in the year of purchase, being negligible.

xi. Retirement Benefits

As per arrangement with NIC, the amount towards leave salary and pension contribution are calculated on basic
pay and grade pay of the respective employee based on the percentage prescribed by Government of India and
passed on to NIC. The Company is not liable to pay any other retirement benefits to employees, which shall
entirely be borne by NIC in future.
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Xii. Prior Period Items

Prior Period items are omissions/misstatements in an entity’s earlier period financial statements, including
balance sheet misclassifications. Ind AS 8 requires the rectification of prior period errors retrospectively in the
first set of financial statements approved, after their discovery, by restating the comparative amounts for the prior
periods presented in which the error occurred. However, if such restatement is impracticable i.e. when an entity
can't apply it after making every reasonable effort to do so, then Ind AS doesn'’t require restatement of such prior
period items in comparatives of earlier periods.

xiii. Events after the Reporting Period

The Corporation, in each year, is in receipt of a few expenditure invoices pertaining to the reporting period,
after the reporting period. The expenditure invoices, pertaining to a reporting period, which are received by the
Corporation after the reporting period but before the management approved cut-off date or the approval of
audited financial statements by the Corporation’s Board of Directors are considered as adjusting events after the
reporting period & are accounted for in the reporting period to which they pertain. The corresponding income
on such expenditure invoices is also accounted for in the same reporting period. The expenditure invoices,
pertaining to a reporting period, which are received by the Corporation after the reporting period & even after the
management approved cut-off date or the approval of audited financial statements by the Corporation’s Board of
Directors, are considered as non adjusting events after the reporting period & are accounted for in the reporting
period in which they are received. The corresponding income is also accounted for in the reporting period in
which the expenditure invoices are received & accounted for.

xiv. Leases

Assets taken under lease, where the lesser effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the leased term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the
Income & Expenditure Account on a straight-line basis over the lease term. However, Ind AS 17 doesn’'t mandate
straight lining of lease rentals if these are structured to increase in line with general inflationary conditions.

xv. Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilised. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities are not recognised if they arise from initial
recognition of liabilities/assets respectively & at the time of transactions they don't affect either the accounting
profit/loss or the taxable profit/loss. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting
date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
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reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

xvi. Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value
inuse. In assessing value in use, the Corporation has measured its ‘value in use’ on the basis of discounted cash
flows of next five years projections estimated based on current prices.

After impairment, depreciation/amortisation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life.

xvii. Impairment of Financial Assets/Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts

A provision (@5% is recognized towards Trade Receivables which are outstanding for more than three years at
Balance Sheet date.

xviii. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net surplus or deficit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share are calculated after adjusting effects of potential equity shares (PES). PES are those
shares which will convert into equity shares at a later stage. Surplus/deficit is adjusted by the expenses incurred
on such PES. Adjusted surplus/deficit is divided by the weighted average number of ordinary plus potential equity
shares.

xix. Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Long term provisions may be discounted to their present values at an appropriate risk adjusted discounted
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rate. Short term provisions are not required to be discounted. The provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates. Provisions are also required to be created in
respect of constructive obligations. However, the Corporation was not having any constructive obligations in the
reporting period.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that have arisen from past events and the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not wholly within
the control of the Company.

xx. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and cash in hand and
short term investment with the original maturity of three months or less. Cash Flow statement is prepared using
the indirect method.

2.1 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates and
assumptions are continuously evaluated and are based on management’s experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In particular, the Company has identified the following areas where significant judgements, estimates and
assumptions are required. Further information on each of these areas and how they impact the various accounting
policies are described below and also in the relevant notes to the financial statements. Changes in estimates are
accounted for prospectively.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company,
including legal, contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only
when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential
quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgments and the use of estimates
regarding the outcome of future events.
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Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters
available when the consolidated financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions
about future developments, however, may change due to market change or circumstances arising beyond the
control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

(@) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the
asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or CGU's fair value less costs
of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount
of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated
by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair value
indicators.

(b) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured
based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the
DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is
not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of
inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the
reported fair value of financial instruments.

(c) Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss
rates. The Company uses judgments in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment
calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at
the end of each reporting period.
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Note No. 3. Property, plant and equipment

X in Lakhs
Buildings | Plantand | Furniture | Vehicles Office Computers Total
equipment and Equipments
Fixtures
Cost
As at April 1,2015 1,985.85 14736 549.49 7.01 1,772.22 315311 | 7,615.04
Additions - 11.97 17313 16.67 201.77
Disposals - 7.30 0.27 - 7.57
As at March 31,2016 1,985.85 147.36 554.16 7.01 1,945.08 3,169.78 | 7,809.24
Additions - 7.70 324.07 342017 | 3,751.88
Disposals - 0.19 - 0.19
As at March 31,2017 1,985.85 147.36 561.86 7.01 2,268.90 6,589.95 | 11,560.93
Depreciation
As at April 1,2015 854.59 103.81 339.07 452 1,008.89 2,787.79 | 5,098.67
Depreciation charge for the year 55.34 8.90 59.89 0.82 275.16 133.25 533.36
Disposals 7.23 - 0.27 7.50
As at March 31,2016 909.93 112.71 391.73 5.34 1,283.78 2,921.04 | 5,624.53
Depreciation charge for the year 52.63 7.05 46.17 0.55 216.21 82927 | 1,151.89
Impairment Loss - - - - 151.15 151.15
Disposals - - - 0.10 0.10
As at March 31,2017 962.56 119.76 437.90 5.89 1,499.89 3,901.46 | 6,927.47
Net book value:
As at March 31,2017 1,023.29 27.60 12396 112 769.01 2,68849 | 4,633.46
As at March 31,2016 1,075.92 34.65 16243 1.67 661.30 24874 | 2184.70
As at April 1, 2015 1,131.26 4355 21042 249 763.33 36532 | 251637
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Note No. 4. Intangible assets

%in Lakhs
Software Total
Cost
As at April 1,2015 284.68 284.68
Additions 3.25 3.25
Disposals
As at March 31,2016 287.93 287.93
Additions 3,776.41 3,776.41
Disposals
As at March 31,2017 4,064.34 4,064.34
Amortisation
As at April 1, 2015 187.96 187.96
Amortisation charge for the year 42.49 42.49
Disposals
As at March 31,2016 230.45 230.45
Amortisation charge for the year 519.67 519.67
Impairment Loss 215.65 215.65
Disposals
As at March 31,2017 965.77 965.77
Net book value :
As at March 31,2017 3,098.57 3,098.57
As at March 31,2016 57.48 57.48
As at April 1,2015 96.71 96.71
Note No.-5 - Loans
%in Lakhs
Particulars Non-current
As at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1,2015
Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 618.35 573.72 376.54
TOTAL 618.35 573.72 376.54

Note: - Non-current Security Deposit have been discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate

of 10.85% per annum.
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Note No. - 6 - Other Financial Assets

X in Lakhs
Particulars Non-current
As at As at As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 April 1,2015

Fixed Deposits
Fixed Deposit having maturity more than 12 291.60 291.60 291.60
months*
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits
Interest Accured 28.75 26.65 24.71

320.35 318.25 316.31

* Fixed Deposit mortgaged against Bank Guarantee.

Note No. 7 - Income Taxes

The major components of income tax expense for the year ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 are:

A. Statement of profit and loss:

Zin Lakhs
(i) | Profit & loss section
31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Current income tax charge 3,410.69 4,023.28

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year 307.91 (66.36)

Deferred tax:

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 542.35 (87.85)

Income tax expense reported in the statement of Profit & loss 4,260.95 3,869.07
(ii) | Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Section

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the

year: -

Net loss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans -

Income tax charged to OClI -
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B. Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for

FY ended 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2017:

%in Lakhs
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016
Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations 10,701.99 10,838.46
Accounting profit before income tax 10,701.99 10,838.46
At India’s statutory income tax rate of 34.608% (31 March 2016: 3,703.74 3,750.97
34.608%)
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years 30791 (66.36)
Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes 249.30 184.46
At the effective income tax rate of 39.81% (31 March 2016: 4,260.95 3,869.07
35.70%)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 4,260.95 3,869.07
4,260.95 3,869.07
C. Deferred tax:
Deferred tax relates to the following: %in Lakhs
Balance sheet Statement of Income &
Expenditure
31 March 31 March 01 April 31 March 31 March
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes (679.22) (132.02) (203.88) 54720 (71.86)
Provision for Doubtful Debts 104.95 93.95 89.67 (11.00) (4.28)
Provision for Employee benefits 15.85 15.24 15.85 .61
Present valuation of Security Deposits 66.96 57.26 46.16 (9.70) (11.10)
(assets)
Deferred tax expense/(income) 542.35 (87.85)
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (507.31) 35.04 (52.81)
Reflected in the balance sheet as follows: %in Lakhs
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 | 01 April 2015
Deferred tax assets (continuing operations) 171.91 167.06 151.07
Deferred tax liabilities (continuing operations) 679.22 132.02 203.88
Deferred tax Assets/(liabilities), net (507.31) 35.04 (52.81)
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Note No. - 8 - Other Non-Current Assets

X in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 1,2015
Deferred Lease Expense 784.27 857.03 928.10
Advances to Suppliers 1,498.43 1,736.41 586.01
2,282.70 2,593.44 1,514.11
Note No. - 9 - Trade Receivables
X in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 1,2015
Unsecured, considered good 28,130.13 18,774.25 19,167.59
Unsecured, considered doubtful 303.28 271.48 263.84
Less: Provision for doubtful debts * (303.28) (271.48) (263.84)
Total 28,130.13 18,774.25 19,167.59

* Provision for Doubtful Debts is based on the Trade Receivable which are outstanding for more than 3 years at

Balance Sheet date.

Note No. - 10 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

T in Lakhs
Particulars Current Assets
As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 1,2015

a. Balances with banks

Saving Account 20,470.02 24,089.72 13,788.30
b. Others
Imprest Account 0.40 0.30 0.30
Total 20,470.42 24,090.02 13,788.60
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Specified Bank Notes (SBN)

Disclosure related to details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 08

November 2016 to 30 December 2016:

Particulars

SBNs

Other denomination

notes

Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016

(+) Withdrawal from Bank accounts

(+) Permitted receipts

(-) Permitted payments

(-) Amount deposited in Banks

Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016

Note:

For the purposes of above disclosure, the term ‘Specified Bank Notes’ shall have the same meaning provided in
the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number

S.0. 3407(B), dated the 8th November, 2016.

Note No. - 11 - Other Bank Balances

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Assets
As at As at As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 | April 1,2015
Fixed Deposit* 119,260.15 98,617.37 98,249.48
Fixed Deposit mortgaged against Bank Guarantee 1,112.31 1,112.31 742.63
Total 120,372.46 99,729.68 98,992.11
* Includes Bank Balances of Sweep Deposit Accounts.
Note No. - 12 - Other Financial Assets
%in Lakhs
Particulars Current
As at As at As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 | April 1,2015
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits
Interest Accured 420114 4,129.01 4,469.46
Total 4,201.14 4,129.01 4,469.46

181



182 |

Note No. - 13 - Current Tax Assets (Net)

%in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 April 1,2015
Income tax paid (Net of provision) 6,036.78 3,252.17 1,915.72
Total 6,036.78 3,252.17 1,915.72
Note No. - 14 - Other Current Assets
%in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 April 1,2015
Advances to Employees
Unsecured, considered good 22.84 16.86 3.66
TOTAL 22.84 16.86 3.66
Other advances
Unsecured, considered good
Advances to Suppliers 9,954.90 2,409.60 6,334.17
Service Tax on Advances**, SBC & KCC 16,878.25 13,215.05 8,789.12
Prepaid expenses 207.69 259.36 97.05
Taxes Recoverable* 120.06 133.85 134.95
27,160.90 16,017.86 15,355.29
GRAND TOTAL 27,183.74 16,034.72 15,358.95
* Break-up of Taxes Recoverable
Zin Lakhs
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 April 1,2015
Sales Tax/DVAT Recoverable (1996-97 to 2013-
14) 117.70 131.50 132.60
TDS On Works Contract 2000-2001 2.34 2.33 2.33
Total 120.04 133.83 134.93

**Includes an amount of Rs.3029.27 Lakhs (PY. Rs.3029.27 Lakhs) towards Service Tax deposited under protest

(Refer Note No. 50)




Note No. - 15 - Equity Share Capital

Tin Lakhs
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31,2016 April 1,2015
Authorised
200,000 (Previous Year 200,000) Equity 200.00 200.00 200.00
Shares of Rs.100/- each
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
200,000 (Previous Year 200,000) Equity 200.00 200.00 200.00
Shares of Rs.100/- each
200.00 200.00 200.00
a. Information on shareholders*
Name of Shareholder Relationship As at March 31,2017 As at March 31,2016 As at
April 1,2015
No. of Equity | Percentage No. of Percentage No. of Percentage
shares held (%) Equity (%) Equity (%)
shares held shares held
President of India through Shareholder 199,995.00 100.00 | 199,995.00 100.00 | 199,995.00 100.00
DG, NIC
Sh. Shyam Bihari Singh Shareholder 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 -
Sh. Sanjay Singh Gahlout Shareholder 1.00 0.00 - - -
Dr. Ambreesh Kumar Shareholder 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00
Mrs. J. R. D. Kailay Shareholder - - 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00
Sh. Vishnu Chandra Shareholder 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 -
Sh. R S Mani Shareholder 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 -
Dr. (Mrs.) Shefali Shushil Shareholder - - 1.00 0.00
Dash
Dr. Mahesh Chandra Shareholder - - 1.00 0.00
Sh. Rajeev P Saxena Shareholder - - 1.00 0.00
Total 200,000.00 100.00 | 200,000.00 100.00 | 200,000.00 100.00

* Held on behalf of Government of India
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b. Reconciliation of the paid up shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year
X in Lakhs
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Particluars As at March 31,2017 | As at March 31,2016 As at April 1,2015
Number Rs. Number Rs. Number Rs.

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year | 200,000.00 200.00 | 200,000.00 | 200.00 200,000.00 200.00

Add: - Shares Issued during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 200,000.00 200.00 | 200,000.00 | 200.00 200,000.00 200.00

c. Rights, Preference and Restriction attached to equity shares
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled

to one vote per share.

Note No. - 16 - Other Equity

%in Lakhs

Particulars Amount
Retained Earnings

As at 1 April 2015 47,167.72
Profit for the year 2015-16 6,969.39
As at 31 March 2016 54,137.11
Profit for the year 2016-17 6,441.04
As at 31 March 2017 60,578.15
Note No. - 17 - Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars Non-current

As at As at As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 April 1,2015
Security Deposits Payable 51.46 52.46 1496
Total 51.46 52.46 14.96
Note No. -18 - Trade Payables
Zin Lakhs
Particulars As at As at .As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 April 1,2015

Trade Payables

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises - - -
- Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 47,782.97 33,392.69 36893.55
Total 47,782.97 33,392.69 36,893.55




Note No. - 19 - Other Financial Liabilities

%in Lakhs
Particulars Current
As at As at As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 April 1,2015
Creditors for Expenses 376.89 191.97 149.90
Earnest Money Deposit Payable 1,396.41 1,341.56 1,147.01
Employee Benefits Payable 312.16 191.10 161.24
Expenses Payable 103.36 314.34 168.97
Retention Money* 296.18 371.57 270.01
Total 2,485.00 2,410.54 1,897.13
* Refer Note No.67
Note No. - 20 - Other Current Liabilities
Zin Lakhs
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 April 1,2015
Statutory Dues and Taxes 1,615.74 608.68 1,056.76
Advances received from customers 101,363.31 72,013.19 51,908.91
Grants-in-Aid received from customers 2,689.64 9,523.67 19,394.03
Total 105,668.69 82,145.54 72,359.70
Note No. - 21 - Provisions
%in Lakhs
Current
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 April 1,2015
Provision for Stamp Duty 7452 7452 7452
Total 74.52 74.52 74.52
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Note No.: 22 Revenue From Operations

%in Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Revenue from operations
Sale of Traded Goods 51,419.03 31,236.34
Service Income 72,650.39 53,534.34
Total (A) 124,069.42 84,570.68
Administrative Charges 71.64 203.72
Total (B) 71.64 203.72
Total Revenue from operations (A)+(B) 124,141.06 84,774.40
Note No. - 23 Other Income
Tin Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Interest Income 8,827.96 881417
Other non-operating income 192.76 193.59
Less: -
Interest on Grants-in-Aid Projects (other than NKN) 408.72 721.14
Interest on NKN Projects (Grants-in-Aid) 90.38 61.53
Unwinding of discount on security deposits 4472 38.96
8,566.34 8,264.05
Note No. - 24 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Zin Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2017

March 31,2016

Purchases: -
Hardware 41,499.00 19,405.04
Software 7,170.21 10,272.98

48,669.21 29,678.02

Note No. - 25 Employee Benefits Expense
Tin Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Salaries and incentives 959.70 670.62
Project Incentive (Refer Note No. 58) 45.80
Staff Welfare 3414 28.87
993.84 745.29

186




Note No. - 26 Other Expenses

%in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2017 March 31,2016

Audit Fees (2014-15) - 0.65
Audit Fees (2016-17) 7.54 6.82
Advertisement Expenses 18.90 29.44
Bank Charges 3.33 2.39
Books & Periodicals 24.45 20.31
Conference Seminar W/Shop Expenses 126.86 41.00
Consumable Stores 43.00 34.58
Conveyance Expenses 7.19 6.28
Doubtful Debts 31.80 7.64
Diesel for DG. Set 1.39 -
Electricity & Water Charges 521.61 49393
Foreign Exchange Variation 0.55 0.01
Hire Charges 4.19 4.40
House Keeping & Cleaning Charges 173.56 154.23
House Lease Charges 25.60 26.70
Internal Audit Fee 0.75 1.01
Membership & Subscription Charges 1.18 1.23
Miscellaneous Expenses 32.23 5295
Office Expenses 965.12 668.18
Office Rent 2,558.18 2,267.79
Printing & Stationery 14.65 15.51
Professional & Consultancy Charges 242.00 27392
Rent Rates & Taxes 427 428
Repairs & Maintenance 387.63 346.71
Service Tax on Reverse Charges 1824 17.47
Service Tax U/s 6(3) Rule 259.23 173.81
Swachh Bharat Cess Non Cenvatable 36197 133.82
Swachh Bharat Cess Non Cenvetable Other 10.76 3.67
Taxi Hire Charges 308.79 237.35
Telephone Expenses 62.16 74.78
Travelling Expenses ( Staff ) Foreign 31.23 7.01
Travelling Expenses (Director ) 0.21 -
Travelling Expenses( Staff) 231.68 279.98
Vehicle - Petrol 1.48 2.38
Vehicle Maintenance 0.31 0.71

6,482.05 5,390.95

The figures under the head Electricity & Water Charges and Housekeeping & Cleaning Charges are shown after net of

reimbursement.
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27 - Earning per Share

%in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016
Earning per share
Surplus attributable to Equity shareholders (Rs. in Lakhs) 6,441.05 6,969.39
Weighted average number of equity shares (In Lakhs) 2 2
Basic earning per share (Amount in Rs.) 3,220.52 3,484.69
Diluted earning per share (Amount in Rs.) 3,220.52 3,484.69
Face value per share (Amount in Rs.) 100 100
28. Fair values measurements
(i) Financial instruments by category
Tin Lakhs

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015

FVTPL |Amortised| FVTPL |Amortised| FVTPL |Amortised

cost cost cost

Financial assets
Trade receivables 28,130.13 18,774.25 -1 19,167.59
Cash and cash equivalents 20,470.42 24,090.02 -| 13,788.60
Other bank balances 120,372.46 99,729.68 98,992.11
Interest Accrued (current) 4,201.14 - 4,129.01 4,469.46
Security deposits 618.35 - 573.72 376.54
Fixed deposits 291.60 - 291.60 291.60
Interest Accrued (non-current) 28.75 - 26.65 24.71
Total financial assets 174112.85 -| 147,614.93 137,110.61
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 4778297 -1 33,392.69 36,893.55
Other financial liabilities (current) 2,485.00 - 2,410.54 1,897.13
Other financial liabilities (non-current) 51.46 - 52.46 14.96
Total financial liabilities 50,319.43 -| 35,855.69 38,805.64
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(i)  Fair value hierarchy

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is insignificant to the fair value measurements
as awhole.

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 : valuation technigues for which the lowest level inputs that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 : valuation technigues for which the lowest level input which has a significant effect on fair value
measurement is not based on observable market data.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities, other
than those whose fair values are close approximations of their carrying values.

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed at
31 March 2017:

Tin Lakhs
Fair value measurement using
Date of Total | Quoted prices Significant Significant
valuation in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial assets
Security deposits given 31-Mar-17| 423.46 - - 423.46

There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the period.

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed at
31 March 2016:

%in Lakhs
Fair value measurement using
Date of Total | Quoted prices Significant Significant
valuation in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial assets
Security deposits given 31-Mar-16 | 375.45 - - 37545

There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the year ended 31 March 2016.
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Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed at 1
April 2015:

%in Lakhs
Fair value measurement using
Date of Total | Quoted prices Significant Significant
valuation in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial assets
Security deposits 01-Apr-15| 279.65 - - 279.65

For cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other receivables, short term borrowing, trade payables and
other current financial liabilities the management assessed that their fair value is approximate their carrying
amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of the Company’s long-term interest free security deposits are determined by applying discounted
cash flows (DCF) method, using discount rate that reflects the market borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting
period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable
inputs including counterparty credit risk.

29. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise trade payables, security deposits, earnest money deposits
and employee liabilities. The Company’s principal financial assets include trade receivables, security deposits,
fixed deposits, cash and bank balances that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s management oversees the
management of these risks. The Company’s senior management is supported by the Board of Directors that
advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The board
provides assurance to the Company’s management that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by
appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance
with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The management reviews and agrees policies for managing each
of these risks, which are summarised below.

. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price
risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include fixed deposits

A. Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates
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primarily to the Company’s investment in fixed deposits with banks. The company’s fixed deposits are carried at
fixed rate. Therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount
nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

B. Foreign currency sensitivity

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of
changes in exchange rates. Foreign currency risk senstivity is the impact on the Company’s profit before tax is due
to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities. The company is not exposed to foreign currency risk
as it does not have any foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities.

. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily
trade receivables) and from its financing activities.

The maximum credit risk exposure relating to financial assets is represented by the carrying value as at the
Balance Sheet date.

A. Trade receivables

"Customer credit risk is managed by the Company's management subject to the established policies, procedures
and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an
extensive credit review and individual credit limits are defined in accordance with this assessment. Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored.

At the year end the Company does not have any significant concentrations of bad debt risk other than that
disclosed in note 9."

Animpairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. The calculation
is based on historical data. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each
class of financial assets disclosed in Note 9. The Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company
evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers mainly include the
Government of India and its ministries.

B. Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the
Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties.

Ill.  Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to
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managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when
they are due. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash
equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into account the liquidity of the market in
which the entity operates.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual

undiscounted payments.

Zin Lakhs
On Less than 3to12 1to5 >5years Total
demand | 3months | months years
Year ended
31-Mar-17
Trade payables 47,78297 47,78297
Otherfinancial liabilities (non-current) 51.46 51.46
Other financial liabilities (current) 2,485.00 2,485.00
50,319.43 50,319.43
Year ended
31-Mar-16
Trade payables 33,392.69 33,392.69
Otherfinancial liabilities (non-current) 52.46 52.46
Other financial liabilities (current) 2,410.54 2,410.54
35,855.69 - 35,855.69
As at 1 April 2015
Trade payables 36,893.55 36,893.55
Other financial liabilities (non-current) 1496 14.96
Other financial liabilities (current) 1,897.13 1,897.13
38,805.64 - 38,805.64

IV. Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities
in the same geographical region, or have economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual
obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate
the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments affecting a particular industry.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company's policies and procedures include specific
guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a diversified portfolio. Identified concentrations of credit risks are
controlled and managed accordingly.
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30. Capital Management

"The objective of the Company’s capital management structure is to ensure that there remains sufficient liquidity
within the Company to carry out committed work programme requirements. The Company monitors the long
term cash flow requirements of the business in order to assess the requirement for changes to the capital structure

to meet that objective and to maintain flexibility.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes to economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital, issue new shares for cash, repay debt, put in place new debt facilities or undertake

other such restructuring activities as appropriate.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the year ended 31 March 2017."

Zin Lakhs

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Borrowings

Trade payables 47,782.97 33,392.69 36,893.55
Other payables 108,279.67 84,683.06 74,346.31
Less: Cash & cash equivalents (20,470.42) (24,090.02) (13,788.60)
Net Debt 135,592.22 93,985.73 97,451.26
Total equity 60,778.15 54,337.11 47,567.72
Capital and Net debt 196,370.37 148,322.84 144,818.98
Gearing ratio (%) 69.05% 63.37% 67.29%
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31 (a) Reconciliation of equity as at 01 April 2015

% in Lakhs
Particulars Indian GAAP Ind AS Ind AS
As at adjustments As at
1 April 2015 1 April 2015
I. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 251637 251637
(b) Capital work-in-progress 14792 14792
(0) Intangible Assets 96.71 96.71
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Non-current investments
(i) Loans 2,024.01 (1,647.47) 376.54
(iii) Other Financial Assets 316.31 316.31
(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 632.88 (632.88)
(f) Other non-current assets 8,286.86 (6,772.75) 1,514.11
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
() Trade Receivables 8,673.52 10,494.07 19,167.59
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 112,780.71 (98,992.11) 13,788.60
(iii) Bank balances other than (i) above 98,992.11 98,992.11
(iv) Loans 26,587.44 (26,587.44)
(v) Other financial assets 4,469.46 4,469.46
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 1,915.72 1,915.72
(d) Other current assets 4,469.46 10,889.49 15,358.95
TOTAL 166,215.88 (7,555.49) 158,660.39
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 200.00 200.00
(b) Other Equity 45,960.41 1,207.31 47,167.72
(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities




(i) Borrowings

(ii) Other financial liabilities - 14.96 14.96
(b) Other Non-Current Liabilities 21,703.27 (21,703.27)
(c) Provisions 1,859.50 (1,859.50)
(d) Deferred tax liabilities(Net) - 52.81 52.81
(3) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables 85,411.96 (48,518.41) 36,893.55
(ii) Other financial liabilities - 1,897.13 1,897.13
(b) Other current liabilities 150715 70,852.55 72,359.70
(c) Short-term provisions 9,573.60 (9,499.08) 7452
(d) Current tax liabilities (net)
TOTAL 166,215.88 (7,555.49) 158,660.39
31(b) Reconciliation of equity as at 31 March 2016
% in Lakhs
Particulars Indian GAAP Ind AS Ind AS
As at adjustments As at
1 April 2015 1 April 2015
I. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2,184.70 2,184.70
(b) Capital work-in-progress 640.38 640.38
(c) Intangible Assets 57.48 57.48
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Non-current investments
(i) Loans 3,332.62 (2,758.90) 573.72
(iii) Other Financial Assets - 318.25 318.25
(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 867.65 (832.61) 35.04
(f) Other non-current assets 9,113.79 (6,520.35) 2,593.44

(2) Current assets
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(@) Inventories

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Rreceivables 9,978.71 8,795.54 18,774.25
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 123,819.70 (99,729.68) 24,090.02
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above - 99,729.68 99,729.68
(iv) Loans 29,195.92 (29,195.92)
(v) Other financial assets 4,129.01 4,129.01
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 325217 325217
(d) Other current assets 4,129.01 11,905.71 16,034.72
183,319.96 (10,907.10) 172,412.86
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 200.00 200.00
(b) Other Equity 52,832.65 1,304.46 54,137.11
(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Other financial liabilities - 52.46 52.46
(b) Other Non-Current Liabilities 16,384.71 (16,384.71)
(c) Provisions 2,283.29 (2,283.29)
(d) Deferred tax liabilities(Net)
(3) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings - -
(i) Trade Payables 100,130.83 (66,738.14) 33,392.69
(i) Other financial liabilities - 2,410.54 2,410.54
(b) Other current liabilities 1,306.50 80,839.04 82,145.54
(c) Provisions 10,181.99 (10,107.47) 7452
(d) Liabilities for current tax (net)
TOTAL 183,319.96 (10,907.10) 172,412.86




31(c)

Reconciliation of Income & Expenditure for the year ended 31 March 2016

T in Lakhs
Particulars Indian GAAP GAAP Ind AS
adjustments
Year ended Year ended Year ended
Continuining Operations
Revenue from operations 84,774.40 84,774.40
Other Income 8,225.09 38.96 8,264.05
Total Revenue 92,999.49 38.96 93,038.45
EXPENSES
(a) Cost of materials consumed
(b) Purchases of finished, semi-finished and other products -
29,678.02 29,678.02
(c) Support Services Expenses -
45,809.84 45,809.84
(d) Employee benefit expense 74529 - 745.29
(e) Depreciation and amortisation expense 575.88 - 575.88
(f) Other expenses 5,726.45 (335.50) 5,390.95
Total Expenses 82,535.49 (335.50) 82,199.98
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax 10,464.00 374.46 10,838.47
Exceptional ltems (130.38) 130.38
Profit/(loss) before and tax from continuing operations 10,594.38 244.08 10,838.47
Tax Expense
Current tax 4,023.28 - 4,023.28
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods (66.37) - (66.37)
Deferred tax (234.78) 146.93 (87.85)
Total tax expense 3,722.14 146.93 3,869.06
Profit/(loss) after tax from continuing operations 6,872.24 97.16 6,969.41
Profit/(loss) for the period 6.872.24 97.16 6,969.41
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the period 6,872.24 97.16 6,969.41

Footnotes to the reconciliation of equity as at 1 April 2015 and 31 March 2016 and profit & loss for the year ended

31 March 2016
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1 Security deposits

Under Previous GAAP, the security deposits paid for lease rent are shown at the transaction value whereas under
Ind AS, the same are initially discounted and subsequently recorded at amortized cost at the end of every financial
reporting period. Accordingly, the difference between the transaction and discounted value of the security
deposits paid towards lease rent is recognized as deferred lease expense and is amortized over the period of the
lease term. Further, interest is accreted on the present value of the security deposits paid for lease rent.

2 Deferred tax assets

Previous GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the profit and loss account approach, which focuses on
differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for
deferred taxes using the Balance Sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying
amount of an asset or liability in the Balance Sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has
resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences relating to various transition adjustments
which are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in retained earnings as a separate
component in equity.

3 Lease equalisation reserve

Under the previous GAAP, lease rent expenses (in case of non cancellable lease having tenure more than 12
months) were recognised in statement of profit and loss on straight line basis and the difference between
the lease rent paid and rent recognised as expense would be credited/ debited as the case may be to lease
equalisation reserve. However under Ind AS, lease rents are not required to be straight lined if the increase in rent
is representative of general economic inflation. Accordingly, the company has reversed lease equalisation reserve
where the increase in rent was representative of general inflation.

4 Re-classification

The company has reclassified previous year figures to conform to Ind AS classification.

Footnotes to the reconciliation of profit & loss for the year ended 31 March 2016

1 Prior Period Items

Under the previous GAAP, prior period items were recognised in the period in which they were discovered, whereas
under Ind AS period period items are recognised in the period to which they pertain.

2 Rent expense

Deferred lease expense has been recognized on a straight line basis over the life of security deposits for the term
of the deposit.
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32. Prior period items adjusted in repective previous period Financial Statement.

T in Lakhs

Relating to Year

Prior Period Items discovered in FY 2015-16

Expenditure Income
2014-15 2,388.97 2,523.52
Total 2,58897 2,523.52

During the current FY 2016-17, the company has treated only errors or omissions as prior period. However in FY
2016-17 no error or omission is there and hence, no prior period expense or income.33.Contingent Liabilities

As at Balance Sheet date, the contingent liability in respect of off site warranty provided by the company to the
users is not considered since all the equipments supplied towards projects are covered under AMC from the
vendors/suppliers from time to time, after warranty period.

Contingent liabilities, other than the above, not provided for are as under: -

X in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2017 | March 31,2016

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts 10847 7.45
Guarantees 1359.58 1068.27
Income Tax Demand (Assessment Year 2010-11) 791 791
Income Tax Demand (Assessment Year 2012-13) - 37.26
Income Tax Demand (Assessment Year 2013-14) - 8.44
Total 147596 1129.33

i Rs.65445.02 Lakhs towards License Fee and Rs. 32383.09 Lakhs towards Spectrum Charges for the period
2009 to 2016 has been levied by DOT as penalty (Refer Note No.47(a).

iii Penalty @ 2% on Income from V-sat Services (CSC Project and NDRF Project) towards DOT license — Amount
unascertained.

34. Commitments

The Company has made commitment to procure the trading goods and to avail the services in the subsequent
period based on the purchase orders and agreements made with suppliers. Those commitments can be amended
as per the agreed terms. However, the amount of such commitments towards internal projects of the company is
Rs.17.98 Lakhs (PY Rs.4.94 Lakhs) as at March 31,2017.In addition, commitment of Rs.61.67 Lakhs (PY Rs.573.78
Lakhs) is also there towards Enhancement & Up-gradation of NIC Cloud Services.
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35. Information pursuant to Para 5(viii) of the General Instructions for preparation to the Income &
Expenditure Account given under schedule Ill of Companies Act, 2013.

i Value of Imports on C.IF Basis: NIL (PY Rs. NIL)

i. Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis):

T in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended March 31,2017 | Year Ended March 31,2016
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Travelling - Staff (Foreign) 3123 7.02
Total 31.23 7.02
jii.  Earnings in foreign currency (on accrual basis): Rs. Nil (PY Rs. Nil)
36. Auditor Remuneration*
T in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2017 (Rs.) March 31,2016 (Rs.)
Auditor Fee including Tax Audit Fee 754 6.83
For Reimbursement of expenses 2.00 1.58
Total 9.54 8.41

*Inclusive of applicable taxes. Further, Rs. 4.82 Lakhs (PY Rs. 4.63 Lakhs) are paid for certification work for various
projects which are directly debited in the respective projects.

37. Disclosure pursuant to Ind-As 19 - ‘Employee Benefits’

i Contribution to Provident Fund

The company is not having any Provident Fund scheme as the employees of the company are on deputation
from NIC, along-with their posts, as per the Government of India Notification dated 3™ March, 1998. The Provident
Fund is deducted from their salary every month as per the rates prescribed for the purpose and government
guidelines thereon subsequently, passed on to NIC as its entire account is maintained by them. There is thus, no
liability of the company towards any payment to the employees on Provident Fund Account.

ii. Leave Salary

Since the employees are on deputation from NIC as per the Government of India Notification dated 3" March,
1998, the leave salary contribution (as per the prescribed rates to the salary of the respective employee), is
calculated / provided by the company in its account every month and subsequently, passed on to NIC. No liability
is thus, there on the company towards payment of leave salary/encashment-
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iii. Pension Contribution

Since the employee are on deputation from NIC as per the said Government of India Notification dated 3™ March,
1998, the pension contribution (as per the prescribed rates to the salary of the respective employee), is calculated
/ provided by the company in its account every month and subsequently, passed on to NIC. No liability is thus,
there on the company towards payment of Pensionery benefits.

iv.  Gratuity

Since the employees are on deputation from NIC as per the said Government of India Notification dated 3™ March,
1998, the company is not liable to pay any Gratuity, as the same shall entirely be borne by NIC.

38. Related Party disclosures

| List of related parties

Name of the Party Relationship

Sh. Manoj Kumar Mishra (15-02-2017 onwards) Managing Director
Dr. (Mrs.) Ranjana Nagpal (27-12-2016 to 14-02-2017) Managing Director
Sh. Rajesh Bahadur (01-04-2016 to 26-12-2016) Managing Director

ii Transactions with Related Parties:

T in Lakhs
Name of Party Period Nature of Year ended Year ended
Transaction | March 31,2017 | March 31,2016
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Sh. Manoj Kumar Mishra (15-02-2017 onwards) Managerlal. 297 Nil
Remuneration
Dr. (Mrs) Ranjana Nagpal* 27-12-2016 to 14-02-2017 Managerlal. Nil Nil
Remuneration
Sh. Rajesh Bahadur 01-04-2016 to 26-12-2016 Managerlal. 2087 20,85
Remuneration
Total 26.84 20.85

* Held additional charge of MD, NICSI and salary drawn from NIC.
iii Balance payable as on 31-03-2017 to Related Parties: Rs.2.00 Lakhs/- (PY Rs.1.52 Lakhs)

39. Operating Lease

The Company has hired office space under operating lease. Further, as per IND AS-17 *Leases’ the details of total
future minimum lease payments is as under: -
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T in Lakhs

SL. No. Particulars As at March 31,2017 | As at March 31,2016
(Rs.) (Rs.)
I Not Later than one year 1322.59 1261.56
il Later than one year and not later than five years 7337.06 6916.11
iii. Later than five years 15807.82 17488.08

40. Disclosure pursuant to IND AS- 108 ‘Operating Segments’

The company is providing services in ‘Information Technology’ segment only from a centralized office in Delhi.
Considering the same as one segment only, no disclosure according to IND AS— 108 ‘Operating Segments’” have
been made in the financial statements.

41. Balance Confirmation

The balances shown under the head loans & advances, trade receivables, trade payables, advance from customers,
EMDs and security deposits are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequential adjustments thereof, if
any.

42. Non-execution of Conveyance/Title Deed

The Company had purchased Hall No’s 2&3 at 6™ Floor, NBCC Towers, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi from M/s.
NBCC Limited in the year 2003 and 2001 respectively. However, the Conveyance Deed / Title Deeds towards
the same amounting to Rs. 931.50 lakhs (PY 931.50 lakhs) have not yet been got registered by NBCC despite
several requests from the company. M/s. NBCC is being reminded reqularly in the matter by the company. Hence,
the initial provision of Rs 74.51 lakhs (PY Rs 74.51 lakhs) towards amount of Stamp Duty has been kept in the
financial statements and the differential amount, if any, shall be provided for in year the same got registered.

43. Inthe opinion of the Management, the current assets, loans and advances have a value on
realization in ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.

44. Disclosure u/s 22 of the MSMED Act, 2006

SL. Particulars F.Y. F.Y.
No. 2016-17 | 2015-16
1 | The Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any NIL NIL

supplier.
2 | The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small NIL NIL

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier.

3 | Theamount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment NIL NIL
but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.




4 | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid.

NIL

NIL

5 | The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

NIL

NIL

There is no party covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 in F. Y. 2016-17.

45. Information on Stock-in-Trade

The company does not have any manufacturing unit or facility; as such information regarding licensed/installed

capacity are not applicable. The information of stock-in-trade is given below-

3 in Lakhs
Particulars FY 2016-2017 FY 2015-2016
Qty. Value Qty. Value
(Nos.) (Rs.) (Nos.) (Rs.)
OPENING STOCK
Hardware Nil Nil Nil Nil
Software Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil
PURCHASE
Hardware 3414096 41498.99 2395924 19405.04
Software 278201 7170.21 107050 10272.98
Total 3692297 48669.20 2502974 29678.02
SALES
Hardware 3414096 43768.25 2395924 20748.06
Software 278201 7650.78 107050 10488.28
Total 3692297 51419.03 2502974 31236.34
CLOSING STOCK
Hardware Nil Nil Nil Nil
Software Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil

46. Disclosure pursuant to IND AS - 36 ‘Impairment of Assets’

As per IND AS — 36 ‘Impairment of Assets’ the assessment of impairment of Assets has been carried out during
the FY 2016-17 inrespect of Data Centre at Laxmi Nagar and Development Centre at Shastri Park locations, which
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are cash generating units of the company and no impairment loss has been identified thereon. The assessment
of impairment of Assets during the FY. 2016-17 has also been carried out in respect of National Data Centre at
Shastri

Park towards investment on “Enhancement of NIC Cloud Services” by NICSI. It has resulted in an impairment loss
by Rs.366.81 Lakhs, which has been provided for the Accounts.

47. (a) Revenue Generation (GR/ AGR) towards VSAT Projects against DOP License No. 815-100/
NICSI/2009-DS dated 20.11.2009 and payment of License Fee and Spectrum Charges to DOT thereon

NICSI had entered into a commercial VSAT License Agreement with DOT on 25.11.2009 and had been paying
the License Fee and Spectrum Charges to DOT accordingly. During the year, two projects i.e. CSC and NDRF have
been implemented against this License. C&AG Audit in October, 2015 had pointed out that Hon'ble Supreme
Court of India, in its Order dated 11.10.2011, had stated that “If the wide definition of Adjusted Gross Revenue
so as to include revenue beyond the License was in any way going to affect the Licensee, it was open for the
Licensees not to undertake activities for which they do not require License under clause (4) of the Telegraph Act
and transfer these activities to any other person or firm or company”. NICSI thereafter, took up the matter with
DOT through MeitY that the DOT charges in respect of NICSI should be levied on the revenue generated through
these projects only and not on whole revenue of the Company, as per the initial agreed terms. DOT, vide DO
No. 32-4/ CCA-Delhi/2015-LFP (KW-2) dated 10.05.2016, has informed that the AGR matter is presently under
“Appeal” in Hon'ble Supreme Court and in the hearing on 29.02.2016, the Court has stated that “The Union of
India will continue to raise demands as per its understanding, however, the same will not be enforced till the final
decision of the controversy by this Court”. DOT has further stated that the assessment shall continue to be made
in accordance with the terms & condition of the relevant License Agreements and the guidelines/ instructions/
clarifications issued from time to time, as is being done hitherto, until further orders. However, DoT, vide its letters
No. 7-16/ 2009-LF/ VSAT 2015-16/ 107 dated

09.02.2017 and No. WPF-1000/ NICSI/ Comm. VSAT/ 2010-11/ 107 dated 09.02.2017, had sent a provisional
assessmentto NICSl atRs.65445.02 Lakhs towards License Fee and Rs. 32383.09 Lakhs towards Spectrum Charges
for the period 2009 to 2016. Against this demand, NICSI had taken-up the matter with MeitY and Secretary, MeitY
had sent a D.O. letter No. 80752/GEN/ND dated 14.03.2017 to Secretary, DoT to revise the said demand as per
NICSI revenue from VSAT services only, as per their original clarification vide letter dated 25.11.2009 and Hon’ble
Supreme Court of India’s said interim advice dated 29.02.2016 on assessment, till final decision in the matter is
taken. Response from DoT is awaited. NICSI has therefore, paid/provided the charges to DOT during the year as
per past practice accordingly.

(b) VSAT for CSC Project

During FY 2016-17,an amount of Rs.296.56 Lakhs has been generated as revenue towards V-Sat for CSC in North
East Project against DOT License No. 815-100/NICSI/2009-DS dated 20/11/2009. The details are as follows:-
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T in Lakhs

S. Particulars FY2016-17 | FY 2015-16*
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)

(a Total Revenue as per Income and Expenditure A/c of the Company | 132707.40 92999.49
(b) Income from V-sat Services (CSC Project) towards said DOT license 296.56 879.04
(© Revenue from Projects other than at (b) 132410.84 92120.45

The fee of DOT against the above license towards this project on NICSI's revenue has been charged to the project
N0.80752/GEN/ND.

Penalty, if any, to be imposed by DOT in the project would be accounted for in the year in which it would be levied.

(c) VSAT for NDRF Project

During FY 2016-17,an amount of Rs.343.54 Lakhs has been generated as revenue towards V-Sat for NDRF Project
against DOT License No. 815-100/NICSI/2009-DS dated 20/11/2009. The details are as follows: -

T in Lakhs
S. Particulars FY2016-17 | FY 2015-16*
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
(@ | Total Revenue as per Income and Expenditure A/c of the Company 132707.40 92999.49
(b) | Income from V-sat Services (NDRF Project) towards said DOT license 34354 1283.61
() | Revenue from Projects other than at (b) 132363.86 91715.88

The fee of DOT against the above license towards this project on NICSI's revenue has been charged to the project
No. 111116/GEN/ND.

Penalty, if any, to be imposed by DOT in the project would be accounted for in the year in which it would be levied.

* As per Audited financial statements for FY 2015-16.

48.

As per the minutes of the High Level Committee meeting held on 19/07/2011 towards NKN Project, specific
approval from Integrated Finance Division (IFD) of Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY)
towards levying 196 Operating Margin on the expenditure under NKN Project is awaited. However, as per the
approval from the Board of Directors, the company has been booking its Operating Margin @12 of expenditure,
subject to Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY’s) approval.

Operating Margin (Administrative Charges) on NKN Project

49.

The Company is in process of getting the accounts of grants-in-aid projects audited as on March 31, 2017. The
Audit of Grants in aid projects for FY. 2016-17 would be conducted after the financial statements for that year are
adopted.

Grants-in-Aid Projects
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The interest on unutilized fund on Grant-in-Aid projects (including NKN Project) for the F. Y. 2016-17 amounting
to Rs.499.10 Lakhs (P. Y. Rs.786.85 Lakhs including NKN Project) has been reduced from interest income for the
year.

50. Service Tax on Advance

A Demand-cum-Show Cause Notice No. 38 / Audit /2014-15 /13266 — 71 dated 24.06.2014 had been received
in NICSI from the O/0 the Commissioner of Service Tax, New Delhi, towards depositing the Service Tax of Rs.389.02
crores and interest of Rs.13.94 crores. A personal hearing and submission of final reply against the said notice
was made on 10-03-2015. The “Order-in-Original” No. 16/ST/SVS/DL-Ill/2015 dated 16.06.2015 was received
from the Principal Commissioner of Service Tax (Delhi-lll Commissionerate), according to which, the decision is
as under:

a)  "lhereby drop the entire service tax demand of Rs.389,02,36,342/- (Rupees: Three hundred and eighty
nine crore two lakhs thirty six thousand three hundred and forty two only) including Education Cess and
S&HE Cess proposed in the SCN's for the period 2008-09 to 2012-13 and

b)  Iconfirmthe demand of interest of Rs.13,93,72,760/- (Rupees thirteen crore ninty three lakhs seventy two
thousand seven hundred and sixty only) and order to adjust the same against the amount deposited by
assessee under protest. (Rs.44.23 crores).”

The company has not filed any appeal against the demand of interest of Rs. 13,93,72,760/- and charged off the
same in books of accounts as an expense in FY 2014-15 itself.

However, the Service Tax Department had filed an “Appeal” before Hon’ble Customs, Excise & Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal (CESTAT) vide Appeal No. ST/APPEAL N0.53521 OF 2015 ST(DB) dated 16-10-2015 against the dropping
of the said Service Tax demand of Rs.3,89,02,36,342/- and also, an Application for “Stay” in the matter till the
decision on the Appeal. CESTAT, heard the Application for “Stay” on 10.05.2016 and dismissed the same. The
hearing on the Appeal is awaited before CESTAT. The Company had accordingly, filed a fresh Application with the
Service Tax Office for refund of Rs. 30,29,27,240/- on 15.06.2016. The Service Tax Department, vide Order dated
30.11.2016, sanctioned the refund of Rs. 30,29,27,240/- to NICSI which has been received.

51. Recognition of Operating Margin

The company is facilitating computer hardware on behalf of Government Departments and organizations for
which administrative charges as approved by Board are being levied on receipt of bills, along with acknowledgment
towards deliveries to the customers are completed.

As per Board approval, the rates of Operating Margin during F.Y. 2016-17 have been as under:

Project Cost Rate in percentage of Project cost
Upto Rs.50 crore 7%
Above Rs.50 crore 5%




(The above rates are applicable since 15.01.2015 and prior to that, different slab rates were applicable between
310 8% of the cost of project).

However, as per MeitY approval, the company has not been charging any Operating Margin from NIC on the
procurement towards their internal projects and further, towards Digital Signature Project, the company has been
taking a uniform Operating Margin @ 5% irrespective of project cost.

52. Fixed Operating Margin in NICSI Project Nos. D150084, D150085, D150086 and D150087 from
MeitY.

MeitY, vide its Administrative Approval No. 3 (64)/ 2014-EG-II dated 29.03.2015, had given “Asset Mapping of
Panchayats” to NICSI at a total cost of Rs. 3238.99 Lakhs, mentioning therein that the Operating Margin of NICSI
would be Rs. 100.00 Lakhs. NICSI has taken up the matter with MeitY informing that the rate of Operating Margin
on the cost of project is 7% and the Administrative Approval be accordingly revised. Feedback from MeitY is
awaited. However, NICSI has taken its income at 726 in the project during the year and would be further following
up the matter with MeitY to revise the rate / amount towards its Operating Margin in the project.

53. Advance under the NKN Project

In FY 2010-11 Rs. 1303 crores (approx) was given as an advance to various vendors/suppliers on which
administrative charges (Operating margin) @1% was charged in that year itself. In the FY. 2016-17, the bills
received for settlement against the above advance of Rs. 1303 Crores, the administrative charges (Operating
margin) are not levied on these. As on 31-03-2017, the advances of Rs. NIL (PY. Rs. 44.02 crores) is pending with
the vendors/ suppliers for settlement, out of the said Rs. 1303 crores.

54. Expenditure towards 4" Floor, DMRC, Shastri Park, Delhi

During FY.2016-17, NICSI has incurred expenditure of Rs.419.03 Lakhs (PY. Rs.366.67 Lakhs) towards rent,
maintenance, electricity, security etc., which has been entirely debited to the NKN project (100069/GEN/ND).

55. Income/Expenditure on National Data Centre Project, Shastri Park, Delhi

MeitY had approved that from 01-04-2014 onwards, NICSI would be incurring operational expenditure headwise
on the National Data Centre, Shastri Park, Delhi upto Rs.8.00 crores on the heads Rent & Maintenance/ Basic
Infrastructure Maintenance/ Basic Infrastructure O & M Manpower and NIC would reimburse the expenditure
from its Budgetary Provision to NICSI towards Electricity & Diesel Charges/ Physical Security & Housekeeping
Charges/ Water Charges/ Logistics Support/ Contingency Charges upto 3% of all these charges, after these
expenditure are initially incurred by NICSI. Against the expenditure of Rs.8.00 crores, NICSI would generate income
through servers given to other organizations on chargeable basis. In case the income is less than the expenditure,
the balance amount would be treated as Promotional Expenses towards NICSI objectives. During the year the
income for NICSI has been Rs.1235.20 Lakhs (P. Y. Rs.1801.17 Lakhs ) as against the expenditure of Rs. 570.95
Lakhs (PY.Rs.818.61 Lakhs).
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56. Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility

During the Financial Year 2016-17, no expenditure has been distinctly booked towards Corporate Social
Responsibility, as not applicable being a Section 8 Company.

57. LTC to NICSI employees on deputation from NIC

The company had reimbursed an amount of Rs. 1.89 crore towards LTC, based on the Service Rules of NICSI to
the NICSI employees deputed from NIC during the Financial Years 2010-11 to 2013-14. This amount had been
reimbursed by the Company based on the Service Rules approved by the Board of Directors in its 49" meeting
held on 17.05.2006 and amended in 69" meeting held on 24.09.2010, which were not in line with DPE/ DOPT
guidelines & CCS LTC Rules. These Service Rules had thereafter, been sent by NICSI to NIC/MeitY on 11.11.2014
for ratification. As per Board approval that the recovery be made in installments, NICSI had recovered the amount
from the salary of employees in May, 2015. Against the same, the employees had filed a Writ Petition in the
Hon’ble Delhi High Court against the recovery and the Court, vide “Order” dated 09.06.2015, had granted the
“Stay” on the recovery of amount from the employees, pending the final decision by the Court in the matter.

Finally, the Hon’ble Delhi High Court, in its judgment dated 18.03.2016, had decided that “Service conditions
which induce the present appellants to apply for NICSI for deputation and continue there held out a liberalized
LTC option. That option was availed of continuously. The LTC regulations were amended further-it is not in
dispute that the original regulations of NICSI and the amendments continue in force. In these circumstances,
the recovery sought to be made without altering the conditions of service could not have been upheld.
Accordingly, the respondents are permitted to recover only amounts paid in excess of the deputation terms
either pre-2010 as existing with some of the employees joined the organization or those which are contrary to

the 2010 amendments. The Appeal is allowed to that extent”.

MeitY, vide letter dated 14.07.2016, had directed NICSI to continue recovery of over-payment to the employees
who had irregularly drawn LTC. NICSI, vide letter dated 29.07.2016, informed MeitY that in view of the current
directives, NICSI has re-started the process of recovery of over-payment made to the employees on account
of LTC and an Office Memorandum was also issued towards the same on 29.07.2016 itself, informing that the
recovery would start from the salary for the month of August, 2016. The matter was simultaneously submitted
by NICSI to MeitY on 16.08.2016.

In the meantime, the affected employees had gone to Hon'ble Delhi High Court by filing a contempt petition
against the re-started process of recovery as per the said NICSI O.M. dated 29.07.2016, in which NICSI and
MeitY were both made Respondents. MeitY had re-considered the matter and advised NICSI, vide note dated
17.03.2017, to adhere to the said decision dated 18.03.2016 from Hon'ble Delhi High Court in the matter. Based
on MeitY directive, NICSI issued O.M. dated 21.03.2017 mentioning “not to effect recovery of LTC claims by NIC/
NICSI employees and further, the recovery of amounts already made to be paid back to concerned officers in
due course. The Respondents accordingly, informed the decision to Hon'ble Delhi High Court in its hearing
on 23.03.2017 by handing over a photocopy of the O.M. dated 21.03.2017. The contempt petition was thus
treated as disposed off as satisfied and the respondents were directed to forthwith give effect to the O.M. dated
21.03.2017
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58. Project Incentive to NICSI employees on deputation from NIC

The Company had paid an amount of Rs. 2.11 crores towards Project Incentive to the NICSI employees deputed
from NIC for the Financial Years 2007-08 to 2013-14. In addition, an amount of Rs. 44.84 Lakhs had been provided
in the Accounts for FY. 2014-15, Rs. 45.80 Lakhs for F. Y. 2015-16 towards the same, based on the guidelines
approved by the Board of Directors in its 60" meeting held on 22.12.2008 which are not in line with DPE guidelines.
Matter had been taken up by NICSI with NIC/ MeitY to approve the guidelines. TDS on Project Incentive will be
deducted at the time actual payment. Since no feedback in the matter is yet received, no provision towards
Project Incentive has been made in the financial year 2016-17.

59. Interest on Un-utilized fund of Grant in Aid projects

Till FY. 2011-2012, the Company was treating the amount received from Grantor Institution for execution of
projects as ‘Advances received from customer’ instead of treating them as Grant in Aid receipt and accordingly,
no interest was provided on un-utilized fund to Grantor Institution. Board of Directors vide meeting dated
21-12-2011 has approved to calculate and refund the interest earned on unitized fund available in Grant in Aid
Projects from time to time as per the rate of interest applicable in the Saving Bank Accounts in the Public Sector
Banks. Accordingly, the Company has calculated and refunded the amount of interest to the Grantor institution
i.e. rate of interest applicable in the Saving Bank Accounts in the Public Sector Banks whereas as per terms and
conditions laid down by the Grantor Institution the actual interest earned on un-utilized balance of Grant in Aid
projects is to be refunded. The Board of Directors, in its 100" meeting held on 28.03.2017, has re-considered the
matter and advised NICSI to refund the interest on Grants-in-Aid Project on actual basis. NICSI would accordingly,
be refunding the interest in Grants-in-Aid Projects to the government on actual basis in subsequent year.

60. “Interior fit-outs (Civil / Electric) Works etc. at hired accommodation” on the 5 floor at Shastri
Park, Delhi.

The Company had placed a work order in April 2013 to M/s Teekays towards interior furnishing.etc work on the
5" floor at Shastri Park, Delhi. Due to some reasons, the Work Order awarded to M/s Teekays was subsequently
cancelled in November, 2013 and later on awarded in January, 2014 to M/s NBCC Limited, a CPSE of Government
of India, based on the guidelines from Ministry of Urban Development (Work Division), on nomination basis with
approval of Board of Directors. NBCC had accordingly, started the interior work through the Contractors selected
based on tender process and the work is since completed. The floor is now given by NICSI to the Ministry of Home
Affairs for its IVFRT Centre on 11.07.2016.

61. Transport Allowance and House Rent Allowance to NICSI employees on deputation from NIC

The Company has paid an excess amount of Rs. 0.49 crore towards Transport Allowance and Rs. 0.17 crore
towards House Rent Allowance to the NICSI employees deputed from NIC during the period from 01.07.2007 to
31.03.2014. This amount has been paid by the Company based on the Service Rules approved by the Board of
Directors inits 49" meeting held on 17.05.2006 which is not in line with GOl Rules. These Service Rules have been
sent by NICSI to NIC / MeitY on 11.11.2014 for ratification. Further feedback in the matter is awaited. Payments
have also been made by the company during the year 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17.
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62. Director (Finance) in NICSI

The Company had been set-up by NIC under MeitY in the year 1995. Since then, the Additional Financial Advisor
(AFA), NIC has been looking after the functions of Financial Advisor, NICSI, as an additional charge. The Board of
Directors of NICSI, in its 98" meeting held on 30.09.2016, had felt that in view of NICSI's procurement process
to be strengthened and suitable check & balance system to be introduced to have best practices, NICSI should
have a full-fledged Finance Division, headed by a full-time Director (Finance) as a Board Member, supported with
requisite Manpower. As per NIC advice, vide letter dated 26.12.2016, NICSI has appointed , a General Manager
as full-time Financial Advisor/ Controller of Accounts w.e.f. 23.05.2017, vide Office Order No. 1(1)/2017-Admn
dated 23.05.2017. This is approved by the DG, NIC and also, by Secretary, MeitY. NICSI Board has also taken note
of the same in its 101* Meeting held on 22.06.2017.

63. Trade Receivables

NICSlimplements a large number of new projects every year from various Ministries/ Departments / Organizations
of the Government of India and States / UTs. As per the provisions in the General Financial Rules (GFRs), they
restrict the release of advances to NICSI to 40% or so, whereas in many cases mainly related to procurement
of ICT Hardware, NICSI has to release the work orders to full extent and after delivery / installation of those
items, NICSI has to release the payments to the vendors as per the payment terms in the work orders. This, on
many occasions, result in Trade Receivables, disclosed in note no. 9 of the financial statements, amount of trade
receivables of Rs. 28130.13 Lakhs (PY Rs. 18774.25 Lakhs) as at March 31, 2017, which is followed up by NICSI
from time to time with the concerned Departments /Organizations to recover the same.

64. Income Tax Exemption Appeal with ITAT

The company had filed an application with the Commissioner of Income Tax on 13.06.2013 for its Registration
u/s 12A (a) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. However, the request was rejected by the Competent Authority, vide
“Order” dated 17.12.2013. NICSI had thereafter filed an Appeal with the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT),
New Delhion 20.02.2014 in the matter, against the order of dated 17.12.2013. The Hon'ble ITAT vide Order dated
17.04.2017 has directed the Income Tax Authorities to grant the registration u/s 12A to NICSI. The company has
filed an application with Income Tax Department for further necessary action.

65. Classification of Assets and Liabilities into current and non-current

The company provides the bifurcations of Assets & Liabilities into ‘Current” and ‘Non-Current” in the financial
statements on the basis of estimation of recoverability/payment within operating cycle.

66. Publishing of “Notice Inviting Tenders” (NIT) in the Dailies by NICSI through DAVP

As on 01.04.2016, DAVP was having advances of Rs. 39.93 Lakhs outstanding from NICSI towards publications.
During the year, NICSI had released further advances of Rs. 6.37 Lakhs to DAVP. Adjustments made during the
year were for Rs. 18.90 Lakhs.
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67. Retention Money

During the year 2016-17, some vendors has not submitted the performance bank guarantees as per the terms &
conditions of empanelment but rather requested to the company to retain the amount equivalent to performance
bank Guarantee from his payment. Accordingly Rs.296.18 Lakhs (P. Y. Rs.371.57 Lakhs) has been retained and
transferred to a new head naming Retention Money.

68. Income Tax

Income Tax paid (Schedule 13 — Current Tax Assets) includes certain balances of TDS/Advance Tax refundable
from FY 2007-08 to FY 2014-15. The Company has filed necessary applications with Income Tax Department for
refund/adjustment. The final entry, if any, shall be made in the year of refund/adjustment.

69. Obsolete Items

The Company has certain obsolete items of Fixed Assets as on 31-03-2017. Action is in process to dispose off
these items. Till the time the same being disposed off, the carrying value of such assets is appearing in Fixed
Assets and depreciation as per companies accounting policy is being charged

As per our report of even date For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Goel Garg & Co. National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
Chartered Accountants CIN: U74899DL1995NPLO72045

Firm Registration No. 000397N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ajay Rastogi Manoj Kumar Mishra Dr. Ajay Kumar
Partner Managing Director Chairman
Membership No.084897 DIN: 07652553 DIN:01975789
Sd/- Sd/-
Dr. Girish Kumar Pradeep Kumar
Company Secretary FA & CA
FCS: 6468
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
Date: 11-09-2017 Date: 08-09-2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC.

Report on thelnd AS financial statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES
INC.("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the Income & Expenditure
Account, the Cash Flow Statement, statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs, income and expenditure (including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under
and the order under section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation
of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the company has
in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness
of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.
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Reference is invited to the note n0.49 and 59 of the Ind AS financial statements, regarding Grants-in-aid,

a)  The unaudited accounts of grant-in-aid projects have been incorporated in the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company.

b) During the current year, the interest on Grant-in-Aid projects amounting to Rs. 499.10 Lakhs (Previous
year Rs. 786.85 Lakhs) has been reduced from interest income earned during the year as per the
interest rate on saving bank account given by the public sector banks based on the management
estimation instead of actual interest earned on unutilized funds of Grant—in— aid projects as per the
terms & conditions laid down by grantor institution.

c)  TillLFY 2014-15, the Company paid interest on unutilized amount of Grants-in-Aid projects without
considering service tax paid in Grants-in-Aid projects. From the FY 2015-16 Company has changed
its method of calculation and considered Service tax paid in Grants-in-Aid projects while calculating
interest. The effect of same on previous year's interest payment has not been worked out.

The overall impact of matters referred to in the preceding para on the Ind AS financial statements for the year is
unascertainable and unquantifiable.

2.

Reference is invited to note no. 48 and 51 of Ind AS financial statements on recognition of operating margin

i) The company as per MeitY approval, has not been charging any operating margin from NIC on the
procurement towards their internal project.

D) The Company, has been taking a uniform operating margin @5% on digital signature project
irrespective of project cost.

il Revenue from operation includes income recognized @ 1% as administrative charges of expenditure
incurred on NKN Project. The same is subject to Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology
(MeitY’) approval.

In the absence of documentation and details, the overall impact of matters referred to in the preceding paras on
the Ind AS financial statements for the year is unascertainable and unquantifiable.

3.

Reference is invited to note no. 52 of Ind AS financial statements regarding MeitY project of “Asset
Mapping of Panchayats” having total cost of Rs. 3238.99 Lakhs and the Operating Margin of NICSI, as per
Administrative Approval is fixed at Rs. 100.00 Lakhs. The Company has taken its income at 726 of expenses
incurred for the project during the year as per the rate of operating margin approved by the Board. Feedback
from MeitY is not received.

In our opinion, internal controls/internal audit systems in relation to, project management, book keeping,
invoicing, procurement, stores, inventory, physical verification of fixed assets and tendering process of the
company are not commensurate with the size and nature of its operations.

Reference is invited to note no.41ofthe Ind AS financial statements, balance confirmations have not been
received from Trade Payables, Trade Receivables, Advances received from customers, Earnest Money
Deposits receipts, Security deposits and Grants-in-aid received for balance outstanding as at March 31,
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10.

11.

12.

13.

2017. In the absence of confirmations, we are unable to comment on the accuracy of the balances and
adjustment thereof, along with impact, if any, on Ind AS financial statements.

Reference is invited to Note 9 to the Ind AS financial statements and accounting policy No. 2(xvii), Provision
for bad and doubtful debts as on balance sheet date amounting to Rs. 303.28 Lakhs (Previous Year
Rs.271.48 Lakhs) created against trade receivables. In the absence of balance confirmations and proper
documentation, we are unable to comment on the adequacy of such provision and impact thereof, if any,
on Ind AS financial statements.

Reference is invited to accounting policy no.2(ix) regarding credit note issued. In the absence of sufficient
documentation in relation to completeness of reversal of such excess income. we are unable to comment
on the accuracy and completeness. Impact of same on the Ind AS financial statement is unascertainable
and unquantifiable.

Reference is invited to note no. 65 of the Ind AS financial statements, Companies Act, 2013 requires
classification of Assets and Liabilities into current and non-current. In absence of documentary evidence
showing reasonable basis for such bifurcation disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements, we are unable
to comment on accuracy of such disclosure.

Reference is invited to note no. 14 of the Ind AS financial statements, Taxes Recoverable as on balance sheet
date includes Sales tax recoverable balance of Rs. 117.70 Lakhs which pertains to financial year 1996-97
to 2013-14 and TDS on works contract Rs. 2.34 Lakhs for FY 2000-01. In the absence of reasonable and
sufficient documentation in relation to recoverability of above, we are unable to comment on the accuracy
and existence of these balances and consequential impact on the Ind AS financial statements, if any.

Reference is invited to note no. 68 of the Ind AS financial statements regarding current tax assets of Rs.
6036.78 Lakhs which includes certain balances of TDS/Advance tax refundable from FY 2007-08 to 2014-
15.In the absence of reasonable and sufficient documentation in relation to recoverability of above, we are
unable to comment on the accuracy and existence of these balances and consequential impact on the Ind
AS financial statements, if any

Reference is invited to note no. 57 of the Ind AS financial statements regarding LTC payment by the
Company in the period 2010-11 to 2013-14 amounting to Rs. 1.89 Cores without approval of MietY.
Pending approval/finalization of matter, we are unable to comment on the impact, if any, of the matter on
the Ind AS financial statements of the Company.

Reference is invited to note no. 58 of the Ind AS financial statements regarding project incentive paid/
providedby the Company for the period 2007-08 to 2015-16 amounting to Rs. 3.02 crores without approval
of MietY/NIC. Pending approval/finalization of matter, we are unable to comment on the impact, if any, on
the Ind AS financial statements of the Company.

Reference is invited to note no. 61 of the Ind AS financial statements regarding payment of Transport
and House Rent Allowance being paid/provided by the Company from 01.07.2007 to 31.03.2017 without
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

approval/rectification by MeitY. Pending finalization of matter, we are unable to comment on the impact, if
any, on the Ind AS financial statements of the Company.

Reference is invited to note no. 69 of the Ind AS financial statements regarding Obsolete Assets, During the
physical verification of fixed assets conducted by the Company, some assets are identified as obsolete/
non-working. Effect of the same has not been provided for the Ind AS financial statements. In the absence
of documentation and details, consequential impact on the Ind AS financial statement for year is not
ascertainable and quantifiable.

Reference is invited to note no. 47 regarding method of calculating License Fee and Spectrum Charges and
demand of Rs. 65445.02 lakhs towards License Fee and Rs. 32383.09Lakhs towards Spectrum Charges
raised by DOT, the Company has paid/provided for the License Fee and Spectrum Charges to DOT during
the year as per past practice. As the matter is pending in Hon'ble Supreme Court of India consequential
impact, if any, on the Ind AS financial statement is not ascertainable and quantifiable.

Reference is invited to note no. 66 regarding advance for publishing of “Notice Inviting Tenders” in the
dailies through DAVP. The advance given is subject to settlement and adjustment. Consequential impact, if
any, on the Ind AS financial statement is not ascertainable and quantifiable.

Reference is invited to note no. 19 Other Financial Liabilities which includes liability of Earnest money
Deposit of Rs. 1396.41 crores. In the absence of sufficient and reasonable documentary evidence, we are
unable to comment on completeness and accuracy of this amount. Consequential impact, if any, on the
Ind AS financial statement is not ascertainable and quantifiable.

Reference is invited to invited to note no. 17 and 19 other financial liabilities include securities deposit
payable Rs. 51.46 Lakhs and Earnest Money Deposit Payable Rs. 1396.41Lakhs which are not measured at
amortized costs or at fair value as per Significant Accounting Policy 2(vii) and (viii) regarding measurement
of financial liabilities. Consequential impact, if any, on the Ind AS financial statement is not ascertainable
and quantifiable.

The Company has not complied with the following Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed by the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. -

Reference is invited to the Cash Flow Statement, fixed deposits with maturity period of more than 3
months have been considered as Cash Equivalents at the beginning and at the end of the year. This
is resulting in non-compliance with requirement of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows™.

ii. The company has not complied with disclosure requirements Ind AS 10 “Events after the Reporting
Period”, as the Company receives service and material on behalf of third party to carry out certain
projects. Sometimes, as informed to us, information related to such expense and acquisition comes
after closing date and the same has not been recognized in the Ind AS financial statements.

ii.  Reference is invited to the note no. 2(ix) of the Ind AS financial statements; as per the Company’s
policy, revenue on sales of goods is being recognized at the time of generation of invoice, whereas,
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the risk and reward are transferred to customers on acceptance of goods. This is resulting in non-
compliance of Ind AS 18 Revenue Recognition.

iv.  Refer note no. 37 of the Ind AS financial statements, provision for pension contribution and leave
salary liability as at March 31, 2017 has been made on the basis of guidelines issued by the Central
Government and not as per requirement of Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits.

V. Reference is invited to the note no. 38 of the Ind AS financial statements; the Company has disclosed
only key managerial person of the Company as a related party. The company has not examined and
disclosed the transactions with other related parties. This has resulted in non-compliance with Ind AS
24 Related Party Disclosures

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
possible effects of the matters described in the ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ paragraph above, the aforesaid Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, and its surplus (including other comprehensive income) and its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

Without qualifying our opinion, we lay emphasis that-

a.

The Company is licensed to operate under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has to
apply its surplus, if any, in promoting its objects. The company has accumulated reserves of Rs. 60578.14
Lakhs (PY Rs. 54137.11 Lakhs) on account of surplus earned. No proper information is readily available with
regard to future plans of the company with respect to application of its surplus in promoting its objects as
mentioned in Memorandum of Association (MOA).

Reference is invited to note no. 63 of the Ind AS financial statements, the company has incurred extra
expenditure than the advances received from user departments in case of some projects, as they restrict
the release of advances to NICSI to 40% or so as per GFR provisions. Reference is also invited to note no.
9 of the Ind AS financial statements, amount of trade receivables of Rs. 28130.13 Lakhs (PY Rs. 18774.25
Lakhs) as at March 31,2017 is on account of such excess project expenditure incurred by the Company.

The Company is not maintaining separate bank accounts for money received for separate projects. Though,
the company is maintaining a separate project account for each project in the accounting software.

Reference is invited to the note no. 42 of the Ind AS financial statements, conveyance/title deeds in

respect of office building at Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi of Rs. 931.50 Lakhs are pending for execution/
registration.

Reference is invited to note no. 60 of the Ind AS financial statements, due to irreqular/improper execution
of interior fit out works at hired accommodation at 5th floor (DMRCIT Park, Shastri Park, Delhi) by the
company in contravention of GFR guidelines and resultant delay in occupation of hired accommodation
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leading to unfruitful payment of rent and maintenance charges.

f. Reference is invited to note no. 64 of the Ind AS financial statements, the Company had filed an application
with the commissioner of income tax on 13/06/2013 for its registration under section 12A of the Income
Tax Act,1961. However the same application was rejected by the commissioner of income tax. The
company’s appeal with the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, New Delhi against CIT order has been decided in
favour. Appeal effect is still pending with income tax Department

g. Reference is invited to Note no. 32 of Ind AS financial statements, in relation to prior period expenses/
income, the Company has treated only errors or omissions as prior period.

h. Reference is invited to note no. 53 of the Ind AS financial statements, as per information provided to us the
company recognized revenue of Rs. 1,303 crores during FY 2010-11 on the basis of advances received
instead of actual expenses incurred for National Knowledge Network ‘NKN' Project. In the current year, the
Company has not recognized any income on the expense incurred out of above advances.

As per Ind AS 18 Revenue Recognition, the company is acting as an agent as the amount the entity earns
is predetermined, being either a fixed fee per transaction or a stated percentage of the amount billed to
the customer. The amounts collected and paid on behalf of the principal are not revenue. However the
Company is showing amount collected as revenue. This is resulting in non-compliance with requirement of
IND AS 18 Revenue Recognition.

J. Reference is invited to note no. 58 of the Ind AS financial statements regarding non provision of project
incentive for the current year as the same is not inline with DPE Guidelines.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The Company is licensed to operate under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore, the disclosure
required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act is not applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  Wehave soughtand obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit except as mentioned in basis of qualified
opinion paragraph above.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

c)  The Balance Sheet, the Income and Expenditure Account, and the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d)  Except for the matters described in basis of qualified opinion, in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS
financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act.
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e)

f)

o),

The internal controls described in sub paragraph 6 under the basis for qualified opinion above, in
above opinion, may have adverse effect on the functioning of the company;

Since the company is a Government company, sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding director’s disqualification, is not applicable to the Company in terms of Notification
No. GSR-463 (E) dated 05.06.2015;

Withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A”. Our
report expresses qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements (Refer Note no. 33 to the Ind AS financial statements);

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

The company has provided requisite disclosures in its Ind AS Financial statements as to holdings
as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th
December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the
Company. Refer Note No. 10 to the Ind AS financial statements.

3. Our separate report on directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached as annexure B.

For Goel Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN.000397N)

Sd/-

(Ajay Rastogi)

Partner

(M. No. 084897)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11th September 2017
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE
SERVICES INC. ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeqguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.  Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
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judgment including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable details, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Ind
AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changed in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, thefollowing material
weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2017,

a)  The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for reconciliation/confirmation of vendor
balances. These could potentially result in material misstatements in the Company’s trade payables.

b)  The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system on releasing of performance Bank
Guarantees of venders. These could potentially result in non recovery of damages from defaulting vendors.

c)  The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system to ensure proper accounting of amount
directly deposited/electronically transferred in bank of Company by the client department. These could
potentially result inefficient utilization of Fund and fund lying idle in Bank.

d)  The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system on investment of excess funds in fixed
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deposits. These could potentially result in loss of interest income.

e)  The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system on verification of delivery of goods
supplied by vendor to the user. These could potentially result in Company recognising revenue without
establishing reasonable certainty of delivery without direct confirmation from user.

f) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for recovery and regular follow up for
recovery of dues from clients.

@  The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system to ensure the purchases made by
Company are GFR compliant. Purchases are being made through strategic alliances without open tenders.

h)  The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system to ensure liquidity damages are deducted
in all cases of delay in supply by the supplierThese could potentially result in excess payment to suppliers
without deduction of penalty on delay.

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial
reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's annual Ind AS
financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportingissued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2017 Ind AS financial statements of the Company,
and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements of the Company.

For Goel Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000397N

Sd/-

(Ajay Rastogi)
Partner

M. No. 084897

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11th September 2017
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ANNEXURE ‘B’TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC.

REPORT ON DIRECTIONS ISSUED BY THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

(1) Whether the company has clear title/ lease deeds for freehold and leasehold respectively? If not please
state the area of freehold and leasehold land for which title/ lease deeds are not available.

As per the information provided to us, the title deeds of all the assets owned by the company are
registered except those mentioned in note no. 42 of audited statements.

(2)  Please report whether there are any cases of waiver/write off debts/loans/interest etc.,, if yes, the reasons
therefore and the amount involved. —

As per the information and explanation provided to us, there is no case of waiver/write off the
debts/loans/ interest, etc. Though penalty on delivery amounting to Rs. 30.04Lakhs deducted
by the company from the parties has been waived off.

(3)  Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying with third parties & assets received as gift/
grant(s) from Govt. or other authorities?

As per the information and explanation provided to us, no inventories which belong to the company
are lying with third parties and no assets have been reported to us as gifts /grant(s) received from
government or other authorities. However assets procured for the users under Grant in Aid belong to
respective user departments and not to the company.

For Goel Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000397N

Sd/-

(Ajay Rastogi)
Partner

M. No. 084897

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11th September 2017
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COMMENTS OF THECOMPTROLLERAND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIAUNDERSECTION
143(6)(a) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013ONTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL
INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC. (NICSI) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

The preparation of financial statements of National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (NICS) for the year ended 31
March 2017 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is
the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on. independent audit in accordance with standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated September 11, 2017

l, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (NICSI) for
the year ended 31 March .2017. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access
to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit
nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
statutory auditors’ report.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(P.K. Tiwari)
Director General of Audit
(Post and Telecommunication)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13-11-2017
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